CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Independent Auditors’ Report on
Compliance and Internal Controls

December 31, 2000







STATE OF OHIO 35 North Fourth Street,

O A 15t Floor
FFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43215
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone 614-466-4514

800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-728-7398
www.auditor.state.oh.us

City Commission

City of Springfield

76 E. High Street
Springfield, Ohio 45502

We have reviewed the Independent Auditor's Report of the City of Springfield, Clark County,
prepared by Clark, Schaefer, Hackett & Co., for the audit period January 1, 2000 through
December 31, 2000. Based upon this review, we have accepted these reportsin lieu of the audit
required by Section 117.11, Revised Code. The Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying
financial statements and, accordingly, we are unable to express, and do not express an opinion on
them.

Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legidative criteria, as reflected by
the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the Auditor
of State, regulations and grant requirements. The City of Springfield is responsible for
compliance with these laws and regulations.

JM PETRO
Auditor of State

July 10, 2001



This Page is Intentionally Left Blank.



Clark Schaeker Hackett o

CERTIAIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

The Honorable Members of the City Commission
City of Springfield, Chio

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Springfield, Ohio (the City) as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2001, We
conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
Genera! of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the intemal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal
control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting that do not require inclusion
in this report, that we have reported to management of the City in a separate letter dated June 15, 2001.




This report is intended for the information and use of management, the City Commission, the Auditor of
the State of Ohio, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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Springfield, Ghio

June 15, 2001




Clark Schaefer Hackett &Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable
to Each Major Program and Internal Control over Compliance in
Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

The Honorable Members of the City Commission
City of Springfield, Ohio

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of Springfield, Ohio (the City) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31,
2000. The City’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of
the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City’s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion, Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the City’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2000.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirement of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.




Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low
level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses. We noted other matters involving the internal control over federal compliance that
do not require inclusion in this report, that we have reported to management of the City in a separate letter
dated June 15, 2001.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2001. Our audit was performed
for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for the purpose of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, the City Commission, the Auditor of
the State of Ohio, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

(. szuulfI ﬁfw./ufﬂwwb“ @,

Springfield, Ohio
June 15, 2001
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Pass Through Federal
Entity CFDA Award
Federal Grantor/Program Title Number Number Disbursements
Community Development Block Grant - Entitlement )] 14218 5 2,811,339
Emergency Shelter (1) 14,231 79,007
Supportive Housing Program (1 14.235 21,540
Shelter Plus Care Program (D 14238 606
HOME Investment Partmerships §Y) 14,239 319,151
Lead Abatement Grant €D 14.900 1,047,432
Total U.S, Department of Housing and Urban Development 4,275,075
Federal Aviation Administrati
Alirport Improvement Program (1) 20.106 1,000,342
Capital and Capital Planning (1) 2(.500 469,193
Operating ¢} 20.507 257,066
Federal Higl Administrati
Passed through Ohio Department of Transportation
State and Community Highway Safety @) 20.600 372,778
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 2,099,379
U.S. Department of Justice:
Byme Formula Grant 1) 16.579 4,375
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants (1) 16.592 385,742
Bullet Proof Vest Grant (1) 16.607 801
Total U.S. Department of Justice 390,918
U.S. Department of Defense:
Military Construction, National Guard n 12.400 440,153
Total U.S. Department of Defense 440,153
Brownfield Assessment Agreement (1) 66.811 996
Total U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 996
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARD EXPENDITURES 5 7,210,521
(1} - Direct

(2) - Pass Through
CFDA - Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

See accompanying notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards has been prepared using the cash basis of
accounting in accordance with the format as set forth in the Governmental Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.

2. Loans

As of December 31, 2000, the City has the following amounts outstanding under federal loan
programs.

EDA Revolving Loan Fund (CFDA # 11.307) $ 499,887
Community Development Block Grant (CFDA # 14.218) 1,745,127
Home Deferred, Home Loan Grant (CFDA # 14.239) 2,823,279

3. Sub-recipient Payments

For the year ended December 31, 2000, the City has provided federal awards to sub-recipients
as follows:

Community Development Block Grant (CFDA #14.218) $ 683,301
Supportive Housing Program (CFDA #14.235) 21,540
Home Deferred/Home Loan Grant (CFDA #14.239) 81,408

Homeless Assistance Grant — Emergency Shelter
(CFDA #14.231) 79,007

Federal Transit Administration — Operating
(CFDA #20.507) 257,066

Federal Transit Administration — Capital & Capital Planning
(CFDA #20.500) 556,183




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

December 31, 2000

(D) Type of Financial Statement Opinion Ungualified
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any material control weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement level
(GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any other reportable weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement level
(GAGAS)?
(d}(1)({ii) Was there any reported non-compliance at the No
financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d(1)(v) Were there any material internal control weakness | No
conditions reported for major federal programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other reportable internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major federal
programs?
(D)W Type of Major Programs' Compliance Opinion Unqualified
(@(1)(vi) Are there any reportable findings under §5 10?7 No
. . Program CFDA#
d){(1)(vil Major Programs Zhosam =
(@) ! era Lead Abatement Grant 14.900
Airport Improvement
Program 20.106
FTT Capital and Capital
Planning 20.500
Local Law Enforcement
Block Grant 16.592
Military Construction,
National Guard 12.400

Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs

Type A: > $300,000
Type B: All others

(d)(DGx)

Low Risk Auditee?

Yes




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Required to be Reported

For the Year Ending December 31, 2000

There are no findings or questioned costs required to be reported for the year ending December
31, 2000.




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Schedule of Prior Auditing Findings

There were no findings or questioned costs reported for the year ending December 31, 1999,







CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
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FINANCE DIRECTOR
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| THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

June 30, 2001

To the Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners, City Manager, and Citizens

of the City of Springfield, Ohio:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Repert of The City of Springfield, Ohio (City), for the year ended
December 31, 2000, is hereby respectfully submitted to you and to ail other interested parties.

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2000 AND MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR 2001

The City’s economy remained strong during the first year of the 21 century, with continued growth in
the retail and service sectors and labor shortages in all areas of business and industry. Highlights
during the year 2000 include;

+

The first Cooperative Economic Development Agreement (CEDA) was signed with Springfield
Township in December 1999. A second CEDA agreement covering the balance of the township was
approved in November 2000.

The City, in cooperation with the County, townships and surrounding municipalities, began the
Retention and Expansion study in May of 2000, by sending out surveys to determine areas of
concern that hamper businesses. The results indicated areas of concerns in education/workforce
training, communications and government programs. A task force was organized fo make
recommendations and action plans to address the concerns. A final report should be available
during the first quarter of 2001.

The City began preparation for passage of a new police levy during the iast quarter of the year. It
was decided that the levy would be piaced on the ballot as a permanent 3-mill levy. The levy was
approved at the May 2001 election.

At the urging of local governments, Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) has impiemented a
program which provides direct payments to contractors by ODOT for construction invoices
associated with non-traditional projects funded with federal highway doflars. This program
eliminates the need for local government to “upfront” all funds for these projects and wait for
reimbursement at the end of construction. The City has secured grants for several Qhio Public
Works Commission (OPWC} projects in 2000 and have additional projects included in the Clark
County Transportation Coordinating Committee {TCC} four year capital improvement list,

The City secured an extension of its United States (US} Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Brownfield Assessment Pilot Grant in September 2000. The grant extension has allowed staff to
form a brownfields task force. The task force examines properties in the city that have potential
environmental concerns and need for redevelopment. In an effort to coilect objective data on
properties listed as redevelopment priorities, the task force has designed a Targeted Inspections
Program. Inspections of identified properties wili be conducted to evaluate a number of issues that
contribute to redevelopment needs including concerns with public health and safety, concerns with
public water supplies and aquifers, and redevelopment potential. The inspections will provide
inforrqation for the task force to assist with the allocation of redevelopment efforts and funds. In

76 E. HIGH STREET, SPRINGFIELD, OHIO 45502
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addition, the information collected will be used by the City’s Code Enforcement and Fire departments
to ensure that public heaith and safety are not threatened at these sites.

¢+ The landscape of Springfield underwent major changes in 2000, and these changes will continue
through 2001 and 2002. During 2000, 107 structures were demolished, averaging two structures a
week. Another 86 structures were boarded and secured by the City. Property owners made great
strides in upgrading their properties, including the repair of 67 structures to avoid demolition. One
factor in this dramatic change is the Civil Penalties Program used by the Code Enforcement Division,
which quickly hastens the enforcement proceedings and encourages compliance with the City’s
regulations. Another bright spot on the City landscape involves working with developers to upgrade
older buildings and to place suitable structures on vacant lots. Developers submitted plans in 2000
to renovate three large downtown buildings into senior housing complexes and other developers are
working with the City’s Planning and Development Department to build approximately 150 affordable
single-family housing units on scattered sites throughout the City over the next two to three years.

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR 2001
(Excerpts from 2001 City Manager Budget Transmittal Letter)

The City Commission held its twelfth annual retreat February 16 and 17, 2001. During these annual
meetings the commission establishes the major initiatives for the upcoming year. The highlights of this
two-day goal-setting meeting are as follows:

» The two (2) CEDA agreements signed with Springfield Township have created an unprecedented
opportunity for city growth. The area covered by these agreements is 35 square miles in
Springfield Township as compared to the 22.44 square miles that currently comprise the city
boundaries. The primary focus in the coming year will be the coordination of planning/zoning
issues, developing uniform tax abatementiincentive policies, tax sharing formulation,
establishing utility districts to service Township residents as well as coordinating the expansion
of City and Township services into the CEDA areas. Additionally, construction will begin on the
utility systems in the summer of 2001 and is expected to be completed in eighteen months.
Developers of residential and commercial properties are already showing strong interest in
future investment in the CEDA areas anticipating access to those utility systems.

* The City is currently struggling to redevelop old industrial sites that have been abandoned.
Using an EPA pilot grant, the City began cleanup of a number of the old industrial sites in an
effort to attract reinvestment in the central city. A new task force is now routinely inspecting
these old factory sites to assist the owners in marketing these facilities. The City will also
attempt to establish zones to remove some of the environmental hurdles in advance of marketing
and to increase development interest.

+ In November, City voters approved a property tax levy that will enable the Springfield City
Schools to partner with the State of Ohio on the reconstruction of school facilities. The program
will involve razing all the current elementary and middle schools and replacing them with new,
state of the art facilities. The two (2) high schools will also be expanded and remodeled under
this program. The City Commission fully supports this program and recognizes the tremendous
opportunity for enhancing its educational facilities and future economic development potential.
Staff has been directed to work closely with City School officials to assist with site clearance,
zoning and planning for these new facilities.

e A study is currently underway to determine the feasibility of creating a countywide transit
system. TCC has contracted with a consultant to undertake this study and to examine the public
transportation needs of the greater Springfield/Clark County area. A final report will be
presented to the City and County during 2001.
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THE CITY

Springfield is a medium-sized city with an incorporated area of 22.44 square miles and a population of
approximately 68,812, based on preliminary census data. Springfield was given its name because of the
rich resources of land, picturesque cliffs, its many springs, and abundant water.

Diversified transportation facilities serve the City, with major highways adjacent to the City including
Interstate 70 at the southern edge of the City, 1-675 / I-75 ten miles west, and I-71 thirty miles south. U.S.
Route 40 (formerly the historic National Road) goes through Springfield from east to west, and U.S. 68
traveis the City from both the north and south.

HISTORY OF THE CITY

James Demint, considered the “founding father” of Springfield, built the first house in 1799. The original
plat for The City of Springfield was made in 1801 on land owned by Demint. The first post office was
recorded in 1804. Simon Kenton built a gristmill and distillery where the old International Harvester plant
now stands. The Ohio Legislature created Clark County, which is named after George Rogars Clark, in
1817 and Springfield became the county seat.

in 1838-1839, the National Road was extended west from Wheeling, West Virginia. The railroads of the
1840s provided profitable business in the area. Springfield's manufacturing history, which started in the
18505 with the manufacture of farm equipment, marked the beginning of industrial expansion. During
the last half of the century Springfield became the nation’s leader in production of reapers and
harvesters. The International Harvester Company is noteworthy in this regard and is still the leading
employer in the area under its corporate name, Navistar International.

The 0.8. Kelly Company, founded by Oliver Stanley Kelly who served as Springfield’s Mayor in 1887 and
1888, was also a manufacturer of farm equipment in the 1850s. In 1890, the O.S. Kelly Company began
the manufacturing of piano plates and to this day continues to be the largest manufacturer of piano
plates. Steinway Musical Instruments Inc., one of the world's leading manufacturers of pianos,
purchased O.S. Kelly in 1999 and now bears the distinction of leading in the manufacture of piano plates
and as the only supplier for Steinway's U.S. operations.

A.B. Graham, an innovative schoolteacher, superintendent in Springfield Township of Clark County,
Ohio, organized a group of students in January 1902 to conduct agricultural experiments. This group
was the beginning of what is known worldwide as the 4-H program.

The State of Ohio granted Springfield the right to incorporate in 1850 and in 1913 the City Charter was
adopted. The City Charter provides home-rule powers to the City under a City Commission-Manager
form of government. The Charter has been and may be amended by the voters from time to time.

The City is also subject to some general laws that are applicable to all cities in Ohio. Under the Ohio
Constitution, the City may exercise all powers of local self-government to the extent not in
conflict with those applicable general laws.

ORGANIZATION OF THE GOVERNMENT

Legislative authority is vested in a five-member City Commission elected by the community at large on a
non-partisan basis. The terms of office are four years, but are overiapping so that the City is provided
with a continuity of knowledge in City business and legislative matters. The City Commission serves as
a part-time board, fixes compensation of City officials and employees, enacts local ordinances and
resolutions, adopts budgets, and determines policies on municipal services.
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From among its members the Legislative body selects the Mayor and Assistant Mayor, each of whom
serves a two-year term of office. The Mayor, whose responsibilities include ceremonial and judicial
functions, serves as President of the City Commission and presides at meetings of the City
Commission. The Assistant Mayor serves as Mayor in the Mayor's absence.

Operating responsibilities for all City functions are assigned to the City Manager who is appointed by
the City Commission. The City Manager serves as the chief executive and administrative officer and
may be removed by a vote of the majority of the members of the City Commission. The Commission
also appoints the Finance Director, the Law Director, the Clerk of Commission, and members to a
number of boards and commissions. All other City employees are appointed by the City Manager.

The City Charter establishes certain administrative departments. The Commission may by ordinance
create, change, and abolish offices, departments or agencies, other than those established by the
Charter. As the chief executive and administrative officer of the City, the City Manager performs all
duties normally associated with that position and not otherwise assigned to the Law Director and the
Finance Director.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY

The City provides the full range of services normally associated with a municipality, including public
safety (police, fire, emergency medical services, and street lighting), street maintenance and traffic
control, health services, human relations, housing and neighborhood services, planning and zoning,
development administration, code enforcement, and engineering. The City also operates as
Enterprise Funds, the water utility, sewage collection and treatment utilities, and airport operations.
Under the Enterprise Fund concept, user charges set by the City Commission are utilized to ensure
adequate coverage of operating expenses and payments on outstanding debt. Printing, garage
inventory services, central office supplies, risk management, health care and workers’ compensation
retrospactive are provided through Internal Service Funds.

The National Trail Parks and Recreation District (NTPRD) was created in 1999 and began preliminary
operations in 2000 by means of a multijurisdictional merger. The Parks and Recreation Department of
the City and the Recreation Department of Clark County, Ohio joined under the new NTPRD
organization to coordinate all parks and recreational activities and services throughout the county,
which includes the City of Springfield. The NTPRD further contracted with the Clark County Park
District to manage ail open land space throughout the County.

Beginning in the year 2001, NTPRD will be fully operational with the City serving as the fiscal agent on

behalf of the new District. The three participating jurisdictions will continue to underwrite the merger,
providing funding at levels equivaient to each respective jurisdiction’s support in recent years.

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is designed to provide useful information to a
broad spectrum of financial statement readers. To meet the needs of elected and appointed officials
of the City, financial statement users, citizens, and all other interested parties and readers of this
report, the CAFR is divided into three major sections. The introductory section includes this
transmittal letter, a list of the City's principal officials, an organization chart, and the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting awarded to the City by the Government Finance
Officers Associations for its 1999 CAFR. The financial section contains the Combined Financial
Statements, together with the notes to the financial statements, and the more detailed combining

~ statements, individual fund statements and schedules. The statistical section is composed of tables,
which present some non-accounting data, and comparative historic statistical data designed to
reflect social and economic data, financial trends and the fiscal capacity of the City.
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THE REPORTING ENTITY

The funds and entities related to the City included in our comprehensive annual financial report are
considered to be within the oversight responsibility of the legislative and executive branches of the
City. The criteria used in determining the reporting entity are consistent with provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity”.
The determining factors for defining the reporting entity are financial accountability or fiscal
dependence on the City.

Springfield Bus Company {SBC) has been included as a component unit of the City since they have
been considered to be fiscally dependent on the City. The City has chosen the discrete method of
presentation of SBC data because it provides services to the citizens of the City and surrounding
area as opposed to only the primary government.

REPORTING STANDARDS
A summary of the City’s significant accounting policies appears in the Notes to the General Purpose
Financial Statements.

The accounting policies and financial reporting practices of the City conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) for local governments as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROLS

The Department of Finance is responsible for providing all City financial
services, including financial accounting and reporting, payroll and invoice .
processing disbursement functions, cash and investment management, debt
management, budgeting, purchasing and contract compliance administration,
utility customer services, income tax administration, and special financial and
policy analysis for City management. The Finance Director, appointed by the City Commission,
supervises the department’'s operations.

In developing and evaluating the City's accounting system, consideration is given to the adequacy of
internal accounting controls. Internal accounting confrols are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized user
disposition, and the reliability of financial reports for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of internal
controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and
benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An internal controls evaluation occurs within the above framework., We believe that the City’s
internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of
proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary control is maintained by the adoption of an appropriation ordinance and amendments
thereto. Grant and Bond Construction expenditures are legally adopted with the Commission
approval of the grant or bond.

Under the City Charter, the City Manager is charged with the responsibility of preparing the
estimates of revenues and expenditures for the ensuing fiscal (calendar) year on or before November
1 of each year. After review of the Manager’s recommendations, Commissioners schedule a public
hearing on the proposed budget. Commissioners typically adopt the Appropriations Ordinance prior
to December 31 for the ensuing fiscal year.

p— . i s A L



Proper to the issuance of purchase orders, corresponding amounts of appropriations are reserved
by the use of encumbrances for later payment to assure that appropriations will not be overspent.
Unused and unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal (calendar) year. Footnote
1 to the General Purpose Financial Statements provides further discussion regarding budgetary
control.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT FUNCTIONS

INCOME TAX

Ohio law authorizes a municipal income tax on both corporate income (net profit) and employee
wages and salaries (withholding) at a rate of up to 1% without, and above that rate with, voter
approval. “Net profit’ for income tax purposes is defined as income from a business or profession,
exclusive of income from tangible personal property. For withholding, the municipal income tax is
defined as a tax on wages, salaries, commissions, and other compensation.

The tax is subject to termination by action of the City Commission or an election that could be
initiated by petition of 5% of the registered voters in the City at the last regular municipal election. A
reduction or termination of the tax would then have to be approved by a majority vote of the electors
of the City. Under the Ohio Revised Code, the City Commission could reinstate 1% tax without
authorization by the electors, as long as the Charter continues to authorize the levy in such amount
or in a higher amount. -

There are 545 Ohio cities and villages levying an income tax, with rates varying from 0.4% to 2.85%.
Of the 611 Ohio school districts, 120 levy an income tax, with rates varying from 0.25% to 2.0%. The
city has a permanent tax rate of 1-%2% with an additional voted ¥2% income tax through June 30,
2015.

Under the City's Charter all income tax proceeds are deposited into the Income Tax Fund,
subsequently distributed (net of refunds) to the General and Permanent Improvement Funds on an
80% [ 20% basis.

SPRINGFIELD'S INCOME TAX RATES, 1948-CURRENT

TAX RATE
YEAR DESCRIPTION OF ACTION LevieED

1948 The City levied its first income tax via local Ordinance, effective 1.0%
July 1,1948

1953 As the result of a voter initiative placed on the ballot, city tax 0.6%
rate reduced to 0.6% effective January 1, 1953

1958 At a special election in 1958, voters approved a 0.4% increase 1.0%
effective July 1, 1958
1969 Voters approved a permanent increase in the tax rate from 1.0% 1.5%

to 1.5% effective January 1, 1970; distribution of tax proceeds
set at 90% for General Fund and 10% to Permanent Improvement
Fund

1975 Voters approved a 0.5% increase in the tax rate from 1.5% to 2.0%
2.0% effective July 1, 1975 through June 30, 2000; the ballot
issued required tax proceeds to be distributed at 80% to General
Fund, 20% to Permanent Improvement Fund for capital




improvements (including debt service); and for a property tax
rollback beginning in 1975 which gradually reduces ad valorem
tax rate from 3.3 mills in 1975 to 0.6 mills by 1990

1983 Voters approved a 0.5%, 3-year increase in the tax rate from 2.5%
2.0% to 2.5% January 1, 1984 through December 31, 1986

1986 Additional 0.5% income tax rate exf;ired December 3, 1986 2.0%

1999 Voters renew 2.0% tax rate from July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2.0%
2015

in 1995, State of Ohio legislation was enacted providing for compensation to school districts for
revenue lost as a result of property tax abatements. The same year the City entered into an
Enterprise Zone tax abatement agreement with Gordon Foods, Inc. which is governed by the
revenue-sharing regulations. Under those requirements, income tax withholding earnings are
shared on a 50%/50% basis with the Clark-Shawnee School District {C8SD). CSSD’s share of the
income tax proceeds in 2000 totaled $106,928.

INCOME TAX INITIATIVES AND PROGRAMS

Year Action Taken

1988 Mandatory Filing of City Income Tax Returns

1990 Enacted credit of 50% for income taxes paid to another jurisdiction

1995 Ordinance approved authorizing withholding payments via electronic transmittal
{Over 25% of withholding accounts, which includes the largest employers, take
advantage of this program)

1996 Development of “tax express” program, which allows an employer to “dial in”
withholding payments

PROPERTY TAX

Property taxes are levied against all real, public utility and tangible (used in business) property
located in the City. The assessed valuation of real property is established by State law at 35% of
appraised market value. A reevaluation of all property is, by law, completed at least every six years
with equalization adjustments in the third year following the reappraisal.

Tangible personal property used in business is assessed for ad valorem taxation purposes at 25% of
true value. Tangible personal property is assessed for public utility at 88% of true value, and
telephone and inter-exchange telecommunication companies are assessed at 25%.

Statutory procedures limit, by the application of tax credits, the amount realized by each taxing
subdivision from real property taxation to the amount received in the preceding year, plus any new
taxes levied and any new property valuations added during the preceding year. The City is exempt
from the tax credit provisions via the City Charter.

The City's Charter provides that the maximum total tax rate that may be levied for current operating
purposes without a vote of the electors is 3.27 mills. Upon passage of the additional 2% income tax
in 1975, the City provided for a gradual reduction in the then property tax rate from 3.3 mills (2.7 mills
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general operating, 0.6 State-mandated millage for police and fire accrued liabilities) to 0.6 mills
between 1975-1989. The renewal of the ¥2% income tax in 1999 carried a continuation of the property
tax pledge. Since collection year 1989, no property taxes have been levied for general operating
purposes.

As required by the Ohio Revised Code the City levies 0.6 mills for payment of accrued police and fire
pension costs to the State of Ohio Police and Fire Disability and Pension Fund (PFDPF). The Fund
was established in 1966 to receive payments for unfunded employers accrued liability.

By an elector initiated Charter amendment approved May 8, 1990, a 3-mill property tax for police
staffing, including 24 additional police officers, and certain related costs was approved for collection
years 1991 through 1995. At an election held May 2, 1995, the voters overwhelmingly approved
renewal of the 3-mill property tax levy for at least 24 police officers including certain related costs
(i.e., hiring, maintaining, supporting increased staff). The renewal is a six-year levy collectible during
calendar years 1996 through 2001. The tax rate for special police operating purposes is $0.30 per
$100 assessed valuation.

In May, 2001, the voters approved the renewal of the police levy on a permanent basis. The levy will
remain at a 3 mill dedicated property tax and will be a permanent property tax. However, in the future
upon a vote by the citizens, the 3-mill property tax levy couid be repealed.

Under State statute, the Springfield Conservancy District is permitted to levy a property tax through
inclusion in the City's annual tax budget. The levy is coliected by Clark County and distributed to
the City of Springfield. These funds are, in turn, distributed by the city in full to the District. During
2000, the City distributed collections from a 0.6 mill property tax levied by the District.

REVENUES

Revenues for general governmental functions (including all governmental fund types and
Expendable Trust Funds) at $51,118,544 were within 6.0% ($2,912,187) overall increase of 1999
revenues.

Income tax receipts increased by 0.7% ($196,146) over 1999, Income tax continues to be the primary
source of revenues for general governmental functions.

Property taxes, which are attributable to the Special Police Levy of 3.0 mills, realized a 20.1%
increase ($427,757) over 1999 receipts. Part of the increase in receipts is due to new construction
activity within the City, and part is due to the reclassification of the Police and Fire Pension Fund.

State-levied shared taxes include sources from state income, sales, corporate franchise, and public
utility taxes which are levied by the state and partially redistributed to the City {as well as other
political subdivisions) through the Local Government and Local Government Revenue Assistance
Funds. Receipts from these sources increased by over $248,000; receipts from inheritance,
cigarette, and liquor taxes increased by over $482,000, and receipts from state-levied gasoline and
license fee taxes and local license tax fees increased by over $35,000. included in 1999 was a one-
time grant titled Natureworks grant for $134,267. The overall increase for this category is 9.4%
($671,711) above 1999 receipts.

Intergovernmental receipts were 14.7% ($951,127) higher than 1999. The increase was due to
increased funding in the Lead Grant fund.

Charges for services include Cable TV franchise, fire run contracts, municipal court probation
charges, parks and recreational payments for services. An 11.8% increase ($98,557) was realized in
2000 over 1999,




Fees, Licenses, and Permits decreased from 1999 receipts by (7.1%) ($63.229). Permits for
commercial and residential construction and reconstructlon account for the majority of the decrease
refiected in this category.

Investment earnings are 43.7% ($477,461) higher than 1999, the resuit of higher fund balances in
2000.

Fines and Forfeitures increased by 6.4% ($84,172) over 1999 receipts, partially due to an increase in
highway fines.

Miscellanecus, which includes rental income, special assessments, various vending commissions,
miscellaneous refunds, sale of assets, and other sources not specifically accounted for in another
category, increased by 4.2% ($65,874) over 1999,

The following tabulation presents a revenue data comparison of 2000 to the prior year for all
governmental funds types and Expendable Trust funds:

increase / Decrease

REVENUE SOURCE 2000 1999 over 1999
(in thousands) Amount Percent
Income Taxes $ 26,711 $ 26,515 $ 196 0.7 %
Property Taxes 2,553 2,126 427 20.1
Hotel / Motel Taxes 209 206 3 1.5
State-Levied Shared Taxes 7,833 7,162 671 9.4
Intergovernmental 7,418 6,467 951 14.7
Charges for Servicaes 936 837 99 11.8
Fees, Licenses, and Parmits 823 886 {63) (7.1)
Investment Earnings 1,568 1,091 477 43.7
Fines and Forfeits 1,387 1,303 84 6.4
Miscellaneous 1,680 1,613 67 4.2

TOTAL REVENUES $ 51,118 $ 48,206 $ 2,912 6.0 %
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REVENUE SOURCE COMPARISON
GOVERNMENTAL AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

16 i i N
income Tax - Income Tax
52% 5%
es®
4%

State Shared Yaxes 1999

State Shared Taxes 14%

15%

e Local Taxes includes Property Taxes and Hotel / Motel Taxes
EXPENDITURES

Expenditures for general governmental
functions (including all governmental fund
types and Expendable Trust Funds) totaled
$50,355,838 a 3.1% ($1,534,856) increase over
1999,

General Government has increased 17.2% ($1,533,481)
over 1999,

Public_Safety, which increased 7.1% ($1,402,105) over
1999, shows an actual growth of almost 5.5%.

Heaith is 1.5% ($11,406) higher than 1999 due to increased usage of the Homeless Assistant
Group.

Recreation increased 14.6% (276,315) due to increased expenditures in bringing the Golf Pro
Shop operations in house as well as increases in anticipation of the consolidation into the
National Trail Parks & Recreation District.

Community Development decreased 2.5% ($108,689) primarily due to a reclassification at loans
made from the Home Funds and offset by increases in the Lead Grant Fund.

Highways and Streets increased by 25.5% ($384,441) in 2000, the result of slightly higher grants
available for bus operations.

Capital Outlay and Debt Service Principal and Interest showed decreases of 24.2% ($2,475,068),
36.3% ($386,404), and 30.9% ($145,792) respectively. The changes are directly attributable to
the completion of construction of a new City Service Center, which was funded through the
issuance of bonds in 1997 and 1998.
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The following tabulation presents an expenditure data comparison of 2000 to the prior year for

all governmental fund types and Expendable Trust funds:

FUNCTION 2000 1999 over 1999
{in thousands) Amt Percent

General Government $ 10,429 $ 8,895 $ 1,534 17.2 %
Public Safety 21,039 19,637 1,402 71
Health 722 733 (11) 1.5
Recreation 2,170 1,894 276 14.6
Community Development 4,263 4,372 {109) {2.5)
Public Works 4 3 1 100.0
Highways and Streets 1,893 1,508 385 25.5
Capitat Outlay 7,765 10,241 {2,476) (24.2)
Debt Service

Principal 1,452 1,065 387 36.3

Interest 619 473 146 30.9
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 50,356 $ 31 %

Expressed as Percentages:

Increase / Decrease

48,821 $ 1,535

EXPENDITURE SOURCE COMPARISON

GOVERNMENTAL AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

2000
Debt Service
4%
Capital Outiay General Gov't
15% 21%
Highways, Public Works
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[
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% Public Safety
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1999
Debt Service
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Public Works Highwnv
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FUND BALANCES

Fund balances represent receivables accrued but not yet received in cash and payables accrued but
not yet disbursed in cash. Barring catastrophic occurrences, these fund balances enable the City to
withstand temporary revenue downturns or expenditure increases until economic conditions have
stabilized.

The following tabulation of actual fund balances for 2000 and 1999 are shown below:

Fund 2000 1999
(in thousands)
General $ 5,182 $ 6,579
Special Revenue 11,356 9,185
Debt Service 62 67
Capital Projects 6,021 5,520
Expendable Trusts _ 46 1 |
Total Fund Balances: $ 22,667 $ 21,382
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that function in a manner similar to private
business enterprises and which are financed primarily through user charges. The City operates four
major enterprise activities: a water system, a sewer system, golf operations, and an airport
operation. Financial statements for these operations are included in this report.

Water

The City's water distribution system consists of 312 miles of water mains, ranging In size from 1 inch
to 36 inches in diameter. As of December 31, 2000, the City provided water to over 25,200 customers
both within and outside the City limits.

Sometime between 1834 and 1850 the first public water system for the City was canstructed.
Construction of a waterworks pumping station and infiltration gallery was completed in 1882. In
early 1896 construction was completed on a water treatment plant. This plant had as its source
surface waters, and provided infiltration and some chiorinating for treatment.

With renovations completed in 1958, the present water treatment plant provides for complete
treatment of well water. Recent improvements to the water treatment plant gives the City the
capacity to meet its water supply demands in an efficient manner for many upcoming years.

The City's wall field is located in one of the best aquifers in the State. The twelve wells are capable of
producing a total of 40 million galions per day (mad), and the well field can be expanded on existing
City property to double its present capacity. Over the past several years, property has also been
acquired around the wellfield as part of a Wellfield Protection Plan.

The water treatment plant has a design capacity of 36 mad and could operate easily at 28 mad with
adequate capacity for peaking. This places the City in an enviable position of being able to supply
large increased demand for water over present pump age without any needed addition to the well
field or the treatment plant.
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The age of the water treatment plant, changing environmental regulations, and the responsibility to
support new growth demand that a systematic plan for the repair, improvements, or replacement of
system deficiencies be developed and executed. The city's five-year water capital improvement plan
provides a balanced schedule for reaching these goals. One noteworthy improvement, the Water
Treatment Plant Master Automation Plan which commenced in 1996, was completed in 1998,
including all system designs and installation of all new equipment. With these improvements the
current treatment plant and well field are estimated to be adequate to serve the needs of the City
through the year 2010. Springfield regularly meets or exceeds the safe drinking water standards
required by US and Ohio (EPA).

Water utility rates are regularly projected for five-year periods and reviewed annually with City
Commissioners. Commissioners have the sole responsibility for setting rates, and periodically
adjust rates on the basis of their review. Over the last ten (10) years, water rates have been
increased by 5% in 1994, 5% in 1995, 12% in 1998, 7% in 1999, and 5% in 2000.

The Utilities Department began a review of positions during 1999 to evaluate internally the efficiency
of their operations. Subsequently, several positions have been eliminated. In addition, a utilities
utilization study will be conducted during 2001 to verify if the there might be more staff reductions
required,

A comparison of selected Water Enterprise data is shown below:

Water Enterprise 2000 1999
{(in thousands)

Assets $20,612 $22,988
Total equity 14,004 14,920
Operating revenues 6,024 6,487
Operating expenses 6,989 5,403
Operating income (loss) ' (966) 1,083
Non-operating net

interest expense 345 331
Net income (loss) {1,161) 1,027

Sewer

The City's sewage collection system contains 278 miles of sewers, including 163 miles of sanitary
sewers and 110 miles of combined sanitary and storm water sewers, and seven pumping stations.
The sewer system provides service to over 25,100 customers inside and outside the City. The
number of sewar customers served and the quantity of water usage billed for sewer service have
remained relatively constant during the past five years,

The first sewers were constructed in the late 1800's, but most have been constructed since 1900.
The initial sewage treatment facility was placed in operation in 1935 and included primary treatment
and siudge digestion with a capacity of 15 mgd. The plant was expanded once and renovated once,
to its current 25 mgd capacity. Over the past five years, the wastewater treatment plant has treated
an average flow of 18.5 mgd.

Advanced wastewater treatment (AWT) capabilities are required in order for plant discharges to be in
compliance with National Poliutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) discharge permit
limitations. All AWT capabilities including general plant improvements were made by the end of
1989. The wastewater treatment plant has sufficient capacity to treat dry weather wastewater flow
beyond the year 2005.
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The Wastewater Treatment Plant Laboratory completed the 1998 annual report for the City's
Municipal Industrial Pretreatment Program (MIPP). While a large body of sampling was performed
during 1998, none of the city’s industrial customers were in significant non-compliance. This is a
noteworthy accomplishment for the City’s industrial base.

A study conducted beginning in 1995 identified a number of repairs, additions, and renovations at
the wastewater treatment plant. Phase lll, which includes a Master Automation Plan and a general
update of the treatment plant, started during 1999 and continued through the end of 2000. The
Master Automation Plan, which will replace the majority of operations now performed manually, was
implemented by the end of 2000. A number of other initiatives - including the combined sewer
overflow (CS0) study - is still in progress during 2000, in addition to routine sewer line
improvements and system extensions.

As with the water utility, sewer utility rates are regularly projected for five-year periods and reviewed
annually with City Commissioners. Commissioners, who have the sole responsibility for rate sefting,
approved a 2% rate increase in 1999 and a 6% rate increase in 2000, which are the first sewer rate
increases enacted since 1989.

A comparison of selected Sewer Enterprise data is shown below

Sewer Enterprise 2000 1999
(In thousands)

Assets $45,430 $46,318
Total equity 22,862 24,108
Operating revenues 7,955 8,442
Operating expenses 8,773 8,714
Operating income (loss) (818) (272)
Non-operating net

interest expense 967 1,086
Net income (loss) {1,328) (828)

WATER AND SEWER BILLING AND COLLECTIONS

A number of improvements have been initiated over the last ten years for the billing and
collection of water and sewer charges. The following table describes some of those
advances.

YEAR DESCRIPTION

1992 Utility Rate Study completed by Black & Veatch included recommendation for
conversion of billing cycles from quarterly to monthly billing

1994 Commenced installation of outside meter reading devices, enabling reading to be
done through touch-pad attached to outside of every structure within the City

1995 Purchased automated reading devices to enable electronic reading of meters
which, when used in conjunction with newly installed reading devices, eliminated
the need to go inside each structure

1995 Acquired new billing software to accommodate cycle change (quarterly to
monthliy) in billing system
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1996 Established “direct pay” program, allowing customers the option of having their
utility bills automatically deducted from their checking accounts {Since inception
of the program, approximately 10% of customers have taken advantage of the
program; it is marketed annually in September)

1996 Entered into 3-year agreement with Firstar (formerly Star Bank) for lockbox and
bill printing services; option to renew for an additional three year period
approved in late 1999

1997 Completed cycle transition from quarterly to monthly billing

1997 Restructured finance divisions from four to five {same number of employees),
providing for creation of “Revenue Collections Division” to focus on collection of
utility and tax receipts and to centralize all delinquency collections for the city,
including utility billing

1998 Reduced utility delinquencies from average of 5 months (under quarterly) to
average of 45 days (under monthiy)

1999 Reduced number of delinquent billing notices from three to two

GoLF

A Golf Enterprise Fund was established in 1993 and accounts for all activities occurring that relate to
the City's three golf courses. A 10-year general obligation bond issued in 1994 provided the
proceeds to install a $1.25 million irrigation system. A multi-year golf fee schedule was developed to
ensure the cost of the system could be sustained through user fees. Through 2000, City
Commissioners annually reviewed the enterprise structure and periodically adjusted the various
user fees t0 cover operating and some capital expenses. Beginning in 2001, that responsibility lays
with the newly created “National Trail Parks and Recreation District”.

Historically the city has contracted for Golf Pro services to oversee the golf courses, pro shop, and
restaurant activities at Snyder Park Golf (one course} and Reid Park Golf (two courses). in a study
conducted in 1995 consultants hired by the City recommended to City Commissioners that all golf
and golf-related operations be brought in-house. After evaluating that and other recommendations,
the City determined that it would be feasible to bring management of golf operations in-house.
Complete operational responsibilities and management of Snyder Park Golf, including one golf
course, a pro shop, and a restaurant, were moved in-house as of January 1%, 1999,

By January 1*, 2000, complete operational responsibilities and management of Reid Park Golf,
including two golf courses, a pro shop, and a restaurant, was brought in-house under city
administration.

in preparation for accounting for the additional duties assumed with moving the golf operations in-
house, the National Trail Park and Recreation District purchased a Point of Sale System. This
System consists of hardware, software, and telecommunications equipment and services that
provide an integrated system to meet the districts requirements.




A comparison of selected Golf Enterprise data is shown below:

Golf 2000 1999
(in thousands)
Assets $1,768 $1,753
Total Equity 1,025 881
Operating revenues 1,910 1,607
Operating expenses 2,165 1,580
Operating income (loss) {255) 27
Non-operating net interest expense 4 46
Net income (loss) 49 (196)

AIRPORT

Operations of the Springfield-Beckley Municipal Airport are supported through the Airport Revenue
Fund, which receives its own income from hangar rentals, farmland rental, rent from the Air National
Guard, and from fees paid by a fixed base operator. Most of the lease agreements which provide the
rental income are multi-year contracts.

The Ohio Air National Guard (OANG) maintains a base at the airport and has provided extensive
improvements to the grounds over the last fifteen years, including instaliment of a $1 million
approach lighting system, runway improvements of approximately $1.7 million, as well as providing
full-time fire department support, snow removal assistance, and Control Tower and weather service
facilities.

During 1998, a congressional subcommittee approved a $5 million project for the OANG Base at the
airport. The OANG no longer deploys air flight crew to combat, but is used as the country’s third
school for F-16 fighter pilots. The training mission ensures the unit's future in Springfield for at least
10-15 years.

A comparison of selected Airport Enterprise data is shown below:

Airport 2000 1999
{(in thousands)
Assets $ 5,020 $ 4,428
Equity 4,807 3,853
Operating revenues 103 64
Operating expenses 629 557
Opaerating (loss) (526) (493)
Net (loss) 570 107
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the City or to other governments on a
cost-reimbursement basis.
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The City operates six Intemal Service Funds, which centralize receipts through a departmental

charge-back system, thereby paying all costs for that function from a common cost center. The
Internal Service Funds utilized by the city are:

» Central Stores, for office supplies, garage inventory supplies, and purchasing card
transactions;

Print Shop, for printing and copying functions;
Health Care Insurance, for health claims and related administrative charges;

Workers' Compensation, for workers’' compensation claims and administration fees;

v ¥V ¥V VY

Pansion Liability, for all pension payments due to the Police and Fire Disability and
Pension Fund, and the Public Employees Retirement System; and,

Y

Risk Management, which centralizes all insurance premiums and claims.
City Service Facility which centralizes the operations of the new facility that includes

divisions from the Water Utility, Sewer Utility, Fleet Maintenance Operations, street
maintenance, traffic control facilities operations, and Administration.

FIDUCIARY OPERATIONS - TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

The largest of the Trust funds in terms of dollars received and spent is the Snyder Park Endowment,
a Nonexpendable Trust Fund. The interest income from this Endowment is used to supplement the
Parks and Recreation Fund for maintenance of the City's parks. The Agency Fund with the greatest
activity is the Income Tax Revenue Fund, into which all income tax receipts are deposited. Eighty
percent (80%) of the receipts, net of income tax refunds, are distributed to the General Fund and the
remaining twenty percent {20%) are distributed to the Permanent improvement Fund.

CASH MANAGEMENT

Effective cash management is recognized as essential to good fiscal management. This is
particularly true, as mounting costs and expanding programs have placed ever-increasing pressures
on local governmental revenues. Investment returns on funds not immediately required can help to
reduce this pressure. Effective cash management of these funds requires an investment and deposit
policy with well-founded and uncompromisingly applied standards. Bank management practices
represent an important part of the overall treasury management function. This relationship is also
fundamental to a successful cash management program. The City periodically reviews and analyzes
the financial position and management practices of those financial institutions with which we
deposit and invest funds.

The City first adopted its "Investment and Deposit Policy™ on July 22, 1986. The policy, which has
been and may be amended from time to time, establishes clear criteria with respect to the investment
of City funds, with the primary objective of the preservation of capital and the protection of
investment principal. The City will strive to maximize the return on its portfolio, but will avoid
assuming unreasonable investment risks.

For investment purposes the City pools its cash, except for that held by fiscal and escrow agents.
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Interest earnings from investments are allocated to the General Fund except where a bond indenture,
trust agreement, or City ordinance require the crediting otherwise.

Deposits of City funds are secured pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 135.181. This section
states in pertinent parts "an institution designated as a public depository at its option may pledge a
single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of all public moneys deposited in the
institution ... provided that at all times the total value of the securities so pledged ... is at least equal
to one hundred ten percent of the total amount of all public deposits to be secured by the pooled
securities ..." The types of securities eligible as collateral for the pool and their valuations are also
defined under this section of the Code.

The types of investments authorized and defined under the City's investment policy are limited to the
following instruments:

Q U.S.Treasury Obligations;
0 U.8. Government Agency Obligations;

O Non-negotiable interest-bearing time certificates of deposit and savings accounts of
authorized commercial banks;

U NOW accounts;

0 Bankers' Acceptances (restricted to authorized institutions);

U Commercial Paper {rated P-1 or A-1+);

U] Obligations of the City; and,

{J State Treasurer's Asset Reserve of Ohio, known as "STAR Ohio".

The Treasury Investment Board, which is comprised of the City Manager, the Finance Director, and
the Law Director, monitors the investment of City funds to ensure conformance to the City's
investment policy. Amendments or revisions to the investment policy are subject to the written
approval of the Treasury Investment Board and would require the enactment of an ordinance
amending the original ordinance which authorized the investment and Deposit Policy.

Cash, investments, and the City's collateral processes are further explained in Note 2 to the General
Purpose Financial Statements and are categorized in accordance with GASB Statement No. 3,
Deposits with Financial Institutions, Investments (including Repurchase Agreements), and Reserve
Repurchase Agreements.
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INTEREST
Interest earned by each category of funds for 2000 is compared to 1998 in the following table:

FUND 2000 1999
(in thousands)
General $1,113 $ 746
Special Revenue 261 205
Capital Project 194 140
Enterprise 1,026 883
Internal Service 174 75
Total Interest $2,768 $2,049
INTEREST EARNINGS
1200
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RISK MANAGEMENT

An Environmental Risk Administrator, reporting directly to the City Manager, was hired in mid-1995
to work with all City departments in assessing environmental and other risk factors. The
administrator is charged with the responsibility of developing policies and procedures to aid
departments in implementing risk control procedures for various aspects of operations.

Exposure to risk is reduced through several initiatives. They include insurance coverage for plant,
property, and liability exposure resulting from their operations; bond coverage of employees; and
administration of employee safety programs. A long-standing "Safety Committee™ established in
1988 through the City's Personnel Department and now under the guidance of the Environmental
Risk Administrator, is composed of employee representatives throughout the various departments of
the City. This committee has formulated some very stringent guidelines in ensuring a safe work
environment, and has met with success in implementing a number of safety standards for a safer
work environment.

The City provides health care, and personal injury and workers’ compensation benefits for all its
employees. Workers' compensation claims are covered through the City's participation in the State
of Ohio's retrospective rating plan.

Fire and extended insurance coverage, including vandalism, malicious mischief, sprinkler leakage,
and boiler and machinery, is maintained for City owned buildings and contents.
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An additional improvement to the City's insurance portfolio included acquisition of Police
Professional Liability Insurance, which reduces exposure from certain wrongful acts, either actual or
alleged, which might occur in the line of duty.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Ohio Revised Code provides that the net debt of a municipal corporation, whether or not approved
by the electors, shall not exceed 10.5% of the total value of all property in the municipal corporation
as listed and assessed for taxation. In addition, the unvoted net debt of municipal corporations
cannot exceed 5.5% of the total taxation value of property.

The statutory limitations on debt are measured by a direct ratio of net debt to tax valuation and
expressed in terms of a percentage. At December 31, 2000, the City's total net debt and unvoted debt
amounted to .007% of tax valuation.

On September 26, 2000, the City issued $2,340,000 General Obligation Notes at an interest rate of
4.70 percent, to finance an 800 MHz trunked radio system and equipment. The second phase of this
project is to provide a wireless wide area network system for police vehicle computers. The cost of
satellite dishes to enhance reception and computers will be rolled into this note during 2001.

The City's bond rating through Moody’s is A3.

Long-term debt payable at December 31, 2000, is summarized as follows:

General Obligation Bonds-interest rates at 3.90% to 6.50%

due through 2023 $13,179
Special Assessment General Obligation Bonds-interest rates
at 5.25% to 12.25% due through 2009 171

Enterprise Fund Bonds:
General Obligation Bonds:

Sewer-interest rate at 4.00% to 6.50% due through 2013 6,098

Water-interest rate at 4.00% to 6.50% due through 2013 5,903

Golf — interest rate at 5.50% to 5.90% due through 2004 580

Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) Loans:

Sewer-interast rate at 3.75% to 8.26% due through2020 15,816
Bond Anticipation Note Payable:

Special Assessments — interest rate at 4.75% 100
Total: $41,847

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Year in Review

Clark County’s economy remained strong during 2000 with continued growth in the retail and service
sectors and labor shortages in all areas of business and industry. Local unemployment has
remained low but has been consistently higher than the state average. The county’s unemployment
rate at the end of the third quarter was 4.3% compared to the statewide average of 4.1, while the rate
in the City of Springfield stood at 5.4%.

{1 Clark County Research Roundtree Outlook 2001)
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Residential home prices increased 4% during 2000 slightly ahead of inflation. The average home in
Clark County is presently $38,000, where there still remains a strong demand for homes in the
$80,000 to $120,000 range.

A record was set for Clark County during 2000 after four months resulted in 1 million dollar sales tax
coliections or greater per month. Sales tax receipts increased at a projected annual rate of 5.2% for
the first nine months of 2000. For the City, income taxes grew 4 to 4.5% .

Much of the large increase in the consumer price index during 2000, up 3.4%, was due to the
increasing cost of energy. Gasoline prices in the area increased by 13.9% for 2000, however the area
had experienced an increase of 30.1% in 1999. Natural gas rose 36.7% for the year while medical and
food costs rose 4.2% and 2.8% respectively.

(2 The Hannah Report Legislative and governmental Information. Volume 124: 012 1/17/2001)

Growth and Expansion - Industry

s Navistar International {now known as International) started 2000 with a positive quarter. The
manufacturer of trucks, school buses and engines reported that first quarter earnings were up 21
percent over the same period in 1999, and a record 1 billion dollar increase in earnings from the
second quarter of last year. However, despite unprecedented growth in the early quarters of
2000, International announced in September that it would be laying off approximately 500
employees from the Springfield plant by the end of the year. The layoffs were the resuit of low
demand for their product and caused the company to have a weekiong shutdown in October.
Navistar International is the area’s largest employer with a workforce of 4,000.

« Navistar International completed construction of the Next Generation Vehicle Plant, a $137
million stamping and cab assembly plant construction project, during 2000. This new plant is
predicted to increase efficiency and profit. The 273,000 square foot facility was built next to the
existing U.S. 68 assembly plant and features state-of-the-art hydraulic presses and robotics
technology. This is Navistar's first new facility in Clark County in more than 30 years, and will
secure Clark County’s place as a crucial component in Navistar's future success.

+ Production at the new plant began in 2001 where workers press, weld, and fabricate steel cabs
for trucks in the Next Generation Vehicle (NGV) program. The Lagonda facility (located within the
City limits) will continue to operate after the new plant opens. This plant has been used for
around 100 years and employs about 1,200 hourly workers. Depending on market demand, the
Lagonda plant may remain open primarily to make replacement parts for trucks currently on the
road.

+ The new plant on U.S. 68 will employ an additional 211 workers. International ptans to buiid the
NGV trucks locally. In addition to building the new stamping plant and cab assembly plant,
International expects to invest a total of $284 million in its Springfield facilities during the next
four years for the technology and equipment upgrades at the current truck assembly plant
necessary for implementation of the NGV program.

e With Navistar's commitment to the Clark County area, it's expected that new business growth
along the Route 68 corridor will follow.

« Kettle Foods, the producer of snack foods announced that due to increased demand, it plans to
expand its distribution area to twice its present size and possibly triple employment, production
and space. The company presently employs 35 people.

+ In March, the lumber products wholesaler purchased the former International Harvester

warehouse and 10 adjacent acres at 2105 Sheridan Avenue. The company employs 30 people
full-time. Tier One distribution, aka Tri-State Forest Products, is building an additional
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warehouse structure at an estimated cost $123,648, and has filed for various internal
construction work in the existing structures at a cost of $130,000.

The City of Springfield announced the first sale of land at Airpark Ohio to a Dayton based
manufacturer, Exhibit House, Inc. The company purchased 5 acres and broke ground on
September 8, 2000 to begin construction of a 1.4 million dollar facility. Exhibit House, Inc. wiil
create an additional 25-30 new jobs.

Eby-Brown Company LP, a snack food distributor, bought the Maryland based F. A. Davis & Sons
to increase its distribution area. With the merger, Eby-Brown hopes to exceed 3 billion dollars in

annual sales. The Springfield location employs 380 people and supplies approximately 1800
retail outlets each week.

Growth and Expansion - Retail and Commercial

Several new retail stores were opened along the Bechtle Avenue extension during 2000.
They are as follows:

Business Name Investment No. of employees
First Star Bank/Meijer store ¢ 25,000 7
Steak and Shake, Investment $ 665948 100
Friday’s, Inc. $ 899,140 105
Frisch's Corp. $ 618,019 150
Gordon Foods $ 578,417 300
Target $ 5,700,000 215

Growth and Expansion - Nonprofit, Medical and Other

In June, the Ohio School Facilities Commission presented a plan to close Springfield's 19
elementary and middle schools and build 15 new facilities. While $136 million will be paid by the
state, $29.9 million dollars will be funded by the local school district. A four-miil bond issue was
overwhelmingly approved in November by Springfield residents in favor by 64%. Having
accomplished voter approval, the city schools and City of Springfield will work cooperatively to
accomplish this huge task. The citizens of Springfield are currently reviewing building designs.
Construction should begin during 2002 with an estimated project length of ten years.

City Projects

The city commission, Springfield Township Trustees and the Clark County Commission entered
into a Cooperative Economic Development Agreement (CEDA) to provide sewer and water utility
services to the southern portion of Springfield Township. One of the cutcomes of this agreement
will be the construction of the southern interceptor, a sewer line that will serve existing
Springfield Township residents and will allow expansion of the Prime Ohio Industrial Park. The
agresment allows for growth and future development of the City, while praserving the territorial
integrity of Springfield Township. in November 2000 Laybourne Road was annexed into the City
of Springfield as a result of the CEDA. Once annexed Spradiin Brothers and The Truck place
were able to take advantage of the City's PLEDGE program to assist with expansion activities.
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+ A Bond financing a $2.44 million Bechtle Avenue road was issued in
September, 1999. The road extension is being completed to provide
much-needed relief to traffic congestion problems encountered in
the northwest area of the city, the location of the fastest-growing
commercial development. Completion of the road extension is

* o expected by September, 2001.

« The neighborhood street program is entering its fifth year, with over $600,000 being dedicated to
neighborhood street upgrades.

s+ The snow removal program continues with sixteen to nineteen vehicles in 2000. A new salt
storage structure located at the City Service Center tripled the city's storage capacity. Additional
storage capacity coupled with a new labor assignment provision with AFSCME has enabled
increased staffing for snow removal and allowed for quicker and more comprehensive snow
removal service to neighborhood streets.

PREPARATION OF COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

The Accounting Division of the City's Department of Finance has prepared this annual report and its
accompanying financial statements, supporting schedules, and statistical tables. This report has
been developed and organized to conform to generally accepted accounting principles and to meet
the Government Finance Officers Association program requirements for the Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and faimess of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. We believe the data, as presented, is
accurate in all material aspects; that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the
financial position and resuits of operation of the City as measured by the financial activity of its
various funds; and contains alil disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain understanding of
the City's financial activity during 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City, for its Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999. The Certificate of
Achievement is the highest form of recognition for excellence in state and local government financial
reporting.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform
to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. This was the 15th consecutive
year that the City has received this prestigious award. We believe our current report continues to
conform to Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to
determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT

The 2000 financial statements of the city have been audited by Clark, Schaefer, Hackett, & Co., the
second audit of a five-year contract, which was entered info by the State of Chio Auditor's Office, the
City, and the firm. This is the fifteenth consecutive Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of The City, containing financial statements that have been audited by a nationally recognized firm of
certified public accountants.

Their examination was conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the
standards for financial compliance audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards issued
by the U.S. General Accounting Office; the Single Audit Act of 1984, the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, and the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local
Governments.

The auditors' opinion, which is a significant part of this report, is included in the financial section
that follows. The City has again received an unqualified opinion which means that, in the opinion of
our independent auditor, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the City and the results of its operations and cash flows of its Proprietary and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds.

The City plans to continue to subject the financial statements to an annual independent audit as part

of the preparation of a CAFR. An annual audit serves to maintain and strengthen the City's
accounting and budgetary controls.
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FINANCIAL SECTION



o
of
Clark Schaeder Hackett &Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Members of City Commission
City of Springfield, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of Springfield, Ohio
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2000, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Springfield’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general
purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the City of Springfield, Ohio as of December 31, 2600, and the results
of its operations and cash flows from its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds for the year
then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principals.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 15, 2001
on our consideration of the City of Springfield’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

2525 North Limestone Street, Suite 103, Springfield, OH 45503-4291, $37/399-2000, FAX 937/399-56433
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the general purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the-
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a

whole.

We did not audit the introductory, supplemental, and statistical information as listed in the accompanying
table of contents and, therefore, express no opinion thereon.

Cloie W Klrotrts 2

Springfield, Ohio
June 15, 2001
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups
and Discretely Presented Component Unit

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents

investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)

Due from other funds

Due from primary government

Due from other governments

Inventory

Unamortized bond issuance costs

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Notes receivable {net of allowances
for uncoliectibles)

Land held for resale

Fixed assets (net of accumuiated depreciation)

Amount available in debt service funds

Amount to be provided for retirement of general
long-term obligations

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Insurance claims payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to other funds

Due to other governments

Due to component unit

Deferred revenue

Restricted deposits

Unamortized bond {(discounts) premiums

Special assessment debt with
governmental commitment

Capital leases payable

Bonds and loans payable

Total liabilities

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS:

Investment in general fixed assets

Capital stock

Contributed capital

Retained earnings / unreserved

Fund balances: Reserved for inventory
Reserve for noncurrent

notes receivable

Reserved for encumbrances

Reserved for non expendable trust

Unreserved

Total equity and other credits

December 31, 2000

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS $_9,163,762

See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statoments.

-4-

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL
GENERAL_ REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS
$ 3,944,432 2,853,099 62,722 3,592,016
- 3,141,442 . 2,980,333
4,528,178 4,367,278 380,486 1,076,713
626,334 114,048 8 373,210
33,889 409,217 . 96,820
30,929 375,758 . ]
- 5,615,669 . -
- 941 - A
$_9,163,762 16,877,452 443,216 8,119,092
$ 661,355 680,417 651 748,749
982,617 136,168 . .
427,405 417,700 - 805,926
13,077 - . 3
- 63,876 - .
1,897,837 4,223,450 380,486 543,046
3,982,291 5,521,611 381,137 2,097,721
30,929 375,758 . -
- 5,615,669 . .
521,785 2,013,502 . 5,161,983
4,628,757 3,350,912 62,079 859,378
5,181,471 11,355,841 62,079 6,021,371
8877452 443216 8,119,002



EXHIBIT |

TOTAL
FIDUCIARY ACCOUNT GROUPS (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPES GENERAL GENERAL PRIMARY
INTERNAL TRUST AND FIXED LONG-TERM GOVERNMENT
ENTERPRISE _ SERVICE AGENCY ASSETS OBLIGATIONS (carried forward)

1,862,678 3,471,666 2,273,030 . . $ 18,059,643
12,939,028 3,856,532 879,620 - . 23,796,955
2,640,602 43,831 367,366 - - 13,404,454
1,579,263 241,899 337,741 - - 3,272,503
62,729 274,710 - . . 877,365
825418 203,634 . - . 1,435,739
240,206 - - . . 240,206
50,512 . . . . 50,512
- - - - - 5,615,669
- - . . - 941
52,630,303 9,429,137 - 33,831,873 - 95,891,313
. - - - 62,079 62,079
- - . - 18,549,212 18,549,212
72,830,739 17,521,409 3,857,757 33,831,873 18,611,291 $ 181,256,591
431,179 478,336 1,450,580 - - $ 4,451,267
- 1,300,000 - . . 1,300,000
1,204,956 110,624 11,911 - 5,078,336 7,524,612
479,901 1,041,582 99,989 . - 3,272,503
) 3 ] - - 13,077
- . - - - 63,876
63,494 . . - . 7,108,313
512 - 1,405,416 - - 1,405,928

(444,809) - . - - (444,808)
] ; . - 270,946 270,948
i ] . . 82,609 82,609
28,396,317 - . - 13,179,400 41,575,717
30,131,550 2,930,542 2,967,896 - 18,611,291 66,624,039
. . . 33,831,873 - 33,831,873
6,972,580 9,429,137 . - - 16,401,717
35,726,609 5,161,730 - - - 40,888,339
1 : . . - 406,687
] ] ; . . 5,615,669
) ; . . . 7,697,280
- . 386,953 - - 386,953
- . 502,908 - - 9,404,034

42,699,189 14,590,867 889,861 33,831,873 - 114,632,552
72,830,739 17,521,409 3,857,757 33,831,873 18,611,291 § 181,256,591

{continued)




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO EXHIBIT |
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups
and Discretely Presented Component Unit
December 31, 2000
TOTAL COMPONENT TOTAL
(MEMORANDUM ONLY) UNIT (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
PRIMARY SPRINGFIELD REPORTING
GOVERNMENT BUS ENTITY
{brought forward) COMPANY 2000
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents 18,059,643 38,660 $ 18,098,303
Investments 23,796,955 - 23,796,955
Receivables (net of aliowances for uncoliectibles) 13,404,454 4,530 13,409,044
Due from other funds 3,272,503 - 3,272,503
Due from primary government - 63,876 63,876
Due from other governments 871,365 - 877,365
Inventory 1,435,739 1,170 1,436,909
Unamortized bond issuance costs 240,206 - 240,206
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 50,512 - 50,512
Notes receivable (net of allowances
for uncoliectibles) 5,615,669 40,400 5,656,069
Land held for resale 941 - 941
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 95,891,313 - 95,891,313
Amount available in debt service funds 62,079 62,079
Amount to be provided for retirement of general
long-term obligations 18,549,212 - 18,549,212
TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 181,256,591 148,696 $ 181,405,287
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 4,451,267 12,422 $ 4,463,689
Insurance claims payable 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
Accrued liabilities 7,524,612 9,759 7,534,371
Due to other funds 3,272,503 - 3,272,503
Due to other governments 13,077 - 13,077
Due to component unit 63,876 - 63,876
Deferred revenue 7,108,313 2,937 7,111,250
Restricted deposits 1,405,928 - 1,405,928
Unamortized bond (discounts) premiums {444,809) - {444,809)
Special assessment debt with
governmental commitment 270,946 - 270,946
Capital leases payable 82,609 - 82,609
Bonds and loans payable 41,575,717 - 41,675,717
Total liabilities 66,624,039 25,118 66,649,157
EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS:
Investment in general fixed assets 33,831,873 - 33,831,873
Capital stock - 5,000 5,000
Contributed capital 16,401,717 - 16,401,717
Retained earnings / unreserved 40,888,339 118,578 41,006,917
Fund balances: Reserved for inventory 406,687 - 406,687
Reserve for noncurrent
notes receivable 5,615,669 - 5,615,669
Reserved for encumbrances 7,697,280 - 7,697,280
Reserved for non expendable trust 386,953 - 386,953
Unreserved 9,404,034 . 9,404,034
Total equity and other credits 114,632,552 123,578 114,756,130
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS $§ 181,256,591 148,696 $ 181,405,287
See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statements. {concluded)
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REVENUES:

Income taxes

Property taxes

Hotel / motel taxes
State-levied shared taxes
intergovernmentat
Charges for services
Fees, licenses, and permits
Investment earnings
Fines and forfeits

Rental income

Special assessments
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Health
Recreation
Community development
Public works
Highway and street
Capital outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from issuance of debt

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Transfers to component unit

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR AS RESTATED
Increase in reserve for inventory

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
Year Ended December 34, 2000

GOVERNMENTAL

GENERAL

$ 21,368,610

208,964
5,576,448
1,031
842,347
544,281
1,112,686
1,099,625
50,182

711,599

31,515,773

10,142,095
17,584,133
708,157
97,093
863,541
1,602
379,404

29,776,025

1,739,748

79,837
(3,237,421)

(3,157,584)

{1,417,836)

6,579,424

19,883

$_5181,471_

See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statements.
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SPECIAL
REVENUE

2,553,379

2,257,024
5,987,593
93,864
278,342
261,415
279,387
26,020

649,138
1

2,386,162

286,545
3,451,782
13,693
2,036,326
3,399,457
2,714
1,477,240
366,567

53,921

7,639
11,095,884

1,290,278

4,297 405
(2,457,999)

(984,833)

854,573

2,144,851

9,150,167

60,823

11,355,841




EXHIBIT Ul

FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE TOTAL
DEBT CAPITAL EXPENDABLE (MEMORANDUM ONLY)
SERVICE PROJECTS TRUST 2000

- 5,342,152 - $ 26,710,762

- - - 2,553,379

- - - 208,964

- - . 7,833,472

- 1,429,355 - 7,417,979

- . - 936,211

- - - 822,623

- 194,293 - 1,568,394

- 8,268 - 1,387,280

. - - 76,202

48,919 15,553 . 64,472
125 122,436 55,508 1,538,806
49,044 7,112,057 55,508 51,118,544

. - . 10,428,640

- - 3,425 21,039,340

- . . 724,850

. . 36,757 2,170,176

. . . 4,262,998

. . . 4,316

) ) ] 1,856,644

- 7,478,979 - 7,845,546
1,224,791 92,700 . 1,374,412
607,855 3,422 - 618,916
1,832,646 7,575,101 40,182 50,319,838
{1,783,602) {463,044) 15,326 798,706
. 2,517,917 . 2,517,917
1,778,303 524,263 - 6,679,808
. (2,078,570) - (7,773,990)
- - - (984,833)
1,778,303 963,610 - 438,902
(5,299) 500,566 15,326 1,237,608
67,378 5,520,805 30,869 21,348,643

: . . 80,706

62,079 6,021,371 46,195 $ _ 22,666,957




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual - General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital
Projects Fund Types - Budget Basis
Year Ended December 31, 2000

GENERAL FUND
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES:
Income taxes $ 22,500,000 21,181,043 {1,318,957)
Hotel / motel taxes 185,000 215,511 30,511
State-levied shared taxes 4,944,291 5,554,148 609,857
intergovernmental - 1,031 1,031
Charges for services 261,000 232,899 (28,101)
Fees, licenses, and permits 1,285,550 1,116,263 (169,287)
investment earnings 604,500 986,412 381,912
Fines and forfeits 1,178,850 1,099,625 {79,225)
Rental income 50,100 50,182 82
Special assessments - - -
Miscellaneous 2,666,650 2,093,100 (573,550)
Total revenues 33,675,941 32,530,214 {1,145,727)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General government 12,497,982 11,744,426 753,556

Public safety 17,931,305 17,352,266 579,039

Heaith 17,050 16,645 405

Recreation - - -

Community development 1,249,735 1,159,762 89,973

Public works - . -

Highway and street 459,015 442 637 16,378
Capital outlay T - -
Debt Service:

Principal - - -

Interest - - -
Total expenditures 32,155,087 30,715,736 1,439,354
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES 1,520,854 1,814,478 293,624
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in - 17,155 17,155

Operating transfers out (3,723,593) (3,238,856) 484,737
Total other financing sources (3,723,593) (3,221,701} 501,882
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES (2,202,739) (1,407,223} 795,516
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,307,692 4,307,692 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 168,419 168,419 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 2,273,372 3,068,888 795,516

See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statements.
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EXHIBIT Il

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND . DEBT SERVICE FUND
VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

2,543,734 2,553,379 9,645 - . .
1,641,300 1,684,507 43,207 - - .
175,900 185,933 10,033 - . .
312,250 322,082 9,832 . . .
415,000 532,050 117,050 - . .
190,000 208,570 16,570 - . .
317,000 272,907 {44,093) - . .
25,000 26,020 1,020 . . .
! . . 53,755 49,044 (4,711)
251,450 202,465 (48,985) - . .
5,871,634 5,985,913 114,279 53,755 49,044 @.711)
420,733 296,386 124,347 - . .
3,974,044 3,413,244 560,800 - - .
67,160 62,986 4,174 . . .
2,030,800 1,983,928 46,872 - . .
2,714 2,714 - . . .
1,485,694 1,351,841 133,853 . . .
225,080 156,275 68,805 - . .
53,970 53,970 - 3,278,211 3,278,211 -
7,590 7,590 - 1,305,242 1,305,242 -
8,267,785 7,326,934 938,851 4,583,453 4,583,453 -
(2,396,151) {1,343,021) 1,053,130 {4,529,698) {4,534,409) {4,711
1,581,700 3,034,166 1,452,466 4,529 555 4,529,753 198
(1,527,073) (1,490,652) 36,421 - - -
54,627 1,543 514 1,488,887 4,529,555 4,529,753 198
(2,341,524} 200,493 2,542,017 (143) (4,656) (4,513)
4,024,096 4,024,096 - 67,378 67,378 -
63,160 63,160 - - . .
1,745,732 4,287,748 2,542,017 67,235 62,722 {4,513)

(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual - General, Speciat Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital
Projects Fund Types - Budget Basis
Year Ended December 31, 2000

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES:

Income taxes $ 5,617,500 5,295,260 {322,240)
Hotel / motel taxes - - -
State-levied shared taxes - - -
intergovernmental 1,714,852 1,909,080 194,228
Charges for services - - -
Fees, licenses, and permits - - -
Investment earnings - 348 348
Fines and forfeits - 8,268 8,268
Rental income - - -
Special assessments - - -
Misceillaneous 92,000 274,684 182,684
Total revenues 7.424,352 7,487,640 63,288

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government - - -
Public safety . - -
Health - - -
Recreation . - -
Community development - - -
Public works - - -
Highway and street - - -
Capital outlay 8,134,136 6,189,918 1,944,218
Debt Service:
Principal - - -
Interest - - -
Total expenditures 8,134,136 6,189,918 1,944,218

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (709,784) 1,297,722 2,007,506

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in - 166,064 166,064

Operating transfers out (1,694,826) {1,694,826) -
Total other financing sources (1,694,826) (1,528,762) 166,064
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES {2,404,610) (231,040) 2,173,570
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,292,963 1,292,963 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 121,674 121,674 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ _ (989,973) 1,183,597 2,173,570

See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statements.
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TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 2000
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VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
28,117,500 26,476,303 (1,641,197)
2,728,734 2,768,890 40,156
6,585,591 7,238,655 653,064
1,890,752 2,096,044 205,292
573,250 554,981 (18,269)
1,700,550 1,648,313 (52,237)
794,500 1,193,330 398,830
1,495,850 1,380,800 (115,050)
75,100 76,202 1,102
53,755 49,044 {4,711)
3,010,100 2,570,249 439,851
47,025,682 46,052,811 {972,871)
12,918,715 12,040,812 877,903
21,905,349 20,765,510 1,139,839
84,210 79,631 4,579
2,030,800 1,983,928 465,872
1,249,735 1,159,762 89,973
2,714 2,714 -
1,944,709 1,794,478 150,231
8,359,216 6,346,193 2,013,023
3,332,181 3,332,184 .
1,312,832 1,312,832 -
§3,140,461 48,818,041 4,322,420
{6,114,779) {2,765,230) 3,349,549
6,111,255 7,747,138 1,635,883
(6,945,492) {6,424,334) 521,158
{834,237) 1,322,804 2,157,041
{6,949,016) (1,442,426) 5,506,590
9,692,129 9,692,129 -
353,253 353,253 -
3,096,366 8,602,856 5,506,590

o e eyt |

EXHIBIT H!

{concluded)



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Retained Earnings/Fund Balance - All Proprietary Fund Types and Nonexpendable Trust Funds
and Discretely Presented Component Unit
Year Ended December 31, 2000

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal services
Contractual services
Claims expense
Materials and supplies
Bad debts

Depreciation

Total operating expenses
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest income

Rental income

Intergovernmental

Interest expense

Other

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS
Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Transfers from primary government

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired
by contributed capitai

Change in retained earnings

RETAINED EARNINGS / FUND BALANCES AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

ENTERPRISE

$ 15,623,609
367,482

15,991,091
5,977,679
3,181,178

5,933,746
1,021
3

462,116

18,555,740

{2,564,649)

1,026,329
222,127
852,794

(1,350,601)

(33,738)
716,911

(1,847,738}

1,732,265
{1,755,305)

{1,870,778)

641,654

(1,229,124)

36,965,733

RETAINED EARNINGS / FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR § 35,726,609

See accompanying notes to genaral purpose financial statements.
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INTERNAL
SERVICE

6,512,552

574,650

7,087,202

504,279

4,035,727
{171,636)

2,273,118

470,304

7,111,792

(24,590)

173,855

173,855
149,265

1,478,408
(72,595)

1,255,078

470,304

1,725,382
3,436,348

5,161,730




FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE
NONEXPENDABLE
TRUST

91,056

91,056

57,001

11,409

68,410

-

68,410

775,256

843,666

TOTAL
{MEMORANDUM ONLY)
PRIMARY
GOVERNMENT

$ 22,136,161

1,033,188

23,168,349

6,481,958
7,250,960
{171,636)
8,208,864
1,021
3,932,420

25,701,587

{2,532,238)

1,200,184
222127
852,794

{1,350,601)

(33,738)

890,766

(1,641,472)

2,922,082
(1,827,900}

{547,290)

1,111,958

564,668
41,167,337

i} Bl tE LA

$ 41,732,005
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COMPONENT
UNIT

SPRINGFIELD
BUS
COMPANY

193,762

47,952

241,714

847,762
172,770
193,667

1,214,199

(872,485)

(972,485)

984,833

12,348

s e

12,348

106,230

118,578

EXHIBIT IV

TOTAL
(MEMORANDUM ONLY)
2000

$ 22,329,923

1,081,140

23,411,063

——

7,329,720
7,423,730
22,031
8,206,864
1,024

3,932,420

26,915,786

(3,504,723)

1,200,184
222127
852,794

(1,350,601)
{33,738)

890,766
{2,613,957)

2,922,082
{1,827,900)

984,833

(534,942)

1,111,958

577,016
_41,273,567_

$ _41,850,583




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary Fund Types
and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Discretely Presented Component Unit

Year Ended December 31, 2000

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
INTERNAL
ENTERPRISE SERVICE
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income {loss) $ (2,564,649) (24,590)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 3,462,116 470,304
interest on investments considered as operating income - -
Rental income 222,127 -
Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in receivables 175,130 {20,598)
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds {137,134) {57,675}
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments - {274,710)
{Increase) decrease in due from primary governments - -
{Increase) decrease in inventory 53,705 (41,541)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (7,534} 93,069
Increase {decrease) in insurance claims payable - (300,000)
Increase {decrease) in accrued labilities 17,547 40,749
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds (48,099) 1,039,997
Increase {decrease) in deferred revenue 61,949 -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,235,158 925,005
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers in 1,732,265 1,178,408
Operating transfers out (72,595)

{1,755,305)
Operating primary government -

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (23,040)

Cash fiows from capital and related financing activities:
Disposal of capital assets 3,902,478
Deposits to escrow fund and issuance costs -
{4,201,538)

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on debt (2,548,796)
Interest paid on debt {1,715,795)
Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities (4,563,651)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments {15,548,638)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 18,288,951
Interest on investments 1,026,329
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities 3,766,642
Net increase (decrease) in pooled cash and cash equivalents 415,109
Pooled cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,447,569
Pooled cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,862,678

See accompanying notes to general purpose financial statements.
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1,105,813

(5,629,494)
3,618,965
173,855
{1,836,674)
194,144
3,271,522

3,471,666




EXHIBIT V

COMPONENT TOTAL
FUDICIARY TOTAL UNIT (MEMORANDUM ONLY})
FUNDTYPE (MEMORANDUM ONLY) SPRINGFLELD REPORTING
NONEXPENDABLE PRIMARY BUS ENTITY
TRUST GOVERNMENT COMPANY 2000
57,001 $ {2,532,238) (972,485) $ {3,504,723)
. 3,932,420 - 3,832,420
(84,998) (84,998) {84,998)
. 222,127 - 222,127
(6,056) 148,478 1,999 150,475
. {194,809) - {194,809)
- (274,710) - (274,710)
- - (12,569) {12,569}
- 12,164 - 12,164
803 86,338 3,053 89,391
- {300,000) 5,074 {294,926)
- 58,296 - 58,296
- 991,898 - 991,898
- 61,949 {3,473) 58,476
(33,250) 2,126,913 {978,401) 1,148,512
11,409 2,922,082 - 2,922,082
- {1,827,900) - {1,827,900)
- - 984,833 984,833
11,408 1,094,182 984,833 2,079,015
- 3,902,478 - 3,902,478
- (4,201,538) - (4,201,538)
- (2,548,796) - (2,548,796)
- {1,715,795) - (1,715,795)
- (4,563,651) - {4,563,651)
(372,297) (21,550,429) - (21,550,429)
348,652 22,256,568 - 22,256,568
43,327 1,243,511 - 1,243,511
19,682 1,949,650 - 1,949,650
{2,159) 607,094 6,432 613,526
5,298 4,730,389 32,228 4,762,617
11 $ __5:337.483 38,660 $ __5376143
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO EXHIBIT v

Combined Statement of Cash Flows - All Proprietary Fund Types
and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Discretely Presented Component Unit
Year Ended December 31, 2000

Noncash transactions:

Enterprise Fund

Fixed Assets of $327,422 for various Enterprise Funds were adjusted due to Ohio Public Works Commission payments.
Fixed assets / bonds and loans payable of $2,083,770 increase due to amount paid by Ohio Water

Development Authority on behalf of the City for the WWTP Phase I project.
Fixed Assets-Taxiways costing net of $368,510 were constructed through the use of grants.
Investments for various Enterprise Funds include the net effect of the new fair value calculation in amount of $16,191.
The Permanent iImprovement Funds purchased $31,211 of fixed assets for various Enterprise Funds.

Internal Service Fund

Investments for various Internal Service Funds include the net effect of the new fair value calculation $15,148.

Non-Expendable Trust

Investments for various Non-Expendable Trust Funds include the net effect of the new fair value calculation $86,605,

Pooled cash and cash equivalents:

Expendable Trusts $ 46,195
Nonexpendable Trusts : 3,139
Agency 2,223,696
Total pooled cash and cash equivaients -

Trust and Agency Funds $ 2,273,030

(concluded)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes to the General Purpose Financial Statements include a summary of significant accounting
policies and other notes considered necessary for a clear understanding of the financial statement.
The notes are an integral part of the General Purpose Financial Statements.
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1.

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, CHIO
Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements

December 31, 2000

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Springfield {the "City") is a home-rule municipal corporation under the law of the State of Ohio
and operates under a commission manager form of government. The City was organized in 1850 and
provides various services including police and fire protection, parks, recreation, health, street
maintenance, planning, zoning, development, water, sewer, and other general governmentai services.

The accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City (the reporting entity) compiy with the
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 14, The Financial
Reporting Entity, in that the financial statements inciude all funds, account groups, departments, agencies,
boards, commissions, and component units over which the City's executive and legislative branches (the
City Manager and City Commission, respectively) are financially accountable. Financial accountability is
defined as either (1) the appointment of a voting majority of the component unit's board and either (a) the
City's ability to impose its will over the component unit, or (b} the possibility that the component unit will
provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the City, or (2) the organization being fiscally
dependent on the City.

The City has presented the Springfield Bus Company (SBC) as a component unit. SBC is a for-profit
corporation which provides mass transportation services for the City through contract. Because the City
approves the fare structure and transit routes, covers most operating losses with federal and state grants
and a local subsidy, and provides the buses and a bus maintenance garage, SBC has been considered to
be fiscally dependent on the City. The City has chosen the discrete method of presentation of SBC data
because it provides services to the citizens of the City and surrounding area as opposed to only the
primary government. The discrete method of presentation requires that component unit data be shown in
a column to the right of the memorandum totals of the primary government. Financial statements of SBC
may be obtained from: Springfield Bus Company, 100 Jefferson Street, Springfield, Ohio 45501.

. Basis of Presentation

The accounting policies and financial reporting practices of the City conform to generally accepted
accounting principles for local governments as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB).

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate
set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures
(expenses). An account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain
assets and liabilities that are not recorded in a fund because they do not directly affect net expendable
available financial resources. The various funds are summarized by fype in the combined financial
statements. The following fund types and account groups are used by the City:
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Governmental Fund Types

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for revenues derived from specific
taxes, grants or other restricted revenue sources. The uses and limitations of each special revenue fund
are specified by City ordinances, Federal and State statutes or grant provisions.

Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and
the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used to account for the financial resources to be used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary or
nonexpendable trust funds).

Propriefary Fund Types

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in
a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the cost
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one depariment or agency tc other departments or agencies of the City or to other
governments on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of
outside parties, including other governments. When these assets are held under the terms of a formal
trust agreement, either a nonexpendable trust fund or an expendable trust fund is used. The terms
"nonexpendable” and "expendable” refer to whether or not the government is under an obligation to
maintain the trust principal. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the government
holds on behalf of others as their agent.

Account Groups

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the City's general fixed
assets and general long-term obiigations. Since these assets and obligations are long-term, they are
neither expendable resources nor require current appropriations.

General Fixed Assets Account Group - This account group is used to account for all fixed assets of the
City other than those accounted for in the proprietary fund types.

General Long-Term Obligations Account Group - This account group is used to account for all long-term
obligations of the City other than those accounted for in the proprietary fund types.

Basis of Accounting
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses and the related assets and

liablliies are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting
relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
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All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

All proprietary funds and nonexpendabie trust funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they
are incurred. The measurement focus for these funds is the flow of economic resources. The City has
elected to apply the provisions of applicablie pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board and the American Institute of Certified Public Accounts (AICPA) prior to Novemnber 30,
1989 except those that confiict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

All proprietary funds and nonexpendable trust funds are accounted for using a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components for the proprietary funds, and
reported as fund balance for the nonexpendable trust funds. Proprietary fund-type operating statements
present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds
and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the
accounting period in which they become susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable
and available). "Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available”
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. The City generally considers revenues as available if they are collected within 60 days
after year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest
on general long-term obligations are recorded as fund liabilittes when due or when amounts have been
accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be made early in the following year. City income
taxes withheld from taxpayers and received by the City within 60 days of year end are recorded as
revenues and receivables. All other income taxes are recorded as revenues when received in cash
because they are not measurable and available until actually received.

Other revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, state-levied shared taxes, reimbursable grant
revenues, special assessments, interest revenue and charges for services. Fines, permits and parking
meter revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in
cash.

The agency funds are merely "assets equal liabilities” and, thus, do not involve the measurement of
resuits of operations.

The City reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a
potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable” and "available” criteria for recognition in the
current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal
claim to them, as when grant moneys are received prior to the incurrence of gualifying expenditures. In
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal claim to
the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue
is recognized.
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D. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City is required by State law to adopt annual budgets for all funds except Agency Funds. The
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
includes only the Governmental Funds for which an annual budget has been legally adopted, consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles. Budget schedules for the Proprietary and Trust Funds for
which an annual budget has been legally adopted have been included in the Combining Statements in
order to report legal compliance responsibilities and accountabilities. Specific funds within the above fund
types are exempted from legally adopted budgets as foltlows:

Special Revenue Funds:
Community Development Block Grant
Micro Loan Fund
Shelter Plus Care-Pass thru SMHA
Supportive Housing-Springfield Urban League
Supportive Housing-St. Vincent de Paul
EPA Grant
LEAD Grant
Homeless Assistance Grant
EMS Grant
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 1998
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 1999
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 2000
FTA-Bus Operating 2000
FTA-Bus Operating 1999
EDA Revolving Loan
EDA Match Revolving Loan
CD Housing Rehabilitation Rotary
HOME Program
CD CIC Development Revolving Loan
State Bus Half-Fare Subsidy

Capital Projects Funds:
Service Complex
Bechtle Avenue Street Improvement
Criminal Justice Computer Project
Capital Planning
FTA-Bus Capital 2000
FTA Bus Capital 1998
FTA-Bus Capital 1939
Radio Communication System
Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter 2000
Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter 1999

State law prescribes certain procedures the City must follow in establishing budgetary data. Listed
below are the major steps of the budget preparation process.

(1) The City must submit a tax budget of estimated cash receipts and dishursements for all funds to the
County Budget Commission by July 20 of each year for the following year, January 1 through
December 31,

(2) The County Budget Commission certifies its actions by September 1 and issues an "Official Certificate

of Estimated Resources” (Certificate) limiting the maximum amount the City may expend from a given
fund during the year to the estimated resources available.
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(3) About January 1, the Certificate is amended to reflect the actual unencumbered balances from the
preceding year. The City must prepare its appropriations so that the total contempiated expenditures
from any fund during the ensuing year will not exceed the amount sfated in the initial or amended
Qfficial Certificate of Estimated Resources.

(4) A temporary appropriation measure may be passed to control cash disbursements which covers the
period January 1 through March 31. Before April 1, a permanent appropriation measure must be
passed for the period January 1 through December 31. The budget specifies expenditure amounts by
"character” (personal services and other expenditures / expenses) for each division within each fund.

(5) Transfers of appropriations can be made within budget characters within a division and fund without
City Commission action, but with responsible management approval. Transfers of appropriations can
be made within budget levels of personal service and other service within a division and fund without
City Commission action, but with responsible management approval. Any other changes or
supplemental appropriations must be approved by City Commission. Expenditures cannot legally
exceed appropriations at the character level. During 2000, various transfers of appropriations and
supplemental appropriations were made.

(6) Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year end.

The City Charter (Charter) provides that no contract or agreement or other obligation involving the
expenditure of money in excess of $100 shall be entered into unless the Finance Director first certifies that
money required for such contracts, agreements, obligations or expenditures is in the treasury or is
anticipated to come into the treasury before the maturity of such contract.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of moneys are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed as an extension of formal budgetary control. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are
reported as reservations of fund balance and are carried forward for subsequent year expenditures.

Revenues for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds are estimated by
the Finance Director in conjunction with the annual budgeting process. However, this estimate is not
inciuded or required in the budget ordinance.

While reporting financial position, results of operations and changes in fund balance is based on generally
accepted accounting principles {GAAP), the budgetary basis as provided by law is based on cash receipts,
disbursements, and encumbrances.

The Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and
Actual - General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Fund Types - Budget Basis is
presented on the budgetary basis to provide a meaningful comparison of actual results with the budget.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are as follows:

(1) Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when susceptibie to accrual
(GAAP).

(2) Expenditures are recorded when disbursed in cash (budget} as opposed to when susceptible to
accrual (GAAP).

(3) Encumbrances are recorded as the equivalent of expenditures (budget) as opposed to a reservation of
fund balance (GAAP).
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The adjustments necessary to convert the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2000
on the GAAP basis to the budget basis are as follows:

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(in thousands)

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
GAAP basis: $ (1,418) 2,108 {5) 501
Increase(decrease):
Due to revenues
Income taxes ' (188) - - (47)
Property taxes - 35 - -
Hotel / motel taxes 7 - - -
State-levied shared taxes (22) (572) - -
Intergovernmental - 46 - 1,002
Charges for services (609) 148 - -
Fees, licenses, and permits 571 334 - -
Investment earnings (126) (16) - -
Fines and forfeits - - - -
Rental Income - - - -
Miscellaneous 1,381 30 - 152
Due to expenditures;
General govemment {1,602) (58) - -
Public safety 232 (34) - -
Health 692 (49) - -
Recreation a7 {16) - -
Community developrment (296) - - -
Public works - - - -
Highway and strest (441) (10} - -
* Capital outlay 379 146 - (742)
Debt service - - (2,751) -
Other sources (uses), net (64) {1} 2,751 (17)
Funds not budgeted - (1,892) - (1,080)
Budget basis $ _ (1407) 200 (5) 231

-26-




E. Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The City pools its cash as allowed by law for investment and resource management purposes. interest
earnings from pooled cash and investments are allocated to the General Fund except for funds derived
from contract, trust agreement or City ordinance which require crediting otherwise. Pooled cash and cash
equivalents in the accompanying general purpose financial statements include all demand deposits
(including restricted assets), deposits with the State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAR Ohio), and
securities and Certificates of Deposit with maturities of three months or less that are part of the cash
management pool. Securities and Certificates of Deposit that are not part of the cash management pool
are separately stated in the accompanying general purpose financial statements in the fund in which they
were purchased and are included in investments. All investments are recorded at fair value which
approximates market.

F. Inventory

Inventory is valued at cost using the first-in first-out method for ali funds. The proprietary fund inventories
are recorded as expenses when used. Inventory in governmental funds consists of expendable supplies
which are recorded as an expenditure when individual inventory items are purchased. The governmental
fund inventories are offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates they do not constitute "available
spendable resources" and are not available for appropriations.

G. Fixed Assets .

Fixed asseis purchased for general governmental purposes are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental funds and are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost for assets purchased before
1985) in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Donated fixed assets are recorded at fair market
value at the date received.

Public domain assets {infrastructure} such as roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks,
drainage systems and lighting systems, have not been capitalized. Such assets normally are immovable
and of value only to the City. Therefore, the purpose of stewardship for capital expenditures can be
satisfied without recording these assets.

Assets acquired by a capital lease are capitalized at the net present value of the tctal lease payments or
fair market value, whichever is less.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets, nor has interest on general fixed asset
construction in progress been capitalized.

Fixed assets acquired by the proprietary fund types are stated at cost (or estimated historical cost),
including interest capitalized during construction, where applicable. Contributed fixed assets are recorded
at fair market value at the date received and the depreciation is charged to contributed capital.
Depreciation has been provided using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Descriptions Estimated Useful Life {Years)
Buildings 25to 50
improvements other than buildings:
Land improvements 7 to 50
Water and sewer lines 20
Airport runways 15
Machinery and equipment 3to20
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J.

L.

When fixed assets are disposed of the cost and related accumulated depreciation, if applicable, are
removed from the records.

interest is capitalized on Enterprise Fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to
be capitalized is calculated by offsetting interest expense incurred from the date of the borrowing until
completion of the project with interest earned on invested proceeds over the same period.

Unamortized Bond Discounts and Issuance Costs

The discounts and issuance costs on the Enterprise Funds long-term debt are amortized using the
straight-line method over the term of the related issues which does not materially differ from the interest
method.

Vacation and Sick Leave

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. in the event of termination, an
employee is reimbursed for accumuiated vacation and sick ieave at various rates.

For governmental fund type employees, vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave that is expected to
be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is recorded in the appropriate governmental
fund type and the noncurrent portion is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.
Vested vacation and sick leave pertaining to proprietary fund types is recorded as an expense when
earned.

Payment of vacation and sick leave recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group is

dependent upon many factors, therefore, timing of future payments is not readily determinable. However,
management believes that sufficient resources will be made available when payment is due.

Pensions

The provision for pension costs is recorded when the related payroll is accrued and the obligation is
incurred.

Reserves and Designations

Reserves indicate portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditures and / or legally segregated for
a specific future use. Fund equity is reserved for inventories of expendable supplies and encumbrances.
There are no designations of retained earnings.

Grants and Other Intergovernmental Revenues

Federal grants and assistance awards made on the basis of entitement periods are recorded as
intergovernmental receivables and revenues when entittement occurs. Al other reimbursement-type
grants are recorded as intergovernmental receivables and revenues when the related expenditures are
incurred.
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M. Contributed Capital

Proprietary Fund Type contributed capital is recorded at the fair market value of the related assets at the
date received. Depreciation on contributed fixed assefs {acquired by grants, entilements and shared
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction) that reduces contributed capital is
allocated to contributed capital using the straight-line method over the same lives as described for the
related fixed assets in Note 1 G.

N. Interfund Transactions

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. Any resulting receivables and payables are classified as "due from other
funds" and "due to other funds” respectively, on the balance sheet.

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures, or expenses. Transactions
that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures / expenses initially made from that fund, but
which are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures / expenses in the reimbursing
fund and as reductions of expenditures / expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund
transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers.
Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All
other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.

Q. Total Columns on General Purpose Financial Statements

Total columns on the general purpose (combined) financial statements are captioned "Memorandum
Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not
present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepied
accounting principles, nor is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not
been made in the aggregation of this data.

P. Restricted Deposits

In the Capital Projects and Enterprise Funds, restricted deposits includes the liability for matured general
obligation bonds which have not yet been redeemed by bondholders.

In the Agency Funds, restricted deposits represents the difference between the assets of the various
funds and those liabilities currently due.

2. POOLED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS
DEPOSITS

The carrying value of the City's deposits at December 31, 2000 inciudes $1,925,000 of outstanding checks
that were in excess of the compensating balance reguirement and were therefore invested with STAR Ohio.
The moneys will be transferred from STAR Ohio to the demand deposit account as the checks are presented
for payment.

All deposits are collateralized with eligible securities, as required by the City’s Investment and Deposit Policy,
in amounts equal to at least 110% of the City's bank value of the deposits {(demand deposits and certificates of
deposit). Such collateral, as permitted by the State of Ohio and the City's investment and Deposit Policy, is
held in each respective depository bank's coliateral pool at a Federal Reserve Bank, or member bank other
than the depository bank, in the name of the respective depository bank and pledged as a pool of collateral
against all of the public deposits it holds.
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The City's deposits are categorized below to illustrate the ievel of risk assumed by the City at December 31,
2000 The categories are those established by GASB Statement No. 3, Deposits with Financial institutions,
investments (including Repurchase Agreements), and Reverse Repurchase Agreements. Category A includes
deposits that are covered by Federal deposit insurance or by collateral held by the City or its agents in the
City's name. Category B includes deposits collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institutions’s trust department or agent in the City's name. Category C includes deposits collateralized with

securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's
name.

Category Bank
A C Balance
Certificate of Deposit $ 450,000 690,549 1,140,549
Demand Deposits 250,000 785,603 1,035,603
Money Fund Investment
Accounts 200,000 517,765 717,765
$ 900,000 1,993,917 2,893,917

SBC's (discretely presented component unit) cash policies are similar in nature. SBC maintains a checking
account which is entirely covered by FDIC insurance.

INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to the City's Investment and Deposit Policy, which includes certain diversification requirements,
during 2000, the City was authorized to invest in obligations of the United States Treasury, Federal agencies
and instrumentalities {except obligations of the Small Business Administration}); bankers acceptances issued
by domestic commercial banks meeting established performance benchmarks; Money Fund investment
accounts and "Super N.O.W." accounts (depository accounts with withdrawal restrictions); commercial paper
issued by domestic corporations and rated "prime” (P-1) by Moody's investors Service and "prime-plus” (A-1+)
by Standard & Poor's; and STAR Ohio, a State investment pool managed under the auspices of the Treasurer
of the State of Ohic and for the exclusive use of political subdivisions of the State. The City invests in
STAROhio, an investment pool managed by the State Treasurer's Office which allows governments within the
state to pool their funds for investment purposes. STARONhio is not registered with the Securities Exchange
Commission as an investment company, but does operate in a manner similar to Rule 2a7 of the Invesiment
Company Act of 1940. Investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio’s share price which is the price the
investment could be sold for on December 31, 2000. In addition to the foregoing, the Snyder Park
Endowment Fund (a Trust Fund) is authorized to invest in corporate bonds and stocks.

The City's investments are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, “Accounting
and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools®. investments with
remaining maturity at the time of purchase of greater than one year, the fair value is based on quoted market
prices. Investments with remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less, are reported at cost.

Based upon criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 3, the City's investments are categorized to provide an
indication of the level of risk (other than credit risk or market-related risk} assumed by the City at year-end.
Category A includes investments that are insured, registered, or are held by the City or its agent in the City's
name. Category B includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, but are held by the
counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category C includes uninsured and unregistered
investments which are held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name.
All the City's investments were in Category A at December 31, 2000. -
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3.

Carrying Value

U.S. Govemment and Agency securities $ 36,357,071
Municipal bonds and notes 269,649
Banker's acceptances 428,679
Common stocks 280,145
Corporate bonds 286,265
$_37,621,809
Non-categorized investments:
STAROhio 3,927,415
U.8. Government Trust Funds
{Money market mutual funds) 11,412
3,938,827
$ 41,560,636

Of the total deposits as identified for GASB Statement No. 3, the following adjustments are made to reconcile
to total cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents on the Balance Sheet as
identified for GASB Statement No. 9:

Total deposits per GASB Statement No.3 $ 347,840
Less: Certificates of Deposit {1,140,549)
Plus: STAR Ohio 3,927,415
Plus: Cash Management Pool 14,975,449

Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted
cash and cash equivalents per GASB
Statement No. 9, Primary Government $ 18,110,155

Deposits - Component Unit - SBC 38,660

Total cash and cash equivalents and restricted
cash and cash equivalents per GASB
Statement No. 9 $ 18,148,815

INCOME TAXES

Municipalities within the State of Ohio are permitted by State statute to levy an income tax up to a maximum
rate of 1% subject to the approval of the local legislative body. Any rate in excess of 1% requires the approval
of a majority of the eligible voters residing within the municipal corporation. The City of Springfield levies a tax
on all wages, salaries, commissions and other compensation paid by employers and the net profits from a
business or profession earned within the City, excluding income from intangible personal property. In addition,
City residents pay city income tax on income earned ouiside of the City. A credit is allowed on the tax
imposed by the City in an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of the tax paid by residents to other
municipalities. This credit only applies to the current year tax period; no adjustments to future or prior years is
allowed.

The tax rate applied in 2000 was 2.0%, .6% of which was unvoted. The voted tax rate of 1.4% includes a

permanent tax rate of .9% and an increased tax rate of .5% effective for the period July 1, 2000 through June
30, 2015.
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Twenty percent (20%) of all income tax revenues are required by a charter amendment approved in 1975 to
be used for the purpose of financing capital improvements, including debt service charges on notes and bonds
issued for capital improvements. This portion of income tax revenues is distributed to the Permanent
Improvements Fund within the Capital Projects Fund from which capital improvements and related debt
service charges are financed.

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied against all real, public utility and tangible {used in business) property located in the
City.

A special three-mill levy authorized for collection in 1996 through 2001 provides for the hiring, training,
maintaining and supporting of twenty four (24) additional police officers. As of May 8, 2001, the renewal of this
levy was passed as a permanent levy. Property taxes received pursuant to State statutes are used by the City
as a partial provision for payment of accrued police and fire pension costs. The City also is required by State
statute to include, as directed by the Board of Directors of the Conservancy District, an annual levy in the
City's tax budget to be coliected by the County and distributed to the City. These funds, in turn, are
distributed, in full, from the City to the Conservancy District. During 2000 all property taxes received were
accounted for in the Special Police Levy Fund and Agency Funds. Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from
all taxing authorities in excess of 1% (10 mills) of assessed value without a vote of the people. Under current
procedures the City's share is 6.0% (.60 mills} of assessed value.

Real property taxes coliected during 2000 became a lien on January 1, 1999 and were levied on December
30, 1999. One-half of these taxes were due on February 18, 2000 with the remaining balance due on July 7,
2000.

Public utility property taxes collected during 2000 became a lien on January 1, 1999 and were levied on
December 31, 1899, One-half of these {axes were due on February 18, 2000, with the remaining balance due
on July 7, 2000.

Tangible personal property taxes collected during 2000 were levied on January 1, 2000, One-half of these
taxes were due befween April 30, 2000 and June 15, 2000 with the remaining balance due on October 13,
2000.

Assessed values on real property are established by State law at 35% of appraised market value. A
reevaluation of all property is required to be completed no iess than every six years with equalization
adjustments in the third year following reappraisal. The last reevaluation was completed in 1995. Public utility
property taxes are assessed on tangibie personal property, as well as land and improvements at a taxable
value of 88% of true value. Tangible personal property assessments were 25% of true value (true values are
based on cost and established by the State of Ohig) during 2000. The assessed value upon which the 2060
levy was based was $713,569,574. The assessed value for 2000 upon which the 2000 levy will be based is
$726,759,416.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of all taxing districts in county, including the City of
Springfieid. The County Auditor periodically remits to the City its portion of taxes collected.
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5. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

For the year ended December 31, 2000, miscellaneous revenues in the governmental fund types consist of
the following:

Special Capital Expendable
General Revenue Debt Projects Trusts
(in thousands)

Sale of assets $ 1 63 - 64 -
Refunds 526 116 - 46 -
Miscellaneous fees 83 148 - - 41
Loan interest payments - 114 - - -
Donations 8 4 - - 5
Rental income - - - - 9

Other 94 205 - 12 o

$ 712 649 - 122 55

in addition, other revenues in the nonexpendable trust funds consists of interest income which is considered
operating revenue.

8. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at December 31, 2000 consist of the following:

income Property Accounts / Less: Net
Taxes Taxes Interest Notes Other Allowance Receivable
(in thousands)
General $ 5,103 - 184 66 154 979 $§ 4,528
Special Revenue - 2,347 18 205 1,797 - 4.367
Debt Service - - - - 380 - 380
Capital Projects 1,276 - 46 - - 245 1,077
Enterprise - - 185 2,284 171 - 2,640
Internal Service - - 44 - - - 44
Trust and Agency - 326 13 - 28 - 367
Total Primary 6,379 2,673 490 2,555 2,530 1,224 13,403
Government
Component Unit - SBC - - - - 5 - 5
Total Receivables $ 6,379 2,673 490 - 2,585 2,535 1,224 $ 13,408

Notes receivable in the Special Revenue Fund consists of $5,615,669 at December 31, 2000. This represents
ioans to private businesses and home owners. The funds were made available through various Federal
grants.

Notes receivable for SBC {component unit) represents a loan to Travel Specialties, Inc., an affiliated
company to SBC.
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FIXED ASSETS

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Disposals 2000
{in thousands)

Land and land improvements $ 7,247 12 232 $ 7,027
Buildings and improvements 12,494 41 - 12,536
Machinery and equipment 13,469 1,243 912 13,800
Construction in progress 5,652 757 5,939 470
$ 38,862 2,053 7,083 $ 33,832

A summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at December 31, 2000 foliows:

internal
Water Sewer Golf Airport Total Service
(in thousands)
Land $ 1,281 123 383 746 2,533 329
Buildings 10,939 23,473 661 723 35,796 8,045
Improvernents other
than buildings 15,861 28,322 1,391 5,760 51,334 7863
Machinery and
equipment 1,219 2,151 617 106 4,092 691
Construction
progress 560 5,765 31 1,863 8,219 301
29,860 59,834 3,083 9,197 101,974 10,129
Less: accumulated
depreciation {16,801) (26,734) {1,418) {4,390) {49,343) (700)
$ 13,059 33,100 1,665 4,807 52,631 9,428

The majority of construction in progress in the General Fixed Assets Account Group is for the radio
communications tower. Construction in progress in the Enterprise Funds relates to various water and sewer
line projects.
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8.

Construction commitments at December 31, 2000 consist of the foliowing:

Funded from Governmental Funds:

Various street reconstruction $ 1,630,755
Building construction / improvements 20,110
Radio Communications 2,870,319
4,521,184

Funded from Enterprise Funds:
Airport runway reconstruction 154,999
City Service Center construction 274,846
Water iines and improvements 95,216
Sewer lines and improvements 1,792,551
2,317,612
Total construction commitments $ 6,838,796

All of the construction commitments have been encumbered and sufficient cash and investments are on hand
at December 31, 2000 to support these commitments.

PENSION PLANS

Public Employee Retirement System (PERS) and Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund (Police
and Fire) issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Interested parties may obtain a copy by making a written request to PERS, 277
East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642, or by calling (614) 466-2085. Police and Fire address is 140
East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-5164 or by calling (614) 228-2975.

Police officers and firefighters participate in the statewide Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund of
Ohio (Police and Fire). Substantially ali other City employees participate in the statewide Public Employees
Retirement System of Chio (PERS). Both Police and Fire and PERS are cost-sharing, multiple-employer
defined benefit public employee retirement systems. The payrolls for the City's employees covered by Police
and Fire, and PERS for the year ended December 31, 2000 were $11,721,328 and $16,846,779 respectively,
the City's total payroll was $29,413,232.

Participants in PERS may retire after 30 years of credited service, at age 60 with a minimum of five years
credited service, and at age 55 with a minimum of 25 years of service. Those individuals retiring with less
than 30 years of service, or less than age 65, receive reduced retirement benefits. Eligible employees are
entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2.1% of their final average salary for each
year of credited service up to 30 years. Employees are entitled to 2.5% of their final average salary for each
vear of service in excess of 30 years. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over the highest
three years of eamings. Benefits fully vest upon reaching five years of credited service. PERS provides
retirement, disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided by state statute per Chapter 145 of the
Ohio Revised Code (ORC).
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Police and Fire provides pension, disability and health care to qualified participants, and survivor and death
benefits to qualified spouses, children and dependent parents. Participants in Police and Fire may retire at or
after age 48 with 25 years of credited service or at age 62 with 15 years of credited service and are entitled to
a refirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2.5% of their final average salary for each year of
credited service up to 20 years, 2.0% for each year of credited service from 21 to 25 years and 1.5% for each
year of credited service thereafter, not to exceed 72% of the members' average annual salary for the three
years during which the total earnings were greatest. Benefits become partially vested after 15 years of service
and fully vested after 25 years of service. Members with 15 years of service may retire with reduced benefits
at the later of age 48 or 25 years from their full-time hire date. The reduced benefit is equal to 1.5% of the
average annual salary multiplied by the number of complete years of service. Benefits are established by
Chapter 742 of the ORC.

Employer and employee required contributions to Police and Fire and PERS are established by the ORC and
are based on percentages of covered employees' gross salaries, which percentages are calculated annually
by the funds' actuaries. For the year of 2000, the Retirement Board instituted a temporary employer
contribution rate rollback. The rate of the rollback was 20% for state and local government divisions. The
employer contribution rate for 2000 was 10.84% for the covered payroll and revert back to the 13.56% in
2001.

% of Covered Payroll For The Last Three Years

Employee Empioyer
_ Share —_Share
Police 1000 % 1950 %
Fire 10.00 24,00
PERS 8.50 10.84

Employer’s Contributed Amounts For The Last Three Years

1998 1998 2000
Police $ 1,040,648 1,064,437 1,107,767
Fire 1,334,373 1,372,165 1,404,047
PERS 1,996,512 2,125,490 1,565,289
4,371,633 4,562,092 4,077,103

The City is current in the payment of all of its required pension fund contributions.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

In addition to the pension benefits described previously, both PERS and Police and Fire provide
postretirement health care coverage commonly referred to as OPEB (cother postemployment benefits). The
health care coverage provided is considered an OPEB under GASB Statement No. 12. For both systems, the
ORC provides the authority for public employers to fund postretirement health care through their contributions.

A portion of each employers's contribution to PERS is set aside for the funding of post retirement health care.
The ORC provides statutory authority for employer contributions. The employer contribution rate was rolled
back for the year 2000. For local government employer units, the rate was 10.84% of covered payroll: 4.30%
was the portion that was used to fund health care for the year.
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The ORC provides the statutory authority requiring public employers to fund postretirement health care
through their contributions to PERS.

Actuarial Review: The following assumptions and calculations were based on the System's latest Actuarial
Review as of December 31, 1999,

Funding Method: An entry age normal actuarial cost method of valuation is used in determining the
present value of OPEB. The difference between assumed and actual experience (actuarial gains and
loses) becomes part of the unfounded actuarial accrued liability.

Assets Valuation Method: All investments are carrBied at market value. For actuaria! valuation purposes,
a smoothed market approach is used. Under this approach, assets are adjusted annually to refiect 25%
of unrealized market appreciation or depreciation on investment assets.

Investment Return: The investment assumption rate for 1989 was 7.75%.

Active employee Total Payrall: An annual increase of 4.756% compounded annually, is the base
portion of the individual pay increase assumption. This assumes no change in the number of active

employees. Additionally, annual pay increases, over and above the 4.75% bas increase, were assumed to
range from 0.54% to 5.1%.

Health Care: Health care costs were assumed to increase 4.75% annually.

The OPEBs are advance-funded on an actuarially determined basis. The number of active contributing
participants was 401,399. The portion of City's contributions that were used to fund postemployment benefits
was $438,488. $10,805.5 million represents the actuarial value of the Retirement System's net assets
available for OPEGBH at December 31, 1999. The actuarially accrued liability and the unfounded actuarial
accrued liability, based on the actuarial cost method used, were $12,473.6 million and $1,668.1 miliion,
respectively.

The Retirement Board enacted a temporary employer contribution rate rollback for calendar year 2000. The
decision to rollback rates was based on December 31, 1998 actuarial study, which indicated that actuarial
assets exceeded actuarial liabilities. The temporary rate roll back was 20% for both state and local
government divisions. The Board realiocated employer contributions from 4.20% to 4.30% at the beginning of
the year to improve health care financing. The proportion of contributions dedicated to funding OPEB
increased during the year for those reasons.

Police and Fire provides postretirement health care coverage to any person who receives or is eligible to
receive a monthly benefit check or is a spouse or eligible dependent child of such person. An eligible
dependent child is any child under the age of 18, whether or not the child is attending school, or under the age
of 22, if attending school full time or on a 2/3 basis. Health care funding and accounting is on a pay-as-you-go
basis. The ORC provides that health care costs paid shall be inciuded in the employer's contribution rate.
Currently, 7.25% of covered payroll is used to pay retiree health care expenses. In addition, since July 1,
1992, most retirees have been required to contribute a portion of the cost of their health care coverage
through a deduction from their monthly benefit program. The City's contribution for the year ended December
31, 2000 was $409,874 for police and $421,214 for fire to pay postretirement benefits.

The total health care costs paid by the Police and Fire retirement plan were $95,004,633 for the year ended

December 31, 1999. The number of participants eligible to receive health care benefits as of December 31,
1999 were 12,467 for police and 9,807 for firefighters.
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10. LEASES

The City leases to other various City facilities through direct operating leases which expire over various
periods through 2092. The following is a scheduie by years of minimum future rentals on noncanceliable
operating leases as of December 31, 2000:

2001 $ 283,160

2002 156,578

2003 106,597

2004 35,740

2005 32,240

Thereafter 193,092

Total Minimum Future Rentals $ 807,407

During 2000, the City received $328,692 in actual revenues from operating leases.

in 1998, the City has entered into a lease agreement as a lessee for financing the acquisition of an upgrade
for an IBM AS400 computer. This lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease (as the lease has a bargain
purchase option) and therefore has been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments
as of the date of its inception. The IBM AS400 Computer upgrade leased under capital lease as of December
31, 1999 is $170,048, of which $99,792 met capitalization criteria and accordingly has been included in
Machinery and Equipment in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

General

Long-Term

Year Ending December 31: Obligations
2001 $ 61,560
2002 24,085
2003 1,442
Total Minimum lease payments 87,087
Less: Amount representing interest (4,478)
Minimum lease payments $ 82,608
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS

A summary of long-term debt and other obligations for the year ended December 31, 2000 follows:

General Long-Term Obligations:
Accrued vacation and sick leave
Salary related liabilities
Capital lease payable
General obligation bonds
Special Assessments;

Bond anticipation notes
General obligation bonds

Total General Long-Term
Obligations

Enterprise Funds:
Sewer:
General obligation bonds
Ohio Water Development
Authority loan (OWDA)
Ohio Environmental Protection
Agency / OWDA loan
OEPA / Sludge Dewatering
OEPA/ OWDA WWTP Phase lli
improvements loan
Subtotal Sewer
Water:

General obligation bonds
Bond anticipation note
Subtotal Water

Golf Funds:
General obligation bond

Total Enterprise Funds

Total Long-Term Debt and Other Obligations

$

$

Batance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Reductions 2000
(in thousands)

4,327 - 15 $ 4312
848 - 82 766
137 - 54 83

12,021 2,340 1,182 13,179
92 100 92 100

142 72 43 171
17,567 2,512 1,468 18,611

6,522 - 424 6,098

1,460 - 145 1,315

8,820 - 565 8,355

2,829 - 140 2,689

1,567 1,889 - 3,456

21,298 1,889 1,274 21,913

6,352 - 449 5,903

1,055 - 1,055 -

7.407 - 1,504 5,903
705 - 125 580

29,410 1,889 2,903 28,396
46 977 4 401 4,371 $ 47,007

Additions and reductions of accrued vacation and sick leave and salary related liabilities are shown net since it
is not practical for the City to determine these amounts separately. The current portion of accrued vacation

and sick leave has been recorded in the appropriate governmental fund type.
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The following is @ summary of bond, loan, and bond anticipation note obligations as of December 31, 2000:

Weighted
Year Average
Years Due Interest interest
of Issue Through Rate Rate Amount
General obligation bonds
from Income Taxes 1991-1999 2001-2023 3.90%-6.50% 4957 $ 10,839,400
General obligation bonds /
anticipation note from
Income Taxes 2000 2001 4.70% 4,700 2,340,000
General obligation bonds
payable from Special
Assessments 1981-1998 2001-2008 5.25%-12.25% 5.680 170,946
General obligation bond
anticipation note payable
from Special Assessments 2000 2001 4.750% 4,750 100,000
Enterprise debt
General obligation bonds:
Water 1991 - 1999 2001-2013  4.10%-6.50% 4.760 5,803,033
Sewer 1991 - 1999 2001-2013 4.10%-6.50% 4,749 6,097,567
Golf 1994  2001-2004 5.60%-5.90% 5.756 580,000
OWDA Loans
Sewer 1971 2002 5.250% 5.250 24,085
1987 2008 8.260% 8.260 1,291,501
1993 2012 4.800% 4.800 8,355,245
1994 2015 4.180% 4.180 2,688,586
1999 2021 3.750% 3.750 3,456,300
Total Long-Term Debt $ 41,846,663
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The annual requirements to pay principal and interest on long-term debt at December 31, 2000 follows (in
thousarnds): :

General Long-Term Obligations

General
Obligation Interest
Year ending December 31:
2001 $ 2,921 $ 644
2002 564 508
2003 595 484
2004 609 458
2005 636 432
2006-2010 3,645 1,690
2011-2015 2474 793
2016-2020 985 407
2021-2023 750 92
Total $ 13,179 $ 5,508
Sewer Enterprise Fund
General
Obligation OWDA Interest
Year Ending December 31:
2001 $ 475 $ 1,026 $ 1,052
2002 517 1,053 974
2003 535 1,107 898
2004 556 1,163 -818
2005 584 1,223 733
2006-2010 3,045 6,492 2,264
2011-2015 386 2,904 520
2016-2020 - 848 124
Total $ 6,098 $ 15816 $ 7,383
Water Enterprise Fund
General
Obligation Interest
Year Ending December 31:
2001 $ 489 3 281
2002 484 254
2003 500 233
2004 520 21
2005 546 188
2006-2010 2,869 638
2011-2013 495 537
Total $ 5,903 $ 2,242
-41-
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Golf Enterprise Fund

General
Obligation interest

Year Ending December 31:
2001 $ 135 $ 4
2002 140 26
2003 180 18
2004 1565 9

$ 580 $ 87

The various general obligation bonds contain no sinking fund requirements or significant bond limitations and
restrictions. General obligation bonds are direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are
pledged. Historically, the City has appropriated Enterprise Fund revenues for payment of general obligation
debt for enterprise systerm improvements. Deficiencies, if any, will be paid from the City's Debt Service Fund.
Bond payments on general long-term obligation bonds included in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group are funded from municipal income taxes.

The special assessment general obligation bonds payable represent sidewalk, curb and gutter reconstruction,
street improvements and water and sewer lines. They are payable from assessments against individual
property owners whose benefits from the improvements exceed that of the general public. The general credit
of the City is obligated only to the extent that liens against properties involved in the special assessment
improvements are insufficient to retire outstanding bonds.

During the year, a special assessment note and a bond anticipation note were issued. The special
assessment note was refinanced with the post-balance sheet date issuance of a five year bond. All legal
steps were taken to refinance the notes on a long-term basis in accordance with criteria set forth in the
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 6; consequently the notes were reported in the General
Long-Term Obligations Account Group. If all legal steps were not taken to refinance the notes on a long-term
basis, the notes would have been reported as a fund liability in their respective bond construction funds
(Capital Projects Fund).

Loans payable to the Ohic Water Development Authority (OWDA) are revenue obligations incurred to help
finance sewage treatment plants and the construction of an interceptor sewer line to be repaid from charges
for services.

The ORC provides that the net debt of a municipal corporation, whether or not approved by the electors, shall
not exceed 10.5% of the total value of all property in the municipal corporation as listed and assessed for
faxation. In addition, the unvoted net debt of municipal corporations cannot exceed 5.5% of the total taxation
value of property. The statutory limitations on debt are measured by a direct ratic of net debt to tax valuation
and expressed in terms of a percentage. At December 31, 1999, the City's total net debt and unvoted debt
amounted to 0% of the total assessed value of all property within the City. The aggregate amount of the City's
unvoted debt is also subject to overiapping debt restrictions with Clark County and the Springfield School
District. As of December 31, 1999, these entities have complied with the requirement that overlapping debt
must not exceed 1% (10 miils} of the assessed property value.
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12.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES /

DUE TO / FROM PRIMARY GOVERNMENT / COMPONENT LINIT

Interfund balances at December 31, 2000 consist of the following individual fund receivables and payables:

General Fund

Special Revenue Funds:
Community Development Block Grant
LEAD Grant
DAR.E.
Street Construction, Maintenance, and Repair
Probation Fee Fund
Drug Law Enforcement
Law Enforcement Conitrband Proceeds
Special Police Levy
Community Corrections Act
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 1999
FTA Bus Operating 2000
Urban Redevelopment Tax Increment
Parks and Recreation
CD Housing Rehabilitation Rotary
State Bus Half-Fare Subsidy

Debt Service Funds:
Unvoted Bond Retirement

Capital Projects Funds:
Permanent Improvements
Special Projects
Service Complex
FTA Capital 1998
FTA Capital 1999
FTA Capital 2000
Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter - 2000

Enterprise Funds:
Water
Sewer
Golf
Airport

internal Service Funds:
Central Stores
Print Shop
City Service Facility
Workers' Compensation Retrospective
Accrued Benefit Liability
Risk Management

-43 -

Due from Qther Funds Due to Other Funds
$ 626,334 $ 427,405
10,148 223,313
- 52,750
6,659 -
3,747 42,707
2,500 40
- 312
- 6,659
10,450 11,952
- 569
- 136
30,544 56,684
- 2
- 16,220
50,000 -
- 6,356
114,048 417,700
8 -
371,789 63,974
- 304,717
- 393,653
- 3,225
- 4,096
27,026
1,421 9,235
373,210 805,926
1,080,214 132,232
457,240 198,581
- 69,649
41,809 79,439
1,579,263 478,901
87,510 540
2,598 383
- 2.266
151,791 -
- 1,037,800
- 593
241,899 1,041,582
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Due from Other Funds Due to Other Funds

Agency Funds:
Hotel / Motel 4,316 24,322
Pension Liability 98,380 -
Income Tax Revenue 210,388 73,802
Contract Retainer 54 -
Special Street Openings 24,603 -
National Trail Parks and Recreation District - 1,865
337,741 99,989
$ 3,272,503 $ 3,272,503
Due to / from Primary Government / Component Unit
Receivable Payable
Special Revenue Fund
FTA Bus Operating - 2000 $ - $ 63,876
Component Unit - SBC $ 63,876 $ -

13. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

The summary of accrued liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2000 follows:

General

Special Internal Long-Term

Accrued Liability General Revenue Enterprise Service Agency Obligation

(in thousands)

Salaries $ 409 79 85 7 6 -
Interest - - 60 - - -
Vacation / sick leave 484 49 919 90 5 4,313
Salary related liabilities 89 B 141 14 1 766
Total $ 982 136 1,205 111 12 5,079
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14. EFUND AND RETAINED EARNINGS DEFICITS

Fund equity balances at December 31, 2000 include the following individual fund and retained earnings
deficits: :

Fund
Deficit
Special Revenue Funds:
Community Development Block Grant $ (382,915)
Shelter Plus Care-Pass thru SMHA (606)
Police and Fire Penson (6,295)
Homeless Assistance Grant (3,367)
FTA Bus Operating 2000 (26,032)
State Bus Half-Fare Subsidy (4,331)
Debt Service Funds:
Unvoted Bond Retirement $ (518)
Capital Project Funds:
Special Capital Projects $ (95,548)
Capitat Planning (12,095)
FTA Bus Capital 1998 (2,046)
FTA Bus Capital 1999 (798)

The fund deficits in these individual funds resulted from accrued but unpaid liabilities that are not payable from
current period revenue and do not exist on a budget basis.

15. RESTATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE

The fund balance of the Special Revenue Governmental Fund has been restated due to the reclassification of
Police and Fire Pension Fund from an agency fund in 1999.

Special
Revenue
Funds Balance as originally stated at December 31, 1999 $ 9,147,028

Police and Fire Pension Fund Balance at December 31, 1999

— 3,139

Restated Fund Balance, January 1,2000 $ 9,150,167

-45-

] =3 TR AT R I T



16. ENTERPRISE FUND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Significant financial data for the services provided by the City which are intended to be financed by user
charges for the year ended December 31, 2000 are as follows:

Water Sewer Golf Airport Total
{in thousands)
Operating revenues $ 6,023 7,955 1,810 102 15,990
Operating expenses:
Depreciation 1,011 2,055 131 265 3,462
Other 5,978 6,718 2,034 363 15,093
6,989 8,773 2,165 628 18,555
Operating income (loss) $ (966) 818 (255) (526) {2,565)
Operating transfers in 84 1,003 510 135 1,732
Operating transfer out (280) (1,213) {167) (95) {1,755)
Intergovemmental revenue - - - 853 853
Net income (loss) (1,161) 1,328 49 570 (1,870)
Total assets 20,612 45430 1,768 5,020 72,830
Total fixed assets 13,059 33,099 1,665 4,807 52,630
Net working capital 5,962 11,275 {70) (21) 17,146
Bonds and loans payable 5,903 21,913 580 - 28,396
Total equity 14,004 22,862 1,025 4,807 42,698
Fixed asset additions 2,418 5,334 97 1,307 9,156
Fixed asset deletions (3,118) 3,865 (17) (6) 7,006
Current vear capital contributions  § 103 83 95 385 666
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17. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

During the current year, contributed capital increased by the following amounts:

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Golf Airport Total

Contributed Capital January 1,2000 $ 686,658 2,883,559 579,745 2657071 $ 6,807,033
Disposal of assets . . (1,833) (1,673) (3,506)
Government Permanent Improvement - - 97,130 239,969 337,099
Grant sources utiilized for

construction of capital assets  * 244,743 82,679 - 146,186 473,608
Depreciation (221,588) (138,293) (16,294) (265,479) (641,654)
Contributed Capital

December 31, 2000 $ 709,813 2,827,945 658,748 2,776,074 $ 6,972,580

i —— p——————— e — i — S——mTTTTr—
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Intemal Service Funds

City Risk

Central Print Service Manage-

Stores Shop Facility ment Total
Contributed Capital January 1, 2000 $§ 19618 40,979 - 4800 $ 65,397
Government Permanent |mprovement,

Water or Sewer 19,600 9,814,444 9,834,044
Depreciation (14,552) (13,061) (440,291} (2,400) (470,304}
Contributed Capital

December 31, 2000 $ 24,666 27918 9,374,153 2400 $ 9429137

e — S———————  Sabiti—ik  ————TTe  ——iide
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18. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss including employee health care costs and accidents; torts and
legal judgments; theft, damage or destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. Life
insurance and vehicle insurance is purchased through a commercial carrier. Judgments are administered
through the various operating funds.

Unemployment compensation is administered by a State Agency, and all costs are reimbursed by the City
from the General Fund.
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The City is a member of the Ohio Municipal League Joint Self-insurance Pool (Pool), a public entity risk pool.
Under this program, the Pool provides the foliowing coverage:

Type of risk Maximum coverage Deductible
{in miliions)
Errors and omissions $1 per offense / aggregate $ 5,000
General liability : 1 per occurrence 5,000
Fire and extended coverage on all
buildings and contents 60 1,000

The City pays an annual premium to the Pool for this coverage. The participation contract provides that the
Pool will be self-sustaining and will reinsure through commercial carriers for claims in excess of $100,000 for
each insured event. The City accounts for these activities in the Risk Management Agency Fund with the
various operating funds contributing to the fund.

Workers' Compensation is administered by the State of Ohio under a retrospective rating plan. The City
reimburses the Workers' Compensation Bureau for claims subject to a $250,000 ciaim limitation for claims
incurred between 1989 through 1992 and a $300,000 claim limitation for claims incurred during 1993. In 1994
through 1996 there were no claim limitations for claims incurred. All operating funds are charged an annual
rate based on gross payroli. This charge, along with all expenses, are reported in an internal Service Fund.

Self-insured Workers' Compensation and employee health insurance expenses and liabilities are reported
when it is probable a loss has occurred and the loss can be reasonably estimated. These amounts include
incurred but unreported claims and reported claims not yet paid and are the City's best estimate based on
available information. At year end 2000, $1,300,000 of unpaid Workers' Compensation claims are presented.
The City has not purchased any annuity contracts to satisfy a claim liability. Changes in the balance of
insurance claims payable liabilities for fiscal 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Beginning of Incurred Claims End of year

year liability expense payment lizbility
2000 $ 1,600,000 (171,636) 128,364 1,300,000
1999 § 1,403,253 354,923 158,176 1,600,000

There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage during the year in any category of risk. Insurance
caverage for each of the past three years was sufficient to cover any insurance settlements.

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The City is & defendant in & number of lawsuits pertaining to matters which are incidental to performing routine
governmental and other functions. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other proceedings cannot
presenily be determined but wiil not, in the opinion of the Department of Law, adversely affect continuing
operations of the City.

Under the terms of Federal grants, periodic audits are required and certain costs may be questioned as not
being appropriate expenditures under the terms of the grants. Any disallowed claims, including amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts,
if any, to be immaterial.
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ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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GENERAL FUND



GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those required to

be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ORIO
GENERAL FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

GENERAL FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
income taxes $ 22,500,000 21,181,043 {1,318,957)
Hotel / motel taxes 185,000 215,511 30,511
State-levied shared taxes 4,944,291 5,554,148 608,857
intergovernmental - 1,031 1,031
Charges for services 261,000 232,899 (28,101)
Fees, licenses, and permits 1,285,550 1,116,263 {169,287)
investment earnings 604,500 886,412 381,912
Fines and forfeits _ 1,178,850 1,099,625 {79,225)
Rental income 50,100 50,182 g2
Miscellaneous 2,666,650 2,083,100 {573,550)
Total revenues 33,675,941 32,530,214 {1,145,727)
EXPENDITURES:
Current;
General government
City commission and clerk
Personal services 195,025 173,450 21,575
Operations and maintenance 74,900 52,326 22,574
City manager's office
Personal services 362,625 354,014 8,611
Operations and maintenance 101,930 712,958 28,972
City manager's office - Economic development
Personal services 149,070 119,884 29,186
Operations and maintenance 13,400 11,120 2,280
Finance - Accounting
Personal services 835,410 831,887 3,523
Operations and maintenance 153,500 148,297 5,203
Finance - income tax
Personal services 685,795 649,203 36,692
Operations and maintenance 118,380 103,001 15,379
Finance - Purchasing
Personal services 321,405 316,725 4,680
Operations and maintenance ' 25,850 19,063 6,787
Finance - Revenue Collections
Personal services 496,065 179,465 16,600
Operations and maintenance 92,050 84,169 7.8681
Personnel
Perscnal services 296,355 263,515 32,840
Operations and maintenance 201,900 130,726 71,174
Legai services - Civil
Personal services 303,665 285,626 18,039
Operations and maintenance ‘ 68,815 59,532 9,283
Legai services - Criminal
Personal services 380,820 375,480 5,340
Operations and maintenance 22,250 47,581 4,669
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO A
GENERAL FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
GENERAL FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
Municipal court - Clerk
Personal services 1,035,700 997,406 38,294
Operations and maintenance 176,150 160,063 16,087
Municipal court - Judicial
Personal services 1,555,480 1,541,648 13,832
Operations and maintenance 267,590 217,662 49,928
Public works - Administration
Personal services 37,100 29,655 7,445
Operations and maintenance 6,615 5,750 865
Department of engineering
Personal services 851,505 815,531 35,974
Operations and maintenance 72,780 53,726 19,054
Department of information technology
Personal services 397,540 382,447 15,093
Operations and maintenance 302,270 279,095 23175
Parks, Recreation and Facilities - Properties management
Personai services 565,720 529,924 35,796
Operations and maintenance 234120 232,528 1,592
Miscellaneous
Personal service 63,520 42 411 21,109
Operations and maintenance 2,332,682 2,208,558 124,124
Total general government expenditures 12,497,982 11,744,426 753,556
Public safety
_Police services
Personal services 6,992,015 6,850,854 141,161
Operations and maintenance 600,550 576,820 23,770
Fire services .
Personal services 6,406,780 6,220,851 185,929
Operations and maintenance 460,125 459,794 331
Fire Paramedic services
Personal services 2,219,110 2,116,057 103,053
Operations and maintenance 181,835 150,208 31,627
Consolidated dispatching
Personal services §22,670 815,170 7,500
~ Operations and maintenance 103,180 77,383 25,797
Miscellaneous
Operations and maintenance 445,000 85,129 59,871
Total public safety expenditures 17,931,305 17,352,266 579,039
Health
Public works - Administration
Operations and maintenance 17,050 16,645 405
Total health expenditures 17,050 16,645 405
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO A1
GENERAL FUND
DETAILED SCHEDUIL.E OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

GENERAL FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
Community development
Department of planning and development - Administration
Personal services 256,115 243,007 13,108
Operations and maintenance 21,080 8,825 12,255
Department of planning and deveiopment - inspections
Personal services 357,085 335,335 21,750
Operations and maintenance 76,565 69,234 7,331
Department of planning and development - Code enforcement
Personal services 138,380 134,758 3,622
Operations and maintenance 10,200 8,135 2,065
Department of planning and development - CDBG program
Personal services 45315 40,499 4,816
Operations and maintenance 500 401 98
Department of human relations services
Personal services 181,770 176,322 5,448
Operations and maintenance 49,310 40,899 8,411
Department of human relations, housing, and
neighborhood services
Personal services 113,415 102,347 11,068
Total community develocpment expenditures 1,249,735 1,159,762 89,973
Highway and street
Central services - Fleet maintenance
Personal services 456,015 442,637 13,378
Operations and maintenance 3,000 - 3,000
Total highway and street expenditures 459,015 442,637 16,378
Total expenditures 32,155,087 30,715,736 1,439,351
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,520,854 1,814,478 293,624
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - 17,155 17,155
Operating transfers out {3,723,593} (3,238,856) 484,737
Total other financing sources (uses) {3,723,593) (3,221,701) 501,892
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES (2,202,739) {1,407,223) 785,516
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,307,692 4,307,692 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 168,419 168,419 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 2,273,372 3,068,888 795,516

(conciuded)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS



GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for types of resources for which specific uses
are mandated by City ordinances or Federal and State statutes. The titles of the funds are
descriptive of the activities accounted for therein.

City Ordinances
To Account for Special Purposes

Fire Prevention Probation Fee Fund

D.A.R.E. Police Property Disposition
Police Youth Program Probation Home Monitoring
Hazardous incident Response Team Special Police Levy

Street Smart Municipal Court Special Projects
Indigent Drivers' Aicohol Treatment Municipal Court Improvements
OMVI Enforcement / Education Parks and Recreation

Police and Fire Pension Summer Playground Program

Economic Development Incentive

State Statutes

To Account for State Shared Revenues

Street Construction, Maintenance and Repair Municipal Road improvement
State Highway Improvement

Federal and / or State Statutes

To Account for Grants, Subsidies, and Other Funding Sources

Community Development Block Grant Local Law Enforcement Block Grant - 1998
Micro Loan Fund Local Law Enforcement Block Grant - 1999
Shelter Plus Care-Pass thru Local Law Enforcement Block Grant - 2000

Springfield Metropolitan Housing Authority FTA Bus Operating - 2000
Support Housing-Springfield Urban League FTA Bus Operating - 1999

Support Housing-St. Vincent dePaul Urban Redevelopment Tax Increment
EPA Grant EDA Revolving Loan

LEAD Grant EDA Match Revolving Loan

Drug Law Enforcement CD Housing Rehabilitation Rotary
Law Enforcement Contraband Proceeds HOME Program

Homeless Assistance Grant CD CIC Development Revolving Loan
EMS Training Grant State Bus Half-Fare Subsidy

Community Corrections Act
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT MICRO
BLOCK LOAN
GRANT FUND
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivailents $ 158,683 85,071
investments - -
Receivables (net of aliowances
for uncollectibles) 1,745,607 1,779
Due from other funds 10,148 -
Due from other governments - -
Inventory - -
Notes receivable (net of allowances
for uncoliectibles) - 28,303
Land held for resale 941 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,915,379 115,153
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 276,091 .
Accrued liabilities 5,065 -
Due to other funds 223,313 -
Due to component unit - -
Deferred revenue 1,793,825 -
Total liabilities 2,298,294 -
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances (deficit)
Reserved for:
Inventory - -
Encumbrances 520,196 16,258
Noncurrent notes receivable - 28,303
Unreserved (903,111) 70,592
Total fund equity
{deficit) {382,915) 115,153
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY § 1,915,379 115,153

-54 -

SHELTER
PLUS CARE-
PASS THRU

__SMHA

124,178

124,784

(606)

1,078



B-1

SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING
ST. VINCENT EPA
DEPAUL. GRANT
4,278 3,485
4,278 3,485
4,278 3,485
4,278 3,485
85,722 .
(85,722) -
4,278 3,485

LEAD
GRANT

126,289

146,707

547,376

820,372

235,534
4,045
92,750

292,329

382,898
547,346

(402,201)

528,043
820,372
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FIRE

PREVENTION

3,059

3,059

3,059
3,059

-

30

11,040

11,070
11,471

{continued)



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBEINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

HAZARDOUS
POLICE INCIDENT
YOUTH RESPONSE STREET
PROGRAM TEAM SMART
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 25233 1,993 490
Investments - - -
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncoltectibles) - - -
Due from other funds - - -
Due from other governments - - -
inventory - - -
Notes receivable (net of allowances
for uncollectibles) - - -
Land held for resale - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 25233 1,993 490
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 130 - -
Accrued liabilities - - -
Due to other funds - - -
Due to component unit - - -
Deferred revenue - - -
Totat liabilities 130 - -
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances (deficit)
Reserved for:
Inventory . - - -
Encumbrances - - -
Noncurrent notes receivable - - -
Unreserved 25,103 ) 1,993 490
Total fund equity
(deficit) 25,103 1,993 490
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY §$ _25,233 1,993 490
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STREET

CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE,
AND REPAIR

165,497

3,747
410,944
375,758

655,946

27,324
46,644
42,707

116,675

375,758
82,207

81,306

539,271
655,946

STATE

HIGHWAY
IMPROVEMENT

8,266

8,266

8,266

MUNICIPAL
ROAD

IMPROVEMENT

40,604

40,604
40,604
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INDIGENT
DPDRIVERS®
ALCOHOL

TREATMENT

219,384

219,381

60,533

_158,848

219,381
219,381

Oomvi

ENFORCEMENT/
EDUCATION

62,690

-

62,690

62,690

62,690

|
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

-58-

POLICE ECONOMIC PROBATION DRUG
AND FIRE DEVELOPMENT FEE LAW
PENSION INCENTIVE FUND ENFORCEMENT
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ - 749,852 118,124 71,790
Investments - - - -
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles) 394,113 - - -
Due from other funds - - 2,500 -
Due from other governments - - - -
Inventory - - - -
Notes receivable (net of allowances
for uncollectibles) - - - -
Land held for resale - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 391,113 749,852 120,624 74,790
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable ' $ 6,295 2,145 212 942
Accrued liabilities - - - -
Due to other funds - - 40 312
Due to component unit - - - -
Deferred revenue 391,113 - - -
Total liabilities 397,408 2,145 252 1,254
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances {deficit)
Reserved for:
Inventory - - - -
Encumbrances - 12,484 767 5,154
Noncurrent notes receivable - - - -
Unreserved {6,295) 735,223 119,605 65,382
Total fund equity
{deficit) {6,295) 747,707 120,372 70,536
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY §$_391,113 748,852 120,624 71,780



-59.

LAW
ENFORCEMENT POLICE HOMELESS PROBATION SPECIAL
CONTRABAND PROPERTY ASSISTANCE HOME POLICE
PROCEEDS DISPOSITION GRANT MONITORING LEVY
40,981 5,936 - 61,152 58,022
- - - - 2,467,134
R - - - 1,965,475
- - - - 10,450
- - 8,385 - -
40,981 5,936 8,885 61,152 4,501,081
- - 12,252 4,189 47,168
- - - - 50,766
6,659 - - - 11,952
- - - - 1,955,567
6,659 ~ 12,252 4,189 2,065,453
198 161 52,594 9,802 13,203
34,124 5,775 {55,961) 47,161 2,422,425
34,322 5,936 (3,367) 56,963 2,435,628
40,981 5936 8,885 61,152 4,501 ;081
{continued)



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

MUNICIPAL LOCAL LAW
COURT COMMUNITY ENFORCEMENT
SPECIAL CORRECTIONS BLOCK GRANT
PROJECTS ACT 1998
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 2,085 99,876 1,078
Investments - - -
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibies) - - {1,078}
Due from other funds - - -
Due from other governments - - -
inventory - - -
Notes receivable (net of allowances
for uncoliectibles) - - -
Land held for resale - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ _ 2,065 99,876 -
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ - 22 -
Accrued liabilities - 1,716 -
Due to other funds - 569 .
Due to component unit - - -
Deferred revenue - - -
Total liabilities - 2,307 -
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances (deficit)
Reserved for:
Inventory - - -
Encumbrances - 1 -
Noncurrent notes receivable - - -
Unraserved 2,065 97,558 -
Total fund equity :
(deficit) 2,065 97,569 -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ _ 2,065

99,876
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LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT
BLOCK GRANT

1899

31,210

409

31,483

31,483
31,619

LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT
BLOCK GRANT

2000

195,969

1,076

165,530

-

31,515

197,045
197,045

MUNICIPAL

COURT

IMPROVEMENTS

92,880
148,457

2,783

68,241

174,900

243,141
244,120
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FTA BUS
OPERATING
2000

63,984

-

30,544
82,945

177,473

56,684
63,876

82,945
203,505

13,875

(39,907)
(26,032)

177,473

URBAN

REDEVELOPMENT

TAX

INCREMENT

6,251
19,939

300

178

26,310

26,438
26,490

{continued)



CITY OF SPRINGFIEL.D, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

EDA
EDA MATCH PARKS SUMMER
REVOLVING REVOLVING AND PLAYGROUND
LOAN LOAN RECREATION PROGRAM
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 5,740 9,905 220,144 5,234
Investments 255,855 44,095 - -
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles) 6,882 2,785 4 -
Due from other funds - - - -
Due from other governments . - - -
Inventory - - - -
Notes receivable {net of allowances
for uncollectibles) 355,118 144,769 - -
Land held for resale - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 623595 201,524 220,148 5,234
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ - - 12,137 -
Accrued liabilities - - 27,932 -
Due to other funds - - 16,220 -
Due to component unit - - - -
Deferred revenue - - - ) -
Total liabilities - - 56,289 -
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances {deficit)
Reserved for:
Inventory - - - -
Encumbrances - - 20,512 -
Noncurrent notes receivable 355,118 144,769 - -
Unreserved 268,477 56,755 143,347 5,234
Total fund equity
{deficit) 623,585 201,524 163,859 5,234
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ _623,595 201,524 220,148 5,234
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CD HOUSING
REHABILITATION

ROTARY

33,728
125,586

16,575
50,000

-

664,297

890,186

664,297

225,889

890,186

890,186

——t—

HOME
PROGRAM

91,291

-

2,823,279

2,914,570

378,800
2,823,279

{332,958)

2

,8689,121
2,914,570

cbcCic

PEVELOPMENT

REVOLVING
LOAN

34,989
80,376

233,598

-
-

1,052,527

1,401,490

1,052,527

348,963

1,401,490

1,401,490

-63 -

STATE BUS
HALF-FARE

SUBSIDY

6,356

6,356

{4,331)
(4,331)

2,025

TOTAL
2000

$§ 2,853,009
3,141,442

4,367,278
114,048
409,217
375,758

5,615,669
M1
$_16877,452_

$ 680,417
136,168
417,700

63,876

4,223 450
5,521,611

375,758
2,013,502
5,615,669

3,350,912

11,355,841
$_ 16,877,452

(concluded)




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, CHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

COMMUNITY SHELTER
DEVELOPMENT MICRO PLUS CARE-
BLOCK LLOAN PASS THRU
GRANT FUND SMHA

REVENUES:
Property taxes $ - - -
State-levied shared taxes - - -
intergovernmental 3,030,592 - 1,538
Charges for services - . -
Fees, licenses and permits - - -
Investment earnings - - .
Fines and forfeits 7,329 - -
Rental income ) - - -
Miscellaneous 288,108 1,600 -
Total revenues 3,326,029 1,600 1,538
EXPENDITURES:
Current: .

General government 48,316 - -

Public safety 132 - -

Health - - -

Recreation 68,146 - -

Community development 2,733,937 1,599 1,684

Pubiic works - - -

Highway and street - - -
Capital outlay : 60,862 - -
Debt service:

Principal - - -

Interest - - -
Total expenditures 2,911,393 1,599 1,684
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 414,636 1 146
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): :
Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out {507,587) . -
Operating transfers to component unit - - -
Total other financing sources (uses} (507,587) - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES (92,951) 1 (146)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (289,964) 115,152 (460)

Increase in reserve for inventory - - .

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ {382,915) 115,153 {606}
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SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING
SPRINGFIELD SUPPORTIVE
URBAN HOUSING EPA LEAD FIRE
LEAGUE ST. VINCENT DEPAUL GRANT GRANT PREVENTION D.A.R.E.
2,140 18,671 4,481 1,286,841 - -
- - - 265 1,308 1,618
2,140 18,671 4,481 1,287,106 1,308 1,618
- - - . . 5,383
- 18,671 3,485 728,918 - -
. . 996 2,48 - -
- 18,671 4,481 731,414 - 5,383
2,140 - - 555,692 1,308 {3,765)
- - - - - 6,659
- - _— - _ ~5,653
2,140 . - 555,692 1,308 2,894
{2,140) - - (27,649) 1,751 8,176
- - - 528,043 3,059 11,070
(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

HAZARDOUS
POLICE INCIDENT
YOUTH RESPONSE STREET
_PROGRAM_ __TEAM SMART

REVENUES: -
Property taxes $ - - -
State-levied shared taxes - - -
Intergovernmental - - .

Charges for services - - -
Fees, licenses and permits - . -
Investment earnings - - -
Fines and forfeits - - -
Rental income - -
Miscellaneocus - 1,993 -
Total revenues -

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government -
Public safety 5,841 - 60
Health - - -
Recreation - - -
Community development - - -
Public works - - -
Highway and street - - -
Capital outlay - - -
Debt service:
Principal - - -
Interest - - -
Total expenditures G0
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES 5,841 1,993 (60)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in -
Operating transfers out -
Operating transfers to component unit ~
Total other financing sources {uses) -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES {5,841) 1,983 {60)

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 30,944 - 550

Increase in reserve for inventory - - -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ _25103 1,993 490
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STREET INDIGENT
CONSTRUCTION, STATE MUNICIPAL DRIVERS' omvi POLICE
MAINTENANCE, HIGHWAY ROAD ALCOHOL ENFORCEMENT/ AND FIRE
& REPAIR IMPROVEMENT IMPROVEMENT TREATMENT EDUCATION PENSION
- - - - - 425,933
1,492,954 120,321 604,738 - - .
17,864 - - - - -
- - - 49,966 7,030 -
60 - - - e —_—
1,510,878 120,321 604,738 49,966 7,030 425,933
164,668 - - - - -
592,489 - - - - 158,624
- . - 13,693 - -
308,307 - - - - -
1,344,669 {449) (2,168) - - -
2,410,133 {449) {2,168} 13,693 - 158,624
(899,255) 120,770 606,906 36,273 7,030 267,309
1,049,189 - - - - -
{172,303) {128,240) {618,645) - - (276,743)
876,886 (129,240} (618,645) - - {276,743)
{22,369) (8,470) {11,738} 36,273 7,030 {9,434)
500,817 16,736 52,343 183,108 55,660 3,138
60,823 - - - - -
539,271 8,266 40,604 219,381 62,690 {6,295)
(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

LAW
ECONOMIC PROBATION DRUG ENFORCEMENT
DEVELOPMENT FEE LAW CONTRABAND
INCENTIVE FUND ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDS

REVENUES:
Property taxes $ - - - -
State-levied shared taxes - - - -
Intergovernmental - - - -
Charges for services - - - -
Fees, licenses and permits - 26,444 - -
investment earnings - - - -
Fines and forfeits - - 66,590 259
Rentai income - - - -
Miscellaneous 71,370 2,500 - 5,025
Total revenues 71,370 28,944 66,590 5,284
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General government 46,057 . - -

Public safety - 11,711 59,395 31,742

Health - - - -

Recreation - - - -

Community development - - - -

Public works 2,714 - - -

Highway and street - - - -
Capital outlay 101,551 4,340 - -
Debt service:

Principal - - - -

interest - - - -
Total expenditures 150,322 16,051 59,385 31,742
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (78,952) 12,893 7,195 {26,458)
OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES {USES}):
Operating transfers in 521,322 - - 848
Operating transfers out - - - {6,659)
Operating transfers to component unit - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 521,322 - - {5.811)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 442,370 12,893 7,195 {32,269)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 305,337 107,479 63,341 66,591
increase in reserve for inventory - - - -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ 741,707 120,372 70,536 34,322
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MUNICIPAL
POLICE HOMELESS PROBATION SPECIAL EMS COURT
PROPERTY ASSISTANCE HOME POLICE TRAINING SPECIAL
DISPOSITION GRANT MONITORING LEVY GRANT PROJECTS
. . - 2,127,446 - -
- 87,892 - - 10,136 .
. . 53,895 - . -
- - - 198,299 - -
. - - - . 2,065
— e - - - 47,800 —— -
- 87,892 53,895 2,373,545 10,136 2,065
2,361 - 41 '780 29375)208 1°|1 35 -
- 87,892 . . .
. . . 67,284 - .
2,361 87,892 41,780 2,442 492 10,136 -
(2,361) . 12,115 68,947 - 2,065
1,091 - . - - -
- - . (293,720) - .
1,991 - - {293,720) . -
(370) - 12,115 {362,667) - 2,065
6,306 (3,367) 44,848 2,798,295 - -
5,936 (3,367) 56,963 2,435,628 - 2,065
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, QHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

LOCAL LAW LOCAL LAW
COMMUNITY ENFORCEMENT ENFORCEMENT
CORRECTIONS BLOCK GRANT BLOCK GRANT
ACT 1998 1999

REVENUES:
Property taxes $ - - -
State-ievied shared taxes - - -
Intergovernmental 139,759 224,905 211,155
Charges for services - - -
Fees, licenses and permits - - -
investment earnings - 10,982 10,587
Fines and forfeits - - -
Rental income - - -
Miscelianeous - - -
Total revenues 138,758 235,887 221,742
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General government - - -

Public safety 94,846 37,953 24121

Health - - -

Recreation - - -

Community development - - .

Public works - - -

Highway and street - - -
Capital outiay - - -
Debt service:

Principal - - -

interest - - -
Total expenditures 94,846 37,953 24,121
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES 44,913 197,934 197,621
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - - 24,200
Operating transfers out - {198,889) (190,338)
Operating transfers to component unit - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - {198,889) {166,138)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 44,913 (955) 31,483
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)} AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 52,656 955 -
increase in reserve for inventory - - -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ 97,569 - 31,483
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B.2
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LOCAL LAW URBAN
ENFORCEMENT MUNICIPAL FTA BUS FTA BUS REDEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT COURT OPERATING OPERATING TAX

2000 IMPROVEMENTS 2000 1999 INCREMENT

- - - - 39,011
194,654 - 336,075 70,535 -
2,391 13,348 - - 3,116

- 148,148 - - -
197,045 159,496 336,075 70,535 42,126
- - - - 27,504

- - 58,859 76,329 -

- 51,516 - - 77,522

- 53,921 - - -

- 7,633 - - -

- 113,076 58,859 76,329 105,026
197,045 46,420 277,216 {5,794} (62,900)
- - 681,585 18,416 -

- - (984,833) - =

. - (303,248) 18,416 -
197,045 46,420 (26,032) 12,622 (62,900}
- 196,721 - {12,622) 89,388
197,045 243,141 {26,032) - 26!488

{continued}



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

EDA
REVOLVING
LOAN
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ -
State-levied shared taxes -
Intergovernmentai -

Charges for services -
Fees, licenses and permits -
Investment earnings 9,005
Fines and forfeits -
Rental income -
Miscellaneous 27,275
Total revenues 36,280

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government .
Public safety -
Heaith -
Recreation -
Community development 14,638
Public works -
Highway and street -
Capital outlay -
Debt service:
Principal -
Interest -
Total expenditures 14,638
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 21,642
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in -
Operating transfers out -
Operating transfers to component unit -
Total other financing sources (uses) -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES 21,642

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 601,953

Increase in reserve for inventory -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR $ 623,595

-2 -

EDA
MATCH

REVOLVING
LOAN

4,604
196,920

201,524

PARKS
AND

RECREATION

76,000
188,003
8,026

26,020

41,043
349,092

1,659,873

1,659,873

{1,310,781%)
1,462,168

1,462,168

151,387

12,472

163,859




cDcCic
SUMMER CD HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
PLAYGROUND REHABILITATION HOME REVOLVING

PROGRAM ROTARY PROGRAM LOAN

- - 349,151 -

- 2,508 - 2,400

- 47,757 31,877 71,678

- 50,265 380,728 74,078

- 58,255 {298,024) 41,263

- 58,255 {298,024) 41,263

- (7,990) 678,752 32,815

- 257,216 - 270,983

. - {38,451) -

- 257,216 (38,451) 270,983

. 249,226 640,301 303,798

5,234 640,960 2,228,820 1,097,692

5234 890,186 2,869,121 1,401,490

-73-

STATE BUS
HALF-FARE

suBsIiDY

19,068

(25,424;)

(25.424)

(6,356)
2,025

(4,331)

TOTAL
2000

$ 2,553,379
2,257,024
5,987,593

93,864
278,342
261,415
279,387

26,020
649,138

12,386,162

286,545
3,451,782
13,693
2,036,326
3,399,457
2,714
1,477,240
366,567

53,921
7,639

14,095,884

1,290,278

4,297,405
(2,457,999)
(984,833)

854,573

2,144 851
9,150,167
60823

$ 11355841

(concluded)




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

FIRE PREVENTION D.A.R.E.

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Property taxes $ -
State-levied shared taxes -
Intergovernmental -

[ I 2R T |
[

Charges for services

Fees, licenses, and permits
investment eamings - - -

Fines and forfeits - - -

Rental income - - -
Miscellaneous 500 1,308 808 1
Total revenues 500 1,308 808 1

L] L] 1 + » L]
[ IR D R T B |

1,618 68
1,618 68

ot
>l

= [~ R

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government-Persconal service - - - - - -

Operations and maintenance - - - - - -
Public safety-Personal service - - -

Operations and maintenance 500
Health-Cperations and maintenance -
Recreation-Personal service -

Operations and maintenance -

Public Works-
Operations and maintenance - -
Highway and street-Personal service - -
Operations and maintenance - -
Capital outlay - -
Debt service
Principal - - - - . -
Interest - - - - - -
Total expenditures 500 - 500 7,200 5412 1,788

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - 1,308 1,308 (5,650) {3,794) 1,856

+ 1] 9 *

OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in - - - 650 . (650)
Operating transfers out - - - —— n =
Total other financing sources {uses) - - - 650 - (650)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES . 1,308 1,308 (5,000)  (3,794) 1,206

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 1,751 1,751 - 8,175 8,175 -

Cancelled encumbrances from prior years - - - - - -

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 1,754 3,059 1,308 3,175 4,381 1,206

-4 -




B8-3

HAZARDOUS INCIDENT
___POLICE YOUTH PROGRAM RESPONSE TEAM __STREET SMART
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
1,000 - 1,000) 1,000 1,993 993 1,000 - 1,000
1,000 - 1,000) 1,000 1,893 993 1,00 5 1,000
6,000 5,842 158 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 60 940
6,000 5,842 158 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 60 940
(5,000) {5,842) {842) - 1,993 1,993 - (60) (60)
(5,000) (5,842) (842) - 1,993 1,993 - (60) (60)
30,944 30,844 - - . - 550 550 -
25,944 25,102 842 - 1,993 1,993 550 490 (60)
{continued)

=75 -




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENPED DECEMBER 31, 2000

STREET CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE, AND REPAIR STATE HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ - - - . - -
State-levied shared taxes 910,000 955,486 45,486 106,300 120,611 14,311
Intergovernmental - - - - - -
Charges for services 29,000 21,750 {7,250) -

Fees, licenses, and permits 415,000 532,050 117,050
Investment earnings - - -
Fines and forfeits - - -
Rental income

Misceilaneous 200 - (200) - - -
Total revenues 1,354,200 1,509,286 155,086 106,300 420,611 14,311
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government-Personal service 150,381 147,415 2,966 - - -
Operations and maintenance 26,366 19,309 7,057 - - -
Public safety-Personal service 407,575 390,538 17,037 - . -
Operations and maintenance 231,847 202,272 29,575 - . -
Health-Operations and maintenance - - - - - -
Recreation-Personal service 220,850 217,718 3,132 - - -
Operations and maintenance 105,150 104,735 415 - - -
Public Works-
Operations and maintenance - - - - - -
Highway and street-Personal service 910,168 910,168 - 110,676 - 110,676
Operations and maintenance 464,850 441,673 23,177 - - .
Capital outlay - - - - - -
Debt service :
Principal - - - - - -
Interest - - - - - -
Total expenditures 2,517,187 2,433,828 83,359 110,676 - 110,676
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,162,987) {924,542) 238,445 (4,376) 120,611 124,987
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES):
Operating transfers in 400,000 1,049,189 649,189 - - -
Qperating transfers out (175,074) {172,303) 2,771 129,929 129,240 689
Total other financing sources (uses) 224,926 876,886 651,960 129,929 129,240 689

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER)} EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES {838,061) (47,656) 850,405 {134,305) (8,629) 125.876'
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 75,633 75,633 . 8,629 8,629 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 35,153 35,153 - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $__ (827,275) 63,130 890,405 {125,676) - 125,676
-6 -




INDIGENT DRIVERS’ OMVI ENFORCEMENT /
MUNICIPAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT ALCOHOL TREATMENT EDUCATION
BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

625,000 608,410  (16,590) . . . . . .

. . . 52,000 49,966 (2,034) 10,000 7,030 (2,970}
525,000 508,410 (16,590 52,000 49,966 12.034) 10,000 7,080 (2,870
- - - . . . 10,000 . 10,000

- . . 52,000 52,000 . . . -

- . - 52,000 52,000 - 10,000 . 10,000
625,000 608,410 (16,590} . (2,034) (2,034) . 7,030 7,030
635,236 618,646) 16,590 . ] . . . .
635,236 618,646) _ 16,580 " . . . . .
(10,236)  (10,236) . . (2,034) (2,034) - 7,030 7,030
10,236 10,236 . 160,882 160,882 - 55,660 55,660 .

- - - - - - - - -

- - - 160,882 158,848 (2,034) 55,660 62,690 7,030

fon S —— - —

{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2600

REVENUES:

Property taxes
State-levied shared taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fees, licenses, and permits
investment earnings
Fines and forfeits

Rental income
Miscelianeous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Generai government-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Public safety-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Health-Operations and maintenance
Recreation-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Public Works-
Operations and maintenance
Highway and street-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER} EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR

Cancelled encumbrances from prior years

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

POLICE AND FIRE PENSION

ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET _ACTUAL VARIANCE

$ 423,956 425,933 1,977 - . -
- - - 161,500 71,370 90,130)

423,956 425,933 1,977 161,500 71,370 90,130}
- - - 142,886 57,176 85,710
145,697 145,697 - - . .
13,517 6,633 6,884 - . .
- - - 2,714 2,714 -
- - - 80,900 31,552 49,348

159,214 152,330 6,884 226,500 91,442 135,058
264,742 273,603 8,861 (65,000) (20,072) 44,928
- - - 15,000 521,322 506,322
(276,743) 276,743 - - - -
(276,743) _ {276,743) - 15,000 521,322 506,322
(12,001) {3,140) 8,861 (50,000) 501,250 551,250
3,140 3,140 - 212,302 212,302 -
- - - 12,220 12,220 -
$ (8.861) . 8,861 174,522 725,772 551,250

-18 -




B-3

LAW ENFORCEMENT
PROBATION FEE FUND DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTRABAND PROCEEDS
BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

37,000 26,444 (10,556)

- - . 40,000 66,591 26,591 75,000 1,107 (73,893)

R 2,000 2,000 - - . - 5,025 5,025
37,000 28,444 {8,558) 40,000 66,501 26,501 75000 2 6,432 ~(68,868)
17,500 - 17,500 80,000 63,586 16,414 51,000 31,950 19,050
18,160 10,986 4,174 . . - R . .
4,340 4,340 - . - - - - .
37000 2~ 15,326 2 21,674 80,000 63,586 16,414 51,000 — 31,960 19,050
- 13,118 13,118 {40,000) 3,005 43,005 24,000 (25,818) {49,818)

. 13,118 43,118 (40,000) 3,005 43,005 24,000 (25,818) (49,818)

103,614 103,614 - 62,479 62,479 - 66,601 66,601 -
413 413 - 244 211 - - . .
104,027 117,145 13,148 22,690 65,695 43,005 90,601 40,783 (49,818}
(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

POLICE PROPERTY DISPOSITION PROBATION HOME MONITORING
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Property taxes $
State-levied shared taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fees, licenses, and permits

investment earnings

Fines and forfeits

Rental income

70,000 53,895 {16,105)

- -

‘ L] L] L]

543
543

70,000 53,895 {16,105)

Misceilaneous -
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government-Personal service - - . - - -
Operations and maintenance - - - - - -
Public safety-Personal service - - - - - -
Operations and maintenance 11,000 2,522 8,478 110,000 51,541 58,459
Heaith-Operations and maintenance - - - - -
Recreation-Personal service - - - - - -
Operations and maintenance - - - - - -
Public Works-
Operations and maintenance
Highway and street-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal - - - - - .
Interest - - - - - -
Total expenditures 11,000 2,522 8,478 110,000 51,541 58,459

L] L] L] *
£l 1 L) L]
L] L] L] L]
1] 1 1 1
L] L] [} 1

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {11,000} {1,979) 9,021 {40,000) 2,354 42,354

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in 10,000 1,448 {8,552) - - -
Operating transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 10,000 1,448 {8,552) - - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES {1,000) (531) 469 (40,000) 2,354 42,354
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING

OF YEAR 6,306 6,306 - 44,784 44,784 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years - - - 23 23 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 5306 5775 459 4,807 47,161 42,354

s — e
S R

-80-
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B-3

MUNICIPAL COURT
SPECIAL POLICE LEVY SPECIAL PROJECTS COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS ACT
BUDGET ACTUAL _ VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANGE BUDGET _ ACTUAL  VARIANCE
2,118,778 2,127,446 7,668 - . ; . . .
. . . . . . 105,900 132,038 26,138
180,000 183,144 3,144 - ; . . . .
- .- - - 2,065 2,065 - . -
51,000 37,350 (13,650) - - . - - .
2,350,778 2,347,940 __ {2,838) 7 2085 2,065 105,900 132,038 96,138
2,335,090 2,190,565 144,525 - . - 98,925 92,834 6,091
369,420 181,411 188,009 - . - 86,773 42,381 44,392
87,500 69,421 18,079 - . . - - -
7,792,010 2,441,397 350,613 - - - 185,698 135215 50,483
(441,232) (93,457) 347,775 . 2,065 2,065 (79,798) (3,177 76,621
(295,000) _ (293,720) 1,28 - . . 15,091 . 15,091
(295,000 (293,720) 1,280 . - . 15,091 - 15,091
(736,232)  (387,177) 349,055 - 2,065 2,065 (94,889) (3,177) 91,712
2,851,600 2,851,600 . . . - 102,887 102,887 .
3,502 3,502 ; . - - 133 133 -
2,118,870 2,467,925 349,055 . 2,065 2,065 8,131 99,843 91,712
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

MUNICIPAL URBAN REDEVELOPMENT
COURT IMPROVEMENTS _ TAX INCREMENT
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Property taxes $ -
State-levied shared taxes -
Intergovernmental -

Charges for services

Fees, licenses, and permits -
Investment earnings 5,000 12,105 7,105
Fines and forfeits 140,000 146,148 6,148
Rental income - - -
Miscellaneous - - -
Total revenues 145,000 158,253 13,253

2,815 2,815

39,011 38,011

[] L) L L] L] + L] L] + L]

41,826 41,826
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government-Personal service - - 449 449 -
QOperations and maintenance 50,000 50,000 40,651 22,037 18,614

Public safety-Personai service - -
Operations and maintenance
Health-Operations and maintenance
Recreation-Personal service
Operations and maintenance
Public Works-
Operations and maintenance . -
Highway and street-Personal service - -
Operations and maintenance - -
Capital outlay 43,440 43,440

[} L] L] 1)
L} L L] L]
L] 1] L] L] 1 L] L]
1 1 1 1
L I A

- - -

8,900 7,522 1,378

Debt service

Pringipal 53,970 §3,970 - - - -

Interest 7,580 7,590 - - - -
Total expenditures 155,000 455,000 - 50,000 30,008 19,992
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURES {10,000) 3,253 13,263 {50,000} 11,818 61,318

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}: .

Operating transfers in - - - - - -
Operating transfers out - - - - - -
Total other financing sources {(uses) - - - - - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES {10,000) 3,253 13,253 {50,000) 11,818 61,818
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING
OF YEAR 164,947 164,947 - 13,846 13,846 7 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 3,251 3,251 - 348 348 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 158,188 171,451 13,253 (35,806) 26,012 61,818
-82-




B-3

PARKS AND RECREATION SUMMER PLAYGROUND PROGRAM TOTAL 2000

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
- - - - - - $ 2,643,734 2,553,379 9,645

- - - - - - 1,641,300 1,684,507 43,207

- - - - - - 175,900 185,933 10,033
246,250 273,888 27,638 - - - 312,250 322,082 9,832
. - - - - - 415,000 532,050 117,050

5,000 8,506 3,506 - - - 190,000 208,570 16,570

- - - . - - 317,000 272,907 {44,093)

25,000 26,020 1,020 - - - 25,000 26,020 1,020
27,700 42,247 14,547 6,000 - 6,000 251,450 202,465 {48,985)
303,950 350,661 46,711 6,000 - 6,000 5,871,634 5,985,913 114,279
. - - - . - 150,830 147,864 2,966

. - - - . - 269,903 148,522 121,381

- - - - - - 2,987,287 2,819,634 167,653

- - - - - - 986,757 593,610 393,147

- - - - - - 67,160 62,986 4,174
1,178,310 1,153,350 24,960 5,000 8 4,992 1,404,160 1,371,076 33,084
520,490 508,117 12,373 1,000 - 1,000 626,640 612,652 13,788
. . . . - - 2,714 2,714 -

- - - - - - 1,020,844 910,168 110,676

- - - - - - 464,850 441,673 23,177

- - - - - - 225,080 156,275 68,805

. - - - - - 53,970 53,970 -

. - - - - - 7,590 7,590 -
4,698,800 1,661,467 37,333 6,000 8 5,992 8,267,785 7,328,934 938,851
(1,394,850) (1,310,806) 84,044 - (8} {8) (2,396,151) (1,343,021} 1,053,130
1,156,050 1,462,207 306,157 - - - 1,581,700 3,034,166 1,452,466
- - - - - . (1,627,073) _(1,480,652) 35,421
1,156,050 1,462,207 306,157 - - - 54,627 1,543,514 1,488,887
(238,800) 151,401 390,201 - (8) {(8) (2,341,524) 200,493 2,542,017
33,888 33,888 . 5,242 5,242 - 4,024,096 4,024,096 -
7,906 7,906 - - . - 63,160 63,160 -
(197,006) 193,195 390,201 5242 5234 _ (8) $_ 1745732 M: M’:
{concluded)
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS



GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the

payment of, general long-term principal and interest., The Debt Service Funds include:

Unvoted Bond Retirement

Special Assessment Bond Retirement

-85-




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO c-1
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000
SPECIAL
UNVOTED ASSESSMENT
BOND BOND TOTAL
RETIREMENT RETIREMENT 2000

ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents 125 62,597 $ 62,722
Receivables {net of allowances

for uncollectibles) - 380,486 380,486
Due from other funds 8 - 8
TOTAL ASSETS 133 443,083 $ 443|216
LJABILITIES:
Accounts payable 651 - $ 651
Deferred revenue - 380,488 380,486
Total liabilities 651 380,486 381,137
FUND BALANCE: Unreserved 518 62,587 62,079

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

133

-86-
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO c-2
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
SPECIAL
UNVOTED ASSESSMENT
BOND BOND TOTAL
RETIREMENT RETIREMENT 2000

REVENUES:
Special assessments $ - 48,919 $ 48,919
Miscellaneous 125 - 125
Total revenues 125 48,919 49,044
EXPENDITURES:
Debt service:

Principal 1,181,580 43,211 1,224,791

Interest 597,265 10,580 607,855
Total expenditures 1,778,845 53,801 1,832 648
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES {1,778,720) {4,882) {1,783,602)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operating transfers in 1,778,202 101 1,778,303
Total other financing sources 1,778,202 101 1,778,303
{DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES {518) (4,781) (5,299)
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR - 67,378 67,378
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 518 62,597 5 62,079
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

REVENUES:
Special assessments
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in

Total other financing sources

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER}
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

UNVOTED BOND RETIREMENT
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANGE
$ - 125 125
- 125 125
3,235,000 3,235,000 .
1,294,652 1,294,652 .
4,529,652 4,529,652 E—
(4,529,652) {4,529,527) 125
4,529,555 4,529,652 97
4,629,555 4,529,652 97
(e7) 125 222
$ (97) 125 222

-88-




c-3

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
BOND RETIREMENT

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
53,755 48,919 {4,836)
53,755 48,919 (4,836)

43,211 43,211 -

10,590 10,580 -

53,801 53,801 -
{46) {4,882) {4,836)

- 101 101

- 101 101
{48) (4,781) (4,735)

67,378 67,378 -
67,332 62,597 (4,735)

$

$

-89-

_ TOTAL 2000 -
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
53,755 49,044 @711}
53,755 49,044 @,711)
3,278,211 3,278,211 -
1,305,242 1,305,242 -
4,583,453 4,583,453 .
(4,529,698) (4,534,409) (4.711)
4,529,555 4,529,753 198
4,529,555 4,628,753 198
(143) (4,656) (4,513)
67,378 67,378 -
67,235 62,722 (4,513)







CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

TUTIEEERTSRT



GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition
or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds
and nonexpendable trust funds). The titles of the funds are descriptive of the activities

involved. The Capital Projects Funds classified by the primary sources of funding are:

To Account for Municipal Income Taxes

Permanent Improvements

Special Projects To Account for Grant Revenues and Other Funding Sources

Special Capital Projects Soccer Facility

Service Complex Issue 2 Improvements

Bechtle Avenue Street Improvements Esplanade Improvement

Criminal Justice Computer Project Municipal Court Future Facilities
Capital Planning Radio Communication System

FTA Bus Capital - 2000 Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter - 1999
FTA Bus Capital - 1998 Sidewalk, Curb, and Gutter - 2000

FTA Bus Capital - 1999

-01 -
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

ASSETS:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities
FUND EQUITY:

Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Unreserved
Total fund equity

$

$

$

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $

SPECIAL
PERMANENT CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS
2,201,032 257,779
1,030,991 -
371,789 -
- 78,062
3,603,812 335,841
561,385 19,947
63,974 304,717

435,232

1,060,591

594,018
1,949,203

e el —

2,543 221

wrrrrre et l———

3,603,812

106,725

431,389

122,620

{218,168}
(95,548)

335,841

-92.

SERVICE
COMPLEX

161,859

1,068

162,967

4,370

4,370

160,768

{2,171}
158,587

162,967

BECHTLE AVE

STREET

IMPROVEMENTS

425,817
1,098,247

26,951

1,551,015

|

146,956
393,653

540,609

1,387,212
(376,806)

1,010,406

1,561,015



D-1

CRIMINAL MUNICIPAL
JUSTICE FTA BUS FTA BUS FTA BUS COURT
COMPUTER CAPITAL CAPITAL CAPITAL CAPITAL FUTURE
PROJECT PLANNING 2000 1998 1899 FACILITIES
24,400 - 52,714 1,179 3,298 8,268
- 31995 131573 291 798 -
24,400 3!996 66,387 1 !470 4!096 8!268
- 16,091 - - - -
- - 27,026 3,225 4,096 -
—_ - - - — i1 198 -
- 16,091 27,026 3,516 41894 -
21,400 72,481 58,705 - - -
3,000 {84,576) {19,344} {2,048) 788 8,268
24'400 !121095[ 39|361 !21946! 798 81268
24,400 3,996 66,387 1!470 4!095 8!268
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO D-1
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

SIDEWALK,
RADIO CURB, AND
COMMUNICATION GUTTER TOTAL
SYSTEM 2000 2000
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 449,064 6,566 $ 3,502,016
investmenis 1,857,086 25,000 2,980,333
Receivables {net of allowances
for uncoliectibles) 17.703 - 4,076,713
Due from other funds - 1,421 373,210
Due from other governments - - 96,820
TOTAL ASSETS $ _2,323,853 32,987 $ 8,119,002
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable H - - $ 748,749
Due to other funds - 8,235 805,926
Deferred revenue - - 543,046
Total liabilities - 9,235 2,097,721
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 2,744,789 - 5,161,993
Unreserved (420,936) 23,752 859,378
Total fund equity 2,323,853 23,752 6,021,371
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY § 2,323,853 32,987 $ 8,119,002
{conciuded)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIEL.D, OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

REVENUES:
Income taxes
Intergovernmental
investment earnings
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Miscelianeous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Proceeds from issuance of debt
Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

PERMANENT
IMPROVEMENTS

$ 5342152
52,920

-

122,436

5,517,508
4,458,536

4,458,536

1,058,972

58,697
(1,542 ,863)

(1,484,166)

(425,194)

2,968,415

$ 2,543 221

- 06 -

SPECIAL
CAPITAL

PROJECTS

254,500
348

254,848

389,328

388,328

(134,480)

(134,480)

38,932

(95,548)

SERVICE
COMPLEX

27,462

27,462

350,485

350,485

(323,023)

{323,023)

481,620

158,597



CRIMINAL
BECHTLE AVE JUSTICE
STREET COMPUTER

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
141,302 -
141,302 -
1,102,463 -
1,102,463 -
{961,161) -
{961,161) -
1,971,567 24,400
1,010,406 24,400

CAPITAL

PLANNING

33,864

{12,095)

(12,095)

{12,095)

-97.

FTA BUS
CAPITAL
2000

465,086

74,917
(493,726}

{418,809)

39,361

39,361

FTA BUS
CAPITAL
1998

{2,048)

(2,046)

T TERTRIEREIORITEIR

FTA BUS
CAPITAL
1999

(807)

798

(continued)



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

SOCCER
FACILITY

REVENUES:
Income taxes $ -
Intergovernmentai -
Investment earnings -
Fines and forfeitures -
Special assessments -
Miscellaneous -
Total revenues -
EXPENDITURES: ’
Capital outlay -
Debt service:
Principal -
Interest -
Total expenditures -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Proceeds from issuance of debt -
Operating transfers in -
Operating transfers out {97)

Total other financing sources (uses) (97)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

{UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

FINANCING USES (97}
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 97

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ -

- 08 -

ISSUE 2
IMPROVEMENTS

599,910

599,910

599,910

599,810

{16,064)
{16,064)

(16,064)

16,064

ESPLANADE
IMPROVEMENT
FUND

11,408

(11,408)

{11,409)

11,408



MUNICIPAL
COURT
FUTURE

FACILITIES

8,268

8,268

RADIO

COMMUNICATION

SYSTEM

(410,967)

2,345,592
389,228

2734820

2,323,853

2,323,853

SIDEWALK,
CURB, AND
GUTTER

1989

52

15,553

15,605

92,700

3,422
96,122

(80,517)

72,325

100

72,225

{8,292)

8,202

-99.

SIDEWALK,
CURB, AND
GUTTER

2000

2,635

2,635

80,304

80,304

(77,669}

100,000
1,421

101,421

———

23,752

23,752

TOTAL
2000

$ 5,342,152
1,429,355
194,293
8,268

15,553

122,436
7,112,057

7,478,979

92,700

3,422
7,575,101

463,044

2,517,917
524,263

{2,078,570)

963,610

500,566
5,520,805

$_6,021,371

(concluded)




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS

L RI | _ SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Income taxes $ 5,617,500 5,295,260 (322,240) - - -
Intergovernmental 7,500 53,190 45,690 - 902,849 902,849
Investment earnings . - . - 348 348
Fines and forfeits - - - - - -
Miscellaneous 92,000 260,568 168,568 - 14,116 14,116
Total revenues 5,717,000 5,609,018 {107,982) - 917,313 917,313
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay 5,315,137 4,284,776 1,030,361 1,127,713 952,101 175,612
Total expenditures 5,315,137 4,284,776 1,030,361 1,127,713 952,101 175,612
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 401,863 1,324,242 922,379 {1,127,713) (34,788) 1,092,925
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - 16,064 16,064 - 150,000 150,000
Operating transfers out (1,667,256) (1,667,256) - - - -
Totai other financing sources {uses} (1,667,256) {1,651,192) 16,064 - 150,000 150,000
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

FINANCING USES {1,265,393) {326,950} 938,443 {1,127,7113) 115,212 1,242,925
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,265,393 1,265,393 - - - -
Cancelied encumbrances from prior years 121,674 121,674 - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 121,674 1,060,117 938,443 {1,127,713) 115212 1,242,925

- 100 -




SOCCER FACILITY ISSUE 2 IMPROVEMENTS ESPLANADE IMPROVEMENT
BUDGEY ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

- - - 1,707,352 953,041 (754,311) - - -

- - - 1,707,352 953,041 (754,311 - - -

- - - 1,691,286 953,041 738,245 - - -
- - - 1,691,286 953,041 738,245 - - -

- - - 46,066 - (16,066) - - -
(87) 87) i (16,064) _ (16,064) ] (11,408)  (11,408) .
(87) (97} . (16,064) _ (16,064) . (11,408) ~(11,309) -
(97) (97) - 2 (16,064} {16,0686) (11,409) {11,409) -
97 97 - 16,064 16,064 - 11,409 11,409 -
. - - 16,066 . !16,063! - - -

{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO D-3
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . BUDGET BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
MUNICIPAL COURT
FUTURE FACILITIES TOTAL 2000
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Income taxes $ - - - $ 5,617,500 5,295,260 {322,240)
Intergovernmental - - - 1,714,852 1,909,080 194,228
Investment earnings - - - - 348 348
Fines and forfeits - 8,268 8,268 - 8,268 8,268
Miscellaneous - - - 92,000 274,684 182,684
Total revenues - 8,268 8,268 7,424,352 7,487,640 63,288
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay - - - 8,134,138 6,189,918 1,944,218
Totai expenditures - - - 8,134,136 6,189,918 1,944,218
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES - 8,268 8,268 (709,784) 1,297,722 2,007,506
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - - - - 166,064 166,064
Operating transfers out - - - - (1,694,826) {1,694,826) -
Totai other financing sources (uses) - - - (1,694,828) (1,528,762) 166,064
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER
{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES - 8,268 8,268 {2,404,610) (231,040) 2,173,570
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR - - - 1,292,963 1,292,963 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years - - - 121,674 121,674 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - 8,268 8,268 $__ (889,973) 1,183,587 2,173,570
{concluded)
-102 -




ENTERPRISE FUNDS




PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated ina
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body
is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. The titles of the funds are

descriptive of their nature. The City operates four enterprise activities which are:

Water
Sewer
Golf
Airport

-103 -




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMEINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

WATER SEWER

ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 1,091,212 594,738
Investments ' 3,637,918 9,301,110
Receivables (net of allowances

for uncollectibles) 1,064,161 . 1,573,017
Due from other funds 1,080,214 ' 457,240
Due from other governments . -
Inventory 562,539 241,133
Unamortized bond issuance costs 91,863 138,262
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 25,000 25,512
Fixed assets (net of

accumulated depreciation) 13,068,127 33,099,443
TOTAL ASSETS $ 20,612,034 45,430,455
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 188,937 206,603
Accrued liabilities 590,706 486,820
Due to other funds 132,232 198,581
Deferred revenue - -
Restricted deposits - . 512
Unamortized bond (discounts) premiums (207,060) {237,749)
Bonds and loans payable 5,903,033 21,913,284
Totali liabilities 6,607,848 22,568,051
FUND EQUITY:
Contributed capital 709,813 2,827,945
Retained earnings 13,284,373 20,034,459
Total fund equity 14,004,186 22,862,404
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY $ 20,612,034 45,430,455

- 104 -




GOLF

92,666

162

10,081

1,665,012

1,767,921

10,577
82,400
69,649

580,000

————e

742,626

658,748

366,547
1,025,285

1,767,921

AIRPORT

84,062

3,262
41,808
62,729
21,746

-

4,806,721

5,020,329

25,062
45,030
79,439
63,494

213,025

2,776,074
2,031,230
4,807,304

5,020,329

- 105 -

TOTAL
2000

$ 1,862,678
12,939,028

2,640,602
1,579,263
62,729
825,418
240,206
50,512

52,630,303

$_ 72,830,739

$ 431,179
1,204,956
479,901
63,494

512
(444,809)
28,396,317
30,131,550

6,972,580

35,726,609
42,699,189

$_ 72,830,739

Rl shaiioh i tonai



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Other

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal services
Contractual services
Materials and supplies
Bad debts

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Interest income

Rental income

Intergovernmental

Interest expense

Other

Total nonoperating revenues {expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired by
contributed capital

Change in retained earnings

RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR

WATER

$ 6,013,120
10,423

6,023,543

2,113,438
1,292,169
2,572,024

447

1,010,876

6,989,054

(965,511)

345,343
18,871

(343,375)
(15,948)

113
(965,624)

84,233
(279,795)

(1,161,186)

221,588

(939,598)

14,233,971

5 13204373

- 106 -

SEWER

7,698,783
256,233

7,955,016

2,600,125
1,503,798
2,613,939

574

2,054,704

8,773,140

(818,124)

677,413

-

(962,535-)
{15,216)

(300,338)
{1,118,462)

1,003,586
{1,213,414)

{1,328,290)

138,293

(1,189,997)

21,224,456

20,034,459




E-2

GOLF

1,899,886
10,044

1,909,930
1,098,540
272,279
€63,091

130,957

_2,164,867_

{254,937}

3,573

(39.687-)
(2,574)

38,688
(293,625)

509,663
(167,087)

48,951

16,294

65,245

301,302

366,547

AIRPORT

11,820
90,782

102,602

165,576
112,932

84,692
265,479

628,679

526,077

203,256
852,794

-

1,056,050
528,973

134,783
{95,008)

569,747

265,479
835,226

1,185,004

2031230

- 107 -

TOTAL
2000

$ 15,623,609
367,482

15,991,091

5,977,679
3,181,178
§,933,746

1,021

3,462,116

18,555,740

(2,564,649)

1,026,329
222,127
852,794

(1,350,601)

(33,738)

716,911

(1,847,738)

1,732,265
(1,755,305)

(1,870,778)

641,654

(1,229,124)

36,955,733

$_ 35726609




CiTY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income {loss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation
Rental income

Change in assets and liabilities:

{Increase} decrease in receivables
{Increase)} decrease in due from other funds
(increase) decrease in inventory
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds
Increase {decrease) in deferred revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and reilated financing activities:
Disposal of capital assets
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on debt
interest paid on debt
Net cash (used in} capital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest on investments
Net cash provided by {used in) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in pooled cash and cash equivalents
Pooled cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Pooled cash and cash equivalents, end of year

- 108 -

WATER

$  (965,511)

1,010,976
18,871

(53,348)

(137,134)
36,231
60,357
14,227

(78,562)

{93,883)

84,233

{279,795)

{195,562)

1,951,239
(1,585,867)
(1,150,524)

(698,404)

(1,483,556)

(5,507,666)
©,877,272
345,343

1,714,949

(58,062)

1,149,274

$_1.001.212

SEWER

(818,124)

2,054,704

218,620

10,880

(63,526}
1,939

(36,676)

1,368,217

1,003,586
{1,213,414)

(209,828)

1,951,239
(2,477,873)
(1,273,272}

{977,131)

(2,777,037)

{10,040,972)
11,443,423
677,413
2,079,864

461,216
133,522

594,738




E-3

TOTAL
GOLF AIRPORT 2000
(254,937) (526,077) $  (2,564,649)
130,957 265,479 3,462,116
. 203,256 222,127
63 9,395 175,130
. . (137.134)
. 6,594 53,706
(2,878) (1,487) (7,534)
(4,201) 5,582 17,547
66,409 730 (48,099)
. 61,949 61,948
(64,587) 25,421 1,235,158
509,663 134,783 1,732,265
(167,087) (95,009) (1,755,305)
342,576 39,774 (23,040)
. - 3,902,478
(6,659) (131,139) (4,201,538)
(125,000) . (2,548,796)
{40,260) - (1,715,795)
(171,919) (131,139) (4,563,651)
. - (15,548,638)
(31,744) . 18,288,951
3,573 - 1,026,329
(28,171) - 3,766,642
77,899 . (65,944) 415,109
14,767 150,006 1,447,569
92,666 84,062 $ 1,862,678
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, GHIO E-3

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2000

Supplemental information:
Water

Fixed assets - donated lines of $244,743 were adjusted due to Ohio Public Works Commission payments.
Investments - the net effect of the new fair value calculation in amount of $2,221.

Sewer

Fixed assets - donated lines of $82,679 were adjusted due to Ohio Public Works Commission payment.
Fixed assets / bonds and loans payable of $2,083,770 increase due to amount paid by Ohio Water

Development Authority on hehalf of the City for the WWTP Phase lll project.
Investments - the net effect of the new fair value calcuiation in amount of $13,970.

Golf

—

Fixed assets of $31,211 were purchased from the Permanent Improvements Fund.

Airport

Fixed Assets-Taxiways costing net of $968,510 were constructed through the use of grants.

{concluded)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO E-4
WATER FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

WATER FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 5,780,000 5,966,107 186,107
Investment earnings 225,000 322,360 97,360
Miscellaneous 816,700 430,633 {1886,067)
Total revenues 6,621,700 6,719,100 97,400
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Water administration
Personal services 782,615 735,126 47,489
Operations and maintenance 4,117,918 751,054 366,864
Water treatment plant
Personal services 994,025 953,105 . 40,920
Operations and maintenance 1,167,700 1,140,730 26,970
Water distribution
Personal services 725,030 678,204 46,826
Operations and maintenance 389,320 330,604 58,716
Capital ouitiay 1,540,829 946,271 584,558
Total expenditures 6,717,437 5,535,094 1,182,343
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (95,737) 1,184,006 1,279,743
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}):
Operating transfers in - 80,000 80,000
Operating transfers out {2,679,480) (2,654,471} 25,019
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,679,490) (2,574,471) 105,019
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} GF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES (2,775,227) {1,390,465) 1,384,762
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,853,955 4,853,955 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 40,199 40,199 -

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $_ 2,118,927 3,503,689 1,384,762
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO E-5
SEWER FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
SEWER FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 7,690,530 7,984,573 294,043
Investment earnings 625,000 602,622 (22,378)
Miscellaneous 85,500 2,608,348 2,522,848
Total revenues 8,401,030 11,195,543 2,794,513
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Sewer administration
Personal services 132,410 121,996 10,414
Operations and maintenance 2,374,124 1,146,136 1,227,988
Sewer Maintenance
Personal services 1,002,690 933,245 69,445
Operations and maintenance 378,660 332,903 45,757
Waste water treatment
Personal services 1,296,234 1,237,406 58,828
Operations and maintenance 970,795 821,890 148,905
Capital outlay . 4,372,573 4,322,261 50,312
Debt service
Principal 849,280 849,280 -
Interest 663,860 663,854 6
Total expenditures 12,040,626 10,428,871 1,611,655
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,639,596) 766,572 4,406,168
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES):
Operating transfers in - 1,003,586 1,003,586
Operating transfers out (2,443,321} {2,390,696) 52,625
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,443,321) {1,387,110) 1,056,211
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER}
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (6,082,917) (620,538) 5,462,379
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,971,668 7,971,668 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 150,976 150,976 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 2,039,727 7,502,106 5,462,379
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO E-6
GOLF FUND

DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

GOLF FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Fees, Licenses & Permits $ 1,742,500 1,912,373 169,873
Investment Earnings 15,000 3,400 (11,600)
Other 200 10,303 10,103
Total revenues 1,757,700 1,926,076 168,376
EXPENDITURES:
Current

Personal services 1,128,120 1,098,653 28,467
Operations and maintenance 965,992 956,476 9,516
Total expenditures 2,094,112 2,056,129 37,983
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {336,412) (130,053) 206,359
OTHER FiNANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in 142,300 509,663 367,363

Operating transfers out {362,693) (332,386) 30,307
Total other financing sources (uses) {220,383) 177,277 397,670
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES {556,805) 47,224 604,029
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,293 7,293 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 13,994 13,984 -

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ (535,518) 68,511 604,029
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO E-7
AIRPORT FUND
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
AIRPORT FUND
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 25000 11,904 {13,096)
Other 207,500 304,317 96,817
Total revenues 232,500 316,221 83,721
EXPENDITURES:
Current

Personal services 168,580 159,768 8,812

Operations and maintenance 188,505 177,456 11,049
Capital outiay 12,405 12,404 1
Total expenditures 369,490 349,628 19,862
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDI_TURES (136,990) (33,407) 103,583
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in - 25,000 25,000

Operating transfers out (73,105) (58,924} 14,181
Total other financing sources (73,1095) (33,924) 39,181
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES {210,095) {67,331) 142,764
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 132,392 132,392 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 108 108 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $_ {77,585) 65,169 142,764
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

rzrmy



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided
by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the City, or to other
governments on a cost-reimbursement basis. The titles of the funds indicate the types of

services provided. The Internal Service Funds are:

Central Stores
Print Shop
City Service Facility
Workers' Compensation Retrospective
Accrued Benefit Liability
Risk Management
Health Care Insurance
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OKIO
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

cITY
CENTRAL PRINT SERVICE
STORES SHOP FACILITY

ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 257,926 38,994 147,381
Investments - - -
Receivables - - -
Due from other funds 87,510 2,598 -
Due from other governments - - -
tnventory 191,778 11,856 -
Fixed assets (net of

accumulated depreciation) 24,666 27,918 9,374,153
TOTAL ASSETS $ 561,880 81,366 9,521,534
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 123,845 13 20,441
Insurance claims payable - - -
Accrued liabilities 33,856 30,862 30,793
Due to other funds 540 383 2,266
Total liabilities 158,341 31,258 53,500
FUND EQUITY:
Contributed capital 24,666 27,918 9,374,153
Retained earnings . 378,873 22,190 93,881
Total fund equity 403,539 50,108 9,468,034
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND EQUITY $ 561,880 81,366 9,521,634
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F-1

WORKERS'

COMPENSATION
RETROSPECTIVE

19,134
1,875,907
30,468
151,791
274,710

2,452,010

151,791
1,300,000

1,451,791

1,000,219
1,000,219

2,452,010

ACCRUED
BENEFIT

LIABILITY

12,792
1,880,625
13,363

1,806,780

1,037,800

1,037,800

868,980

868,980

1,906,780

RISK

MANAGEMENT

163,417

2,400

165,817

4,007

15,013
593
18,613

2,400
143,804

146,204

165,817
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HEALTH
CARE

INSURANCE

2,832,022

2,832,022

178,239

178,239

2,653,783
2,653,783

2,832,022

TOTAL
2000

$ 3,471,666
3,856,532
43,831
241,899
274,710
203,634

9,429,137

$ 17,521,409

$ 478,336
1,300,000
110,624

1,041,582
2,930,542

9,429,137

5,161,730
14,590,867

$_ 17,521,409



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal services
Contractual services
Claims expense
Materials and supplies
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS}
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest income

Total non operating revenues

INCOME {LOSS)} BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

NET INCOME (LOSS)

Add depreciation on fixed assets acquired by
contributed capital

Change in retained earnings

RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR

CENTRAL
STORES

$ 2,402,078
2,342

—_— T
2,404,420

91,739
142,619

2,217,512

14,552
2,466,422

R Bherdrd e T

(62,002)

(62,002)

(31,876)
(93,878)

14,552

(79,326)

458,199

$ 378873
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PRINT
SHOP

98,342

98,342

66,696
3,722

30,885

13,061
114,364

e o & e A

(16,022)

(16,022)

(27,420)

43,442

13,061

(30,381)

52,571

22,190

CiTY
SERVICE
FACILITY

31,607

31,607

—

256,007
159,565

22,154

440,291
878,017

(846,410)

(846,410)

500,000

{(346,410)

440,291

93,881

93,881



WORKERS®
COMPENSATION
RETROSPECTIVE

426,909

R L
426,908

(171,636)

_{171,636)

598,545

—————e

121,268

————

121,268

————

719,813

719,813

——

719,813

280,406

———

1,000,219

ACCRUED
BENEFIT

- _LIABILITY

137,985

PR LA

137,985

R LR LA

137,985

52,587

r———

52,587
180,572

678,408

868,980

868,980

868,980

RISK

MANAGEMENT

288,397

1,000
289,397

89,837
333,566

2,567
2,400

—_—
425 ;368

(138,972)

{138,972)

(13,299)
(152,271)

2,40¢

(149,871)

293,675

e e

143,804

-119-

HEALTH
CARE

INSURANCE

3,692,128
6,414

—— 2
3,698,542

3,396,256

3,396,256

——

302,286

ersss——————————

302,286

302,286

302,286

2,351,497

2,653,783

TOTAL
2000

$ 6,512,552

574,650

7,087,202

504,279
4,035,727

(171,636)
2,273,118

470,304
7,111,782

(24,590)

173,855
173,855

149,265

1,178,408
{72,595)

1,255,078

470,304

1,725,382

3,436,348

$_5,161,730




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating (ioss) before operating transfers

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (ioss) to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation

Change in assets and liabilities:
(increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in inventory
increase {decrease)in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in insurance claims payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest on investments
Net cash (used in} investing activities

Net increase {decrease) in pooled cash and
cash equivalents

Pooled cash and cash equivaients,
beginning of year

Pooled cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplementat information:

Workers Compensation - Investments - net effect of the new fair vaiue calculation in amount of $3,645.
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CENTRAL

STORES

$  (62,002)

14,552

(18,352-)

(43,986)
62,339

2,265

(214)

{45,398)

{31,876)

{31,876)

(77,274)

335,200

$ 257,926

PRINT

SHOP

(16,022)

13,061

(2,593-)

2,445-
(1)

2,565
55

(508)

(27,420)

(27,420)

(27,925)

66,919

38,994

CITY
SERVICE

CENTER

(846,410)

440,291

20,441

30,793

2,266

(352,619)

500,000

500,000

147,381

147,381



F-3

WORKERS'
COMPENSATION
RETROSPECTIVE

598,545

(7,235)
(36,725)
(274,710)

36,690
(300,000}

16,566

(3,026,339}
2,896,435
121,268

(8,636)
7,929

11,205

19,134

ACCRUED
BENEFIT

LIABILITY

137,985

(13,363)

-

1,037,800

_1162422

678,408

678,408

{2,603,155)
722,530

52,587

(1,828,038)

12,792

12,792

RISK

MANAGEMENT

(138,972)

2,400

5,126
90

{128,092)

(13,299)

(13,299)

(141,391)

304,808

163,417

-121-

HEALTH
CARE TOTAL

INSURANCE 2000

302,286 $  (24,590)

- 470,304

. (20,598)
- (57,675)
- (274,710)
- (41,541)

(29,654) 93,069
- {300,000)
- 40,749
- 1,039,997

272,632 925,005

- 1,178,408
- (72,595}

- 1,106,813
- (5,629,484)
- 3,618,965
- 173,855

- (1,836,674)

272,632 194,144

2,559,390 3,277,522

2,832,022 $ 3,471,666



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

CENTRAL STORES PRINT SHOP
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Charges for services $ 735000 2,383,882 1,648,882 110,000 95,744 {14,2586)

Investment earnings - - - - . -

Miscellaneous 1,000 2,907 1,907 . - - -
Total revenues 736,000 2,386,789 1,650,789 110,000 95,744 (14,258)
EXPENDITURES:

Personal services 92,790 89,368 3,422 66,025 64,077 1,948

Operations and maintenance 2,584,214 2,463,685 120,529 46,700 32,270 14,430

Capital outlay - - . - - -
Total expenditures 2,677,004 2,553,053 123,951 112,725 96,347 16,378

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,941,004} (166,264) 1,774,740 {2,725) (603) 2,122

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - -
Operating transfers out {31,876) (31,8786) - (27,420)  {27,420) -

- - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) (31,876) (31,876) - (27,420) (27,420) -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES (1,972,880) (198,140) 1,774,740 (30,145}  (28,023) 2122
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 191,668 191,668 - 66,800 66,800 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 26,399 26,399 - 119 119 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ (1,754,813) 19,927 1,774,740 36,774 38,896 2,122
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F-4

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

CITY SERVICE FACILITY RETROSPECTIVE ACCRUED BENEFIT LIABILITY

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
- - - 110,000 115,066 5,066 - - -

- - - 70,000 108,653 38,653 - 50,600 50,600

- 31,6807 31,607 20,000 407 {19,593) - 137,985 137,985

- 31,607 31,607 200,000 224,126 24,126 - 188,585 188,585
267,840 223,745 44,095 - - - - 500,000 - 500,000
300,000 160,481 139,519 200,000 91,870 108,130 - - -
567,840 384,226 183,614 200,000 91,870 108,130 500,000 - 500,000
(567,840) {352,619} 215,221 - 132,256 132,256 {500,000} 188,585 688,585
- 500,000 {500,000} - - - - 1,716,207 1,716,207

- 500,000 {500,000} - - - - 1,716,207 1,716,207
(567,840} 147,381 715,221 - 132,256 132,256 (500,000) 1,904,792 2,404,792
- - - 1,858,698 1,858,698 - - . -

- - - 210 210 - - - -
{567,840} 147,381 715,221 1,858,908 1,991,164 132,256 (500,000) 1,904,792 2,404,792
(continued)

-123 -




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO F-4
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

RISK MANAGEMENT HEALTH CARE INSURANCE
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Charges for services $ 900,000 288,397 {611,603) 3,210,000 3,692,128 482,128

Investment earnings - - - - - -

Miscellaneous - - - 15,000 6,414 {8,586)
Total revenues 900,000 288,397 {611,603) 3,225,000 3,698,542 473,542
EXPENDITURES:

Personal services ' 87,955 84,590 3,365 3,600,000 3,425,909 174,091

Operations and maintenance 415,360 352,262 63,098 - - -

Capital ocutlay 2,500 - 2,500 - - -
Total expenditures 505,815 436,852 68,963 3,600,000 3,425,909 174,091
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 384,185 (148,455) (542,640} {375,000} 272,633 647,633
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in : - 1,000 1,000 . - : -

Operating transfers out (13,300) (13,299) 1 - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) (13,300) (12,299) 1,001 - - T .-
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SCURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES 380,885 (160,754) (541,639) (375,000) 272,633 647,633
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 298,339 298,339 - 2,559,390 2,559,390 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior years 4,576 4,576 - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 684,400 142,761 {541,639} 2,184,380 2,832,023 647,633

{concluded}
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS



FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee

capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units,

and/or other funds. The Expendable Trust Funds account primarily for donations or

bequests to the City for a specific purpose. They are:

Memorial Tree Replacement
Sandlot Baseball

Safety City

Miscellaneous Trust
Paramedic Trust

U.5.5.5.A. Trust

Littleton Trust

Stadium Renovation Trust
Community Beautification Trust
Fire Works Trust

The Nonexpendable Trust Funds account primarily for donations or bequests to the City

for a specific purpose where the City is under obligation to maintain the trust principal.

They are:

City Tricentennial
Ben Goldman

Snyder Park Endowment
Clara McKinney Endowment

Agency Funds account for assets held for other funds, governments or others. Their titles

are descriptive of their nature. They are:

Hotel / Motel Excise Tax
613 Airpark

CD Rental Rehabilitation
Pension Liability

Insurance Deposit

Income Tax Revenue
Municipal Court Restitutions
Contractor Retainer
Conservancy District

Water Tap Service
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Special Street Openings

Zoning Retainer

Miscellaneous Deposits

U.S. Savings Bonds

State Fees

JEDD Income Tax

JEDD Road Construction

JEDD Administration Expense

National Trail Parks and Recreation
District







CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

ASSETS:

Pooled cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles)
Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Restricted deposits
Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY:
Fund batances
Reserved for non expendabie trust

Unreserved

Total fund equity

EXPENDABLE
TRUSTS

$ 46,185

s 48195

46,195
46,195

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY § 46,195

NONEXPENDABLE
TRUSTS AGENCY
3,139 2,223,696
829,151 50,469
13,386 353,980
- 337,741
845,676 2,965,886
2,010 1,448,570
- 11,91
- 99,989
- 1,405,418
2,010 2,965,886
386,953 -
458,713 :
(843,666 .
845,676 2,965,886
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TOTAL
2000

$ 2,273,030
879,620

367,366
337,741

$ 3,857,757

$ 1,450,580
11,911
99,989

1,405,416
2

967,896

386,953
502,908
889,861

$ 3,857,757



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

MEMORIAL
TREE SANDLOT

REPLACEMENT BASEBALL
ASSETS:
Pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 1,008 678
Total assets $ 1,008 678
FUND EQUITY:
Fund balances - Unreserved 1,008 678
Total fund equity 1,008 678
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY § 1,008 678
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SAFETY
CITY

o e

o ferfen

MISCELLANEOUS
TRUST

5,164

5,164




PARAMEDIC
TRUST

21,644

21,644

21,644
21,644

21,644

STADIUM
LITTLETON RENOVATION
TRUST TRUST
6,806 1,000
6,806 1,000
6,806 1,000
6,808 1,000
6,806 1,000
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COMMUNITY
BEAUTIFICATION

TRUST

1,590

1,590

1,590

1,590

FIRE WORKS
TRUST

8,300
8,300

8,300

TOTAL
2000

$_46,195

$ 46,195

46,195
46,195

$ 46,195



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

MEMORIAL
TREE SANDLOT SAFETY MISCELLANEOUS PARAMEDIC
REPLACEMENT BASEBALL CITY TRUST TRUST

REVENUES:
Miscellaneous $ 2,340 3,050 - 3,666 4,121
Total revenues 2,340 3,050 = 3,666 4,121
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Public safety - - - - -

Recreation 3,452 3,385 e - -
Total expenditures 3.452 3,385 - ~ -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,112) (335) - 3,666 4,121
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR _ 2,120 1,013 5 1,498 17,523
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR  § 1,008 678 5 5,164 21,644
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STADIUM
U.S.5.5.A. LITTLETON RENOVATION

TRUSY TRUST TRUST
3,425 9,466 -
3,425 9,466 -
3,425 - -
- 9,360 -
3,425 9,360 -
- 106 -

- 6,700 1,000

- 6,806 1,000

COMMUNITY
BEAUTIFICATION
TRUST

580
580

- 131 -

FIRE WORKS
TRUST

28,860
28,860

20,560
20,560

8,300

8,300

TOTAL
2000

$_55,508
56,508

3,425

36,757
40,182

15,326

30,869

$_46,195



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

MEMORIAL TREE REPLACEMENT SANDLOT BASEBALL
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Miscelianeous $ 4,000 2,340 (1,660) 4,000 3,050 {950)
Total revenues 4,000 2,340 {1,660) 4,000 3,050 {950)
EXPENDITURES:

Other 6,120 3,540 2,580 5,013 3,385 1,628

Capital Outlay - - - - - -
Total expenditures 6,120 3,540 2,580 5,013 3,385 1,628
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,120) (1.200) 920 (1,013) {335) 678
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,120 2,120 - 1,013 1,013 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior year - - - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - 920 920 - 678 678
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G4

SAFETY CITY MISCELLANEOUS TRUST PARAMEDIC TRUST

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
1,000 {1,000) 2,500 3,529 1,029 20,000 4,121 {15,879)
1,000 - (,000) 2,500 3,529 1,029 20,000 4,121 (15,879)

1,005 - 1,005 2,500 - 2,500 5,000 - 5,000

- - - - - - 15,000 - 15,000

1,005 - 1,005 2,500 - 2,500 20,060 - 20,000

(5) - 5 - 3,529 3,529 - 4,121 4121

5 5 - 1,635 1,635 - 17,391 17,391 -

- - - - - - 131 131 -

- 5 5 1,635 5,164 3,529 17,522 21,643 4,121

{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIC
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR.THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

U.8.8.8.A. TRUST LITTLETON TRUST
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

REVENUES:
Misceilangous $ 4,000 3,425 (575) 11,000 9,466 (1,534)
Total ravenues 4,000 3,425 (575) 11,000 9,466 (1,534)
EXPENDITURES:

Other 4,000 3,425 575 17,700 9,359 8,341

Capital Qutlay - - - - - -
Total expenditures 4,000 3,425 575 17,700 9,359 8,341
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - - - {6,700) 107 6,807
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR - - - 6,700 6,700 -
Cancelled encumbrances from prior year - - - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ - - - - 6,807 6,807
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G4

i COMMUNITY
STADIUM RENOVATION TRUST BEAUTIFICATION TRUST
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE

- 100 580 480
- - - 100 580 480
9,000 - 9,000 1,000 - 1,000
9,000 - 9,000 1,000 - 1,000
{9,000} - {9,000) {900) 580 1,480
1,000 1,000 - 1,010 1,010 -
{8,000) 1,000 9,000 110 1,590 1,480
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FIRE WORKS TRUST

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

- 28,860 28,860

- 28,860 28,860

40,000 20,560 19,440

40,000 20,560 19,440

{40,000) 8,300 48,300

{40,000} 8,300 48,300

{conciuded)



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIC
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

G-5

ASSETS:

Pooled cash and cash
equivalents

investments

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY:

Fund balances
Reserved for non expendable trust
Unreserved

Total fund equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND EQUITY
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SNYDER CLARA

CITY BEN PARK MCKINNEY TOTAL

TRICENTENNIAL GOLDMAN ENDOWMENT ENDOWMENT 2000
$ 282 1,440 - 1,417 $ 3,139
- 80,751 603,407 144,993 829,151
- 352 11,320 1,714 13,386
$ _282 _82543 614,727 148,124 $_845676
$ - 2,010 - - 2,010
. 2,010 - - 2,010
100 51,772 215,859 119,222 386,953
182 28,761 398,868 28,902 456,713
282 80,533 614,727 148,124 843,666
$ 282 82,543 614,727 148,124 $_845676



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO G-6
NGNEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
SNYDER CLARA
CITY BEN PARK MCKINNEY TOTAL
TRICENTENNIAL. GOLDMAN ENDOWMENT ENDOWMENT 2000

OPERATING REVENUES:
Other $ - 4,695 77,999 8,362 $__ 91,056
Total operating revenues - 4,695 77,999 8,362 81,056
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Contractual services - 2,010 25,000 7,045 34,055
Total operating expenses - 2,010 25,000 7,045 34,055
INCOME BEFORE OPERATING
TRANSFERS IN - 2,685 52,999 1,317 57,001
Operating transfers in - - - 11,409 11,409
NET INCOME - 2,685 52,999 12,726 68,410
FUND BALANCE AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 282 77,848 561,728 135,398 775,256
FUND BALANCE AT
END OF YEAR $ 282 80,533 614,727 148,124 $_843,666
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

SNYDER CLARA
cITY BEN PARK MCKINNEY TOTAL
_ TRICENTENNIAL GOLDMAN ENDOWMENT ENDOWMENT 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income (loss) before
operating transfers $ - 2,685 52,999 1,317 $ 57,001
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Interest on investments considered
as operating income - {4,672) (72,267) (8,059) (84,998)
{Increase) decrease in receivabies - (22) (5,732) (302) {6,056)
Increase (decrease} in accounts payable - 963 - {160} 803
Net cash provided for (used in)
operating activities - {1,046) (25,000) (7,204) {33,250)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers in - - - 11,409 11,409
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities - - - 11,409 11,409
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments - (80,751} {146,553) (144,993} {372,297)
Proceeds from sales and maturities
of investments - 75,000 138,695 134,957 348,652
interest on investments - 3,825 32,858 6,644 43,327
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities - {1,926) 25,000 {3,392) 19,682
Net increase {decrease) in pooled
cash and cash equivalents - {2,972) - 813 {2,159)
Pooled cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of year 282 4,412 - 6504 5,298
Pooled cash and cash equivalents,
end of year $ 282 1,440 - 1,417 $ 3,139

Supplemental information:

Investments - net effect of the new fair value calculation in amount of $86,605.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEND{TURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

CITY TRICENTENNIAL BEN GOLDMAN
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Investment earnings $ - 4,000 3,825 {175)
Total revenues - - - 4,000 3,825 {175)
EXPENDITURES:

Operations and maintenance - 4,000 3,000 1,000
Total expenditures - - - 4,000 3,000 1,000
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - - - - 825 825
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: )

Operating transfers in - - - . - -
Total other financing sources - - - - - -
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING

OF YEAR 282 282 - 75,912 75,912 -
Cancelled encumbrances

from prior years - 2,453 2,453 -
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 282 282 - 78,365 79,190 825
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G-8

SNYDER PARK ENDOWMENT

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
95,000 27,577 (67,423)
95,000 27,577 (67.423)
30,000 25,000 5,000
30,000 25,000 5,000
65,000 2,577 {62,423)

506,356 506,356 -
571,356 508,933 {62,423)
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CLARA MCKINNEY ENDOWMENT
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
8,000 6,644 {1,356)
8,000 6,644 {1,356)
20,000 9,031 10,969
20,000 9,031 10,869
{(12,000) (2,387) 9,613
- 11,409 11,409
- 11,409 11,409
135,562 135,562 -
123,562 144,584 21,022




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Pooled ¢cash and cash equivalents

investments

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)

Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

$

- $
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HOTEL/MOTEL 613
EXCISE TAX AIRPARK

38,781 4,684

- 50,469

27,832 220
4,316 -
70,929 55,373
36,541 -
24,322 -
10,066 55,373
70,829 55,373

cDh
RENTAL
REHABILITATION

16,473

16,473

16,473

PENSION
LIABILITY

1,648,174

98,380

1,746,554

1,135,955

610,599

1,746,554



G-9

INCOME MUNICIPAL WATER
INSURANCE TAX COURT CONTRACTOR CONSERVANCY TAP
DEPOSIT REVENUE RESTITUTIONS RETAINER DISTRICT SERVICE
136,803 73,802 2,998 111,799 - 40,389
. - - - 325,928 -
- 210,388 - 54 - -
136,803 284,190 2,956 111,853 325,928 40,389
20,000 210,388 2,996 33,743 7,370 -
- 73,802 - . - -
116,803 - - 78,110 318,558 40,389
136,803 284,190 2,996 111,853 325,928 40,389
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Pooled cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncoliectibles}

Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

SPECIAL
STREET

OPENINGS

$ 35080
24,603

$ 59,683

$ -

59,683

$ 59,683
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ZONING

RETAINER

36,528

36,528

36,528

U.S.
MISCELLANEOUS SAVINGS
DEPOSITS BONDS
4,550 994
4,550 994
_A4,850 _se4_
4,550 854




NATIONAL TRAIL
JEDD JEDD JEDD PARKS AND
STATE INCOME ROAD ADMINISTRATION RECREATION TOTAL
FEES TAX CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE DISTRICT 2000
244 1,372 19,684 5,000 46,343 $ 2,223,696
- - . - . 50,469
. . . - . 353,980
- - - - - 337,741
244 1,372 19,684 5,000 45,343 $_2,965,886
202 - - - 1,375 $ 1,448,570
- . . - 11,911 11,911
] ] ) . 1,865 99,989
42 1,372 19,684 5,000 31,192 1,405,416
244 1,372 19,684 5,000 45,343 $_2,965,886

(concluded)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

HOTEL / MOTEL EXCISE TAX

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest
Other receivables
Pue from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Pue to other funds

Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

613 AIRPARK

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,

2000 Additions Deletions 2000

29,516 463,755 454,490 38,781

27,196 27,832 27,196 27,832

- 4,316 - 4,316

56,712 495,903 481,686 70,929

28,356 270,495 262,310 36,541

28,356 24,322 28,356 24,322

- 485,032 474,966 10,066

56,712 779,849 765,632 70,929

Bailance Balance
Janpuary 1, December 31,

2000 Additions Deletions 2000

63,541 54,342 62,510 55,373

63,541 54,342 62,510 55,373

————

- 11,026 14,026 -

63,541 114,619 122,787 55,373

63,541 125,645 133,813 55,373



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

G-10
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
CD RENTAL REHABILITATION
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS.
Cash, investments and accrued interest 16,473 - - 16,473
TOTAL ASSETS 16,473 - - 16,473
—— E——————
LIABILITIES
Restricted deposits 16,473 - - 16,473
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,473 - - 16,473
P —— ———er ] e S p—
PENSION LIABILITY
Balance Balance
January 1, ‘ December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest 1,369,049 4,835,511 4,556,386 1,648,174
Due from other funds 56,740 98,380 56,740 98,380
TOTAL ASSETS 1,425,789 4,933,891 4,613,126 1,746,554
E——————————— p——————————————
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,325,691 6,828,297 7,018,033 1,135,955
Restricted deposits 100,098 7,338,798 6,828,297 610,599
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,425,789 14,167,095 13,846,330 1,746,554
{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

INSURANCE DEPOSIT

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

INCOME TAX REVENUE

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest
Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payabie
Due to other funds
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
123,512 92,824 79,533 136,803
123,512 92,824 79,533 136,803
4 L ——
- 99,533 79,533 20,000
123,512 92,824 99,533 116,803
123,512 192,357 179,066 136,803
Baiance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
284 28,513,953 28,440,435 73,802
127,675 210,388 127,675 210,388
127,959 28,724,341 28,568,110 284,190
127,675 1,140,296 1,057,583 210,388
- 2,279,960 2,206,158 73,802
284 82,254,563 82,254,847 -
127,959 85,674,819 85,518,588 284,190
T ———— 4 ] F—————



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD G-10

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

MUNICIPAL COURT RESTITUTIONS

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000

ASSETS

Cash, investments and accrued interest 3,900 47,254 48,158 2,996
TOTAL ASSETS 3,900 47,254 48,158 2,996

———— e ET—

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3,900 51,468 52,372 2,996

Restricted deposits - 139,641 139,641 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,900 191,109 192,013 2,996
CONTRACTOR RETAINER

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000

ASSETS .

Cash, investments and accrued interest 319,579 176,513 384,293 111,799

Due from other funds - 108 54 54
TOTAL ASSETS 319,578 176,621 384,347 111,853

T

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 168,102 416,818 551,177 33,743

Restricted deposits 154,477 603,066 676,433 78,110
TOTAL LIABILITIES 319,579 1,019,884 1,227,610 111,853

e e— ——————————
(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest
Property tax

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

WATER TAP SERVICE

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
2,185 254,446 256,631 -
194,901 325,928 194,901 325,928
197,086 4 451,532 325,928
5,382 229,215 227,226 7,371
191,704 1,446,891 1,320,038 318,557
197,086 1,676,106 4,547,264 325,928
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
37,139 5,250 2,000 40,389
37,139 5,250 2,000 40,389
- 1,700 1,700 -
37,139 12,500 9,250 40,389
37,139 14,200 10,950 40,389



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

G-10
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
SPECIAL STREET OPENINGS
Baiance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest 33,101 229,692 227,713 35,080
Due from other funds 67,970 24,603 67,970 24,603
TOTAL ASSETS 101,071 254,295 295,683 59,683
]
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 68,207 232,997 301,204 -
Restricted deposits 32,864 166,492 139,673 59,683
TOTAL LIABILITIES 101,071 399,489 440,877 59,683
T A E T
ZONING RETAINER
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deietions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued inferest 33,582 4 595 1,649 36,528
TOTAL ASSETS 33,582 4,595 1,649 36,528
T —— m—
LIABELITIES
Accounts payable 358 1,649 2,017 “
Restricted deposits 33,214 4,480 1,166 36,528
TOTAL LIABILITIES 33,582 6,129 3,183 36,528

{continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

MISCELLANEOLUS DEPOSITS

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

U.S. SAVINGS BONDS

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Balance
January 1,

2000 Additions
2,020 199,324
2,020 199,324

- 3,000

2,020 5,530

2,020 8,530
Balance
January 1,

2000 Additions

116 42,078

116 42,078

- 41,200

116 42,078

116 83,278
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Balance
December 31,
Deletions 2000
196,794 4,550
196,794 4,550
3,000 -
3,000 4,550
6,000 4,550
Balance
December 31,
Deletions 2000
41,200 994
41,200 994
41,200 -
41,200 994
82,400 994



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

G-10
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
STATE FEES
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest 344 4912 5,012 244
TOTAL ASSETS 344 4,912 5,012 244
e —
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - 5,214 5,012 202
Restricted deposits 344 4,879 5,181 42
TOTAL LIABILITIES 344 10,093 10,193 244
e ——
JEDD INCOME TAX
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest - 144,704 143,332 1,372
TOTAL ASSETS - 144,704 143,332 1,372
... e————me—
LIABILITIES
Restricted deposits - 1,372 - 1,372
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 1,372 - 1,372
(continued)
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

JEDD ROAD CONSTRUCTION

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

JEDD ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Restricted deposits

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
- 19,684 - 19,684
- 19,684 - 19,684
- 19,684 - 19,684
- 19,684 - 19,684
Balance Baiance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
5,000 - - 5,000
5,000 - - 5,000
5,000 - - 5,000
5,000 - - 5,000
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD G-10

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

NATIONAL TRAIL PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2000 Additions Deletions 2000
ASSETS
Cash, investments and accrued interest - 304,299 257,956 46,343
TOTAL ASSETS - 304,209 257,956 46,343
R ——— T
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - 264,711 263,336 1,376
Accrued iiabilities 11,912 11,912
Due to other funds - 1,864 - 1,864
Restricted deposits - 31,182 - 31,192
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 309,679 263,336 46,343
TETea——
(concluded)
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
ACCOUNT GROUP



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for all fixed assets of the City

other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO H-1
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000
LAND CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY
AND LAND IN AND

TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS BUILDINGS PROGRESS EQUIPMENT
CITYWIDE:
Land and land improvements $ 7,026,718 7,026,718 - - -
Buildings 12,535,263 - 12,535,263 - -
Construction in progress 469,861 - - 469,861 -
Total citywide 20,031,842 7,026,718 12,535,263 469,861 -
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Mayor and council 13,590 - - - 13,590
Municipal court 796,047 - - - 796,047
City manager 100,485 - - - 100,485
Law department 32,516 - - - 32,516
Finance department 47,752 - - - 47,752
information technelogy 1,451,528 - - - 1,451,528
Facilities management 105,265 - - - 105,265
Service - Public works 36,323 - - - 36,323
Engineering department 234,321 - - - 234,321
Personnel department 29,894 - - - 29,894
Income tax department _79,333 - - - 79,333
Total general government 2,927,054 - - - 2,927,054
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police division 1,432,749 - - - 1,432,749
Fire division 3,346,429 - - - 3,346,429
Consolidated dispatch 127,833 - - - 127,833
Traffic control 179,616 - - - 179,616
Total public safety 5,086,627 - - - 5,086,627
HEALTH:
Human relations housing 18,185 - - - 18,195
Human relations 11,930 - - - 11,930
Total health 30,125 - - - 30,125
RECREATION:
Recreation 19,561 - - - 19,561
Parks 814,717 - - - 814,717
Forestry 246,829 - - - 246,829
Total recreation 1,081,107 - - - 1,081,107
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:
Development - Administration 11,713 - - - 11,713
Development - Code enforcement 34,238 - - - 34,238
Development - CDBG 7,500 - - - 7,500
Development - Inspections 112,846 - - - 112,846
Total community development 166,297 - - - 166,297
HIGHWAY AND STREETS:
Street maintenance 1,657,704 - - - 1,857,704
Bus division 2,851,117 - - - 2,851,117
Total highway and streets 4,508,821 - - - 4,508,821
TOTAL GENERA!L. FIXED ASSETS § 33,831,873 7,026,718 12,535,263 469,861 13,800,031
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO _ H-2

SCHEDULE CF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

BALANCE BALANCE
JANUARY 1%, DECEMBER 31,
2000 ADDITIONS DELETIONS 2000

Land and land improvements $ 7,245,504 12,150 231,936 $ 7,026,718
Buildings 12,493,999 41,264 - 12,535,263
Consfruction in progress 5,652,223 756,244 5,938,606 469,861
Total citywide 25,392,726 809,658 6,170,542 20,031,842
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Mayor and council 13,550 - - 13,590
Municipal court 748,760 66,717 20,430 796,047
City manager 87,816 12,669 - 100,485
Law department 32,516 - - 32,516
Finance department 47,752 - - 47,752
Information technology 1,299,193 152,335 - 1,451,528
Facilities management 108,301 49,642 53,678 105,265
Service - Public works 59,496 15,695 38,868 36,323
Engineering department 141,185 122,685 29,549 234,321
Personnel department 29,894 - - 29,894
Service complex 14,133 - 14,133 -
Income tax department 79,333 - - 79,333
Total general government 2,663,969 419,743 156,658 2,827,054
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police division 1,555,959 289,684 412,894 1,432,749
Fire division 3,371,062 77,631 102,264 3,346,429
Consolidated dispatch 127,833 - - 127,833
Traffic control 173,148 27,435 20,965 179,616
Total public safety 5,228,000 394,750 536,123 5,086,627
HEALTH:
Human relations housing 14,095 4,100 - 18,185
Human relations 11,930 - - 11,930
Total health 26,025 4,100 - 30,125
RECREATION:
Recreation 19,561 - - 19,561
Parks 792,278 46,908 24,469 814,717
Forestry 231,940 19,875 4,986 246,829
Total recreation 1,043,779 66,783 29,455 1,081,107
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:
Development - Administration - 11,713 - 11,713
Development - Code enforcement 31,305 18,163 15,230 34,238
Development - COBG 1,700 7.500 1,700 7,500
Development - Inspections 85,554 69,475 42,183 112,846
Total community development 118,559 106,851 59,113 166,297
HIGHWAY AND STREETS:
Street maintenance 1,537,701 251,163 131,160 1,657,704
Bus division 2,851,117 2,851,117

Total highway and streets
TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

4,388,818

$ 38,861,876

251,163

2,063,048
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131,160

7,083,051

4,508,821

$ 33,831,873



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIOC

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000

H-3

Investment in General Fixed Assets from:

General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Project Funds

Total
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$ 1,077,136
1,367,361

31,387,376

$ _33,831,873
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF BONDS, NOTES, AND LOANS OUTSTANDING

DECEMBER 31, 2000

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

Payable from municipal income taxes:

Police & Firemen's accrued
liability refunding bond
Street improvement bond
City service facility bonds,
series 1997 Permanent
Improvement (60% share)
City service facility bonds,
series 1998 Permanent
Improvement (60% share)
Capital facilities refunding
and improvement bond

Total payable from taxes

Payable from special assessments:

Sidewalk improvement bonds
Sidewalk improvement bonds
Sidewalk improvement bonds
Sidewalk improvement bonds
Sidewalk improvement bonds
Water/Sewer Line

North Limestone sanitary sewer

East High Street sanitary sewer
Jeffry Road waterline

Total payable from special assessments

Payable from enterprise funds:
Street improvement bond

Capital facilities refunding bond

Capital facilities refunding
and improvement bond

Golf course irrigation

City service facilities bonds,
series 1997
series 1998

Total payable from enterprise funds

DATE OF iINTEREST MATURITY ORIGINAL  OUTSTANDING
ISSUE RATE DATE ISSUE AMOUNT
09/01/98 4.00% - 6.00% 12/01/2023 3,640,000 $ 3,560,000
09/01/89 4.00% - 5.50% 12/01/2013 2,039,980 1,910,400
12115197 3.90% - 4.80% 12/01/2012 5,286,000 4,494,000
12/01/98 3.90%- 4.80% 12/01/2013 900,000 810,000
07/15/91  4.80% -6.500%  09/01/2001 4,750,000 65,000

10,839,400

05/01/00 5.500% 12/01/2005 72,325 72,325
05/01r99 5.500% 12/01/2004 39,060 31,200
05/01/98 5.500% 12101/2003 53,145 31,000
05/01/97 5.500% 12/01/2002 52,200 20,000
05/01/86 5.250% 12/01/2001 25,566 5,000
09/15/94 1.750% 12101/2009 15,741 9,441
08/01/81 12.250% 12/04/2001 16,060 803
07/01/81 12.250% 12/01/2001 9,889 454
04/01/814 9.000% 12/01/2001 13,299 683
170,946

09/01/99 4.00% - 5.50% 12/01/2013 400,020 374,600
06/01/89 4.00% -5.10%  12/01/2010 7,550,000 7,485,000
07115/91 6.40% - 6.50% 09/01/2001 11,650,000 605,000
08/01/94 5.50% - 5.90% 12/01/2004 1,250,000 580,000
12115197 4.05% - 4.90% 12/01/2012 3,524,000 2,996,000
06/01/98 4.00% - 4.80% 12/01/2013 600,000 540,000

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (carried forward)
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12,580,600

$ 23,590,946




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF BONDS, NOTES, AND LOANS OUTSTANDING
DECEMBER 31, 2000

INTEREST
RATE

DATE OF
ISSUE

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (brought forward)

OTHER:

Ohio Water Development
Authority Loan

Chio Water Development
Authority Loan

Chio Environmental Protection
Agency / Ohio Water
Development Authority Loan

Ohio Environmental Protection
Agency [ Ohio Water
Development Authority Loan

Ohio Environmental Protection
Agency / Ohio Water
Development Authority Loan

10/20/87 8.260%

o517 5.250%

06/24/83 4.800%

08/29/94 4.180%

03/25/99 3.750%

TOTAL CUTSTANDING BONDS AND
LOANS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES :

Payable from special assessments:
Sidewalk construction

Payable from other:
2000 Communication tower

05/01/2000 4.750%

08/26/2000 4.700%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING NOTES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000
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MATURITY ORIGINAL  OUTSTANDING
DATE ISSUE AMOUNT
$ _23,590,945
06/01/2008 2,292,674 1,291,501
01/01/2002 376,186 24,085
01/01/2012 12,008,584 8,355,245
0710172015 3,049,922 2,688,586
01/01/2021 3,456,300 3,456,300
$ _39,406,663
05/01/2001 100,000 $ 100,000
09/26/2001 2,340,000 2,340,000

$ 25440!000



HISTORY IN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

In 1799 James Demint, considered the "founding father” of Springfield, bullt the first house in the area. The
original piat for the City of Springfield was subsequently made in 1801 on land owned by James Demint. The
name Springfield was given because of the rich resources of land, picturesque cliffs, its many springs, and
abundant water. That same year Griffith Foos built the first tavern which later became a famous stagecoach stop.
In 1804, the first post office was recorded for Springfieild. Simon Kenion built a gristmill and distillery on Mill Run
where the old Internationat Harvester plant now stands. in 1817, the Ohio Legislature created Clark County -
named after George Rogers Clark - and Springfieid became the county seat.

Built in 1824, the historical Pennsyivania House was the home of Dr. Isaac Funk (founder of Funk & Wagnalls)
The 24 room former stagecoach stop and inn is located on the Old National Trail now known as West Main
Street. The house has a large 100-year-old petit point picture on display, samplers and quilts from the 1800's and
an extensive antique button collection. The Pennsylvania house is one of the few remaining inns along the Oid
National Road.

The 1830 presidential rally for William Henry Harrison, gave the corner of Main and Fountain Avenue the name of
Trapper's Corner. A mode! log cabin was built on top of a wagon and everyone who attended was dressed as
frontiersmen to support Harrison in his presidential race.

The Jeremiah Warder Home, on a ridge overlooking the City, at 406 East High Street was the home of
Philadelphia Quakers Jeremiah and Ann Aston Warder who settled in this home in 1832 on a ridge overlooking
the city. Their son, Benjamin, presented the Warder Library building to the City in memory of his parents. The
Warder home is one of the oldest remaining homes in the City today.

In 1838 - 1839 the National Road was extended west from Wheeling, West Virginia. The road stopped here for a
number of years, giving Springfield the titie of "The Town at the End of the Pike". The Madonna of the Trail
Monument, one of twelve erected in various states by the D.A R. on the National Road, was erected in honor of
pioneer mothers. The monument marks the point at which the National Road was completed in 1838 and was
located on U.S. Route 40 at Snyder Park.

The ratfroads of the 1840's provided profitable business in the area. Springfield's manufacturing history, which
started in the 1850's with the manufacture of farm equipment marked the beginning of industrial expansion.
During the last half of the century, Springfield became the nation's leader in production of reapers and harvesters.
The International Harvester Company is noteworthy in this regard and is still the leading employer in the area
under its new corporate name, Navistar International. In addition to International Harvester, the O. S. Keliy Co.
was also a manufacturer of farm equipment in the 1850's.

A partner in Springfield’s history, Wittenberg University was established in 1845 by the English Lutheran Church of
Ohio and has grown to be a leading educational, cultural and intellectual force in Springfield.

The State of Ohio granted Springfield the right to incorporate in 1850 with J. M. Hunt as the first mayor of
Springfield. In 1913, the City Charter was adopted. The City Charter provided home-rule powers to the City under
a City Commission-Manager form of government. The Charter has been and may be amended by the voters.

Oliver Stanley Kelly, a prominent business man, founded the O. 8. Kelly Co. in 1852, to manufacture farm
equipment. In 1890, the O. S. Kelly Co., located at 318 East North Street, began the manufacture of piano plates
and to this day is the sole supplier of piano plates in the United States, with Baldwin as their largest customer.
Mr. Kelly held the office of Mayor of the City of Springfield in 1887 and 1888. He aiso presided over the building of
the old City Hall, located at 117 South Fountain Avenue built in 1890. He aiso donated to the City, the 41 foot cast
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HISTORY IN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

(continued)

iron Fountain that was on the Esplanade for many years and built the old Arcade Hotel that stood where the new
Springfield Inn is today. In 1993, a dream of the iate City Commissioner Frank Lightle was realized with the
erection- of a new fountain on the Esplanade where the old one stood in 1889. The new fountain is 12 feet 6
inches high with a reflecting pool 22 feet in diameter as the base. The fountain is topped with a rose, to highiight
the fact'that in 1819, Springfield, with its 33 greenhouses, produced mare roses than any other city in the world,
giving the nickname the "City of Roses". The selting around the new fountain is much like the old one, with
benches and trees scattered around the Esplanade.

Along with the manufacturing of the reapers, another native of Springfield, James Leffel, invented the first practical
water {urbine in 1862. The James Leffel Company was located in the industrial area referred to in the 1880's as
the East Street Shops. This area was the largest of its kind in the world.

A. B. Graham, an innovative schoolteacher-superintendent in Springfield Township, Clark County, organized a
group of students in January 1902 to conduct agricultural experiments. This group was the beginning of what is
now known as the 4-H program, which has involved youths from all around the world.

Built in 1909 for wealthy automobile manufacturer and civic leader Burton Westcott, the Westcott House is located
at 1340 East High Street. The house was designed by noted American architect Frank Lloyd Wright. The two
story stucco and concrete house has features characteristic of his "prairie® homes and is considered the
forerunrier of split-level and ranch type homes. Mr. Westcott was also Mayor of Springfield in 1914 - 1915 and
again in"1920 - 1921,

in 1903, Wiliam L. O'Brien, along with an unknown partner named their car "Leonidus”". O'Brien, a machinist,
built the one cylinder engine with three speed exposed transmission, along with his fathers help here in
Springfield.  The “Leonidus” was eventually sold to a trucking firm in Cleveland. To this day , there are
descendants of William L. O'Brien living in the Springfield area.

Springfield has been the place where many famous people started their careers. Anne Oakley, the famous
western performer and the Marx Brothers began their careers here. Other famous entertainers from the City of
Springfield are Jonathon Winters and Lillian Gish. The State of Ohio has also had two Springfield natives as
governor, Asa Bushnell and James A. Rhodes.

In the 1800s Springfield was known as the Champion City for the manufacturing of the Champion reaper. By the
turn of the century the City was known as the Home City because of the retirement homes located here, such as
the Masons, Odd Fellows, and Knights of Pythias.

The City made national fame in 1983, when Newsweek magazine chose Springfield and Clark County as the focus
of its 50th anniversary issue. Newsweek honored the families of Cappellis, Nusses, Bacons, Grams, and Bayleys.

In May of 1979, the City moved their offices to the newly constructed City Hall across the street from the historical
City Building. Later the Old City Building became the Market Place with several unique shops throughout.
Currently, Clark County and the Clark County Historical Society are renovating the Old City Building for a historical
museum. There will be permanent and temporary exhibits highlighting the history of Springfield and Clark County.
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CULTURE IN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Wittenberg University, a major university, is a cultural boon to any community as it is in Springfield. The
University, affiliated with the Evangelical Lutheran Church in America enrolls approximately 2,280 students and is
ranked as one of the top 125 liberal arts colleges in the country. The Wittenberg Series annually bring fo campus
outstanding speakers, musicians and artists for the community's enjoyment without charge. Twenty academic
departments also produce separate speakers series which are free and open to the public. The Ann Miller Gallery
in Koch Hall displays the work of professors and students as well as selected traveling exhibitions. The
Department of Music holds student, faculty and guest artist recitals which the community is invited to attend. The
University Theater produces a wide range of drama, comedy, dance and musical works for the enjoyment of all.

Springfield Museum of Art has a permanent collection of 19th and 20th century American and French art and
traveling loan exhibitions monthly. The Museum provides art classes in drawing, painting, poltery and sculpture
for children and adults. It is open to the public free of charge six days a week.

Springfield Symphony Orchestra is the cultural pride of the area and one of Springfield's greatest assets. John E.
Ferritto, Music Director, conducts 68 of the area's finest professional musicians in the Subscription Series and a
Christmas Gala plus many educational concerts, pop concerts, and programs. The attractive programming,
professional quality and superb guest artists have gained the raves of critics and enthusiasm of audiences all year
round.

Ohio Lyric Theater (OLT) of Springfield promotes appreciation and enjoyment of vocal music and lyric theater with
a variety of programs. Various programs are Opera for Young Audiences, History of the American Musical, the
OLT Aduit All-County Community Chorus, the OLT County Children's Chorus, the Annual Christmas Pageant (free
to community), musical presentations at the Summer Arts Festival, the talent assistance fund and public
_performances of musicals and light opera.

The Springfield Civic Theater has been providing the Springfield area with quality community theater productions
since 1931. The theater produces a wide variety of theater ranging from musical comedies to classic dramas
The entire community is invited to participate as actors, stage crew, and, of course, the audience.

The Summer Arts Festival runs from the beginning of June through mid-July and virtually takes over the city. Al
the cultural forces of the city come to a common focus; with music and the performing arts in a continuing round
of exhibits, performances and concerts. Much of it is held in the open air and under the stars at Veterans
Memorial Park. The festival is made possible through the support of local businesses and citizens who underwrite
the evening performances so they may be presented "free” to the public.

Springfield Arts Council provides an art education program for city and county, public, private and parochial
schools; organizes and sponsors the Summer Arts Festival, offers performances in theater and serves as a
clearing house for art related activities, provides information pertaining to those activities, and provides costumes
and stage equipment rental. The Council offers the Great Entertainment Series of national touring programs in
theater and music.

Clark County Public Library provides public library services through the new main downtown facility along with four
branches and three bookmobiles. Within the system over 340,000 volumes are available for individual
enrichment. A 100 seat meeting room is also available to the public.

The Elderly United Center in the historic City Market provides Springfield's "young at heart” with a modern and
comfortable setting for a broad range of educational and recreational acfivities.

The Clark County Historical Society provides a research facility for local history. The museum includes not only
displays, but also a reading room, a small iibrary and research materials.

The Clark State Performing Arts Center was completed in November of 1993. It houses the Kuss Auditorium, the
Turner Studio Theater and the Salerno Educational Center. The Center will host performances of the Springfield
Symphony Orchestra, Springfield Arts Council, Ohio Lyric Theater, and Springfield Civic Theater. Within the
Center are meeting rooms for conventions, receptions, corporate entertaining, and other events. This addition has
been a big boost to the culture of the City.
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YOUR SPRINGFIELD PARKS

Established in 1898, the Springfield parks system is unigue in the State of Ohio. Its 1,100 acres include facilities {o
accommodate recreational needs, naiure preserves, and leisure activities for everyone.

You can find basebali, football, soccer, and softball fields at almost every major park in the city. The City also
offers excelfently maintained golf courses, tennis, basketball, shuffleboard, and horseshoe courts, children's play
areas, both natural and manicured settings for all kinds of outings.

Snyder Park, Springfieid's oldest park encompasses 212 acres. It has many recreational and scenic features
including an 18-hole golf course, 12 lighted tennis courts, horseshoe courts, ball diamonds, large playgrounds
featuring wheelchair-accessible playground equipment, a fishing lagoon, many picnic areas, and four large shelter
houses. World-famous artist P. Buckiey Moss based her 1989 print, "The Old Stone Bridge”, on a Snyder Park

scene.

Veteran's Memorial Park has limestone outcroppings that provide the scenic backdrop for a naturai amphitheater at
this 17-acre park. The site of Ohio's only free Summer Arts Festival, this park also includes a playground, picnic
areas, and a bikeway. The Springfield Museum of Art and the Veterans Memorial are located here.

Davey Moore Park is named after the world famous prize fighter and Featherweight Champion of the World from
1959 - 1963. lts 49 acres contain lighted scoftball diamonds, football and soccer fields, basketball courts, a
playground, shelter houses, and picnic areas.

l.agonda Park has facilities that inciude new playground equipment, basketball courts, and a shelter house.

Lagonda Field, Municipal Stadium is part of the Lagonda Park complex. It offers three lighted ball diamonds, one
unlighted ball diamond, a ptayground, a shelter house, and a newly opened skateboard park.

New Reid Memorial Park is a 400-acre city park that features two golf courses with 36 challenging holes, an astro
play area, picnic grounds with sheiters, and a 39-acre wooded area with walking paths.

Old Reid Park is adjacent to Buck Creek State Park. This 50-acre park includes fishing lakes, picnic shelters,
lighted shuffleboard courts, nine lighted soft tennis courts, and two playgrounds.

Mabra Street Park has 80 acres featuring ball diamonds, soccer fields, play areas, basketball courts, picnic
sheiters, and hills for sledding in winter.

Selma Road Park has 14 acres with a ball diamond, basketball courts, a playground, outdoor ice skating area, and
a picnic shelter.

In addition to ali the parks in the City, the Springfield Family Waterworks offers a wide variety of water activities for
the entire family to enjoy. The Olympic-size pool, with the 110 foot long slide, is open daily afier school closes
through the last Sunday of August. Also availabie at the Waterworks are basketball and volley ball courts and a
picnic area, The pool reopens Memarial Day and closes for the season on Labor Day.

A two plus mile bike route is in operation from downtown Springfield south to John Street. This bike route is part of
the 72 mile Little Miami Scenic Bikeway route from Milford, a suburb of Cincinnati, to Springfield. The Buck Creek
Trail, an extension of the Littie Miami Scenic Trail, was completed in 1999. This trail follows the Buck Creek from
downtown Springfield to Pumphouse Road near Buck Creek State Park for a distance of 3.1 miles,
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STATISTICAL SECTION



The following unaudited statistical tables reflect social and economic
data, financial trends and fiscal capacity of the City.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS {1}
1991 1992 1993 1994

General government $ 5,866,144 6,120,849 6,472,142 6,129,893
Public safety 14,264,192 15,097,217 15,425,775 16,070,009
Hoalth 791,957 923,814 869,046 1,007,485
Recreation 1,768,866 1,855,145 1,201,655 1,339,391
Community

development 2,544,923 2,449,687 3,049,132 2,634,544
Public works - - 693 7,705
Highway and street 2,448,597 2,025,198 1,383,392 1,654,957
Capital outlay 68,422 434,541 931,282 332,604
Debt service 678,694 1,144,314 923,116 850,636
Total expenditures $ 28,431,795 30,050,765 30,256,235 30,027,221

Source: City of Springfield, Ohto, Finance Department

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service funds.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
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TABLE 1

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
7,257,841 7,464,828 8,202,776 8,713,900 8,878,973 10,428,640
18,106,790 17,587,961 18,756,880 19,268,733 19,626,671 21,035,915
1,060,535 1,081,579 741,212 7172 733,256 721,850
1,441,792 1,523,101 1,723,720 1,760,490 2,503,273 2,133,419
2,352,661 2,666,523 3,073,920 4,596,579 3,759,183 4,262,998
5177 - 8,060 - 2,835 4,316
1,499,981 1,365,653 1,500,053 1,374,524 1,508,203 1,892,644
668,893 636,764 801,258 352,716 929,928 366,567
829,546 817,714 809,813 1,260,817 1,463,466 1,894,206
33,223,216 33,144,123 35,617,692 38,045,931 39,405,788 42,740,555

{2) The information for the graph below has been combined as follows: Other includes
health, public works, capital outlay and debt service.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR 2000 BY FUNCTION
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO ‘ TABLE 2

PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED AND COLLECTED

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS
REAL PROPERTY TAXES: _
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT
'AS PERCENT OUTSTANDING TAXES AS
TAX COLLECTION CURRENT TOTAL TAX OF CURRENT  DELINQUENT  PERCENT OF
YEAR YEAR LEVY (1)  COLLECTIONS {1)(2) LEVY TAXES CURRENT LEVY
1990 1991 $ 1865345 $ 1,720,828 923 % § 144,517 7.7 %
1991 1992 1,860,485 1,700,981 91.4 159,505 8.6
1992 1993 1,977,534 1,818,782 91.8 86,061 43
1993 1904 1,987,699 1,932,511 97.2 86,396 43
1994 1995 2,034,707 1,637,083 80.5 75,451 3.7
1995 1998 2,267,638 2,143,293 94.9 91,459 4.0
1996 1997 2,321,906 2,116,497 91.1 93,237 4.0
1997 1998 2,215,129 2,296,889 96.4 75,262 3.3
1998 1999 2,321,901 2,417,138 99.3 93,608 4.0
1999 2000 2,283,907 2,399,902 95.1 91,476 4.0
TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES: :
TOTAL OUTSTANDING
COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT
' AS PERCENT OUTSTANDING TAXES AS
TAX COLLECTION GURRENT TOTAL TAX OF CURRENT  DELINQUENT  PERCENT OF
YEAR YEAR LEVY {1) COLLECTIONS (1) (2) LEVY TAXES CURRENT LEVY
1990 1991 $ 431684 $ 396,980 920 % §$. 34,705 80 %
1991 1992 396,923 372,386 93.8 24,538 8.2
1992 1993 351,502 349,253 99.3 6,357 1.8
1993 1994 351,502 334,084 95.0 53,695 15.2
1994 1995 511,273 377,698 73.8 48,335 - 94
1995 1996 377,698 385,622 102.1 50,954 13.5
1996 1997 507,353 433,641 85.4 55,551 10.9
1997 1998 398,377 411,183 96.4 59,977 15.1
1998 1999 412,747 432,647 99.1 63,963 15.5
1999 2000 430,927 440,889 97.0 57,378 13.3

Source: Clark County Auditor
(1) Includes Conservancy District
{2) Includes current and delinquent collections; other collection data not available
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS (1)
1991 1992 1993 1994
Income taxes $ 14,600,398 15,423,056 15,674,032 16,777,998
Property taxes 1,629,083 1,596,402 1,590,980 1,602,343
Hotel / motel taxes 84,502 102,521 111,602 109,546
State-levied shared taxes 5,919,890 5,448,648 5,497,078 5,725,033
Intergovernmental 3,007,758 2,713,357 3,116,456 2,987,055
Charges for services 588,665 713,449 956,976 932,403
Fees, license, and permits 1,693,935 1,664,226 790,186 754,509
Investment earnings 686,106 564,787 446,505 550,995
Fines and forfeits 700,663 902,596 1,018,678 1,148,467
Rental income 186,258 118,347 83,370 79,497
Special assessments 81,380 49,886 46,207 61,876
Miscellaneous 562,338 783,091 522,813 702,440
Total revenues $ 29,740,976 30,080,366 29,854,883 31,432,162
—_————= - —————— ] peo— e —

Source: City of Springfield, Ohio, Finance Department

{1} includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service funds.
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TABLE 3

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
17,554,759 17,594,922 18,936,759 20,415,423 21,211,693 21,368,810
1,622,474 1,885,758 1,906,006 1,810,461 2,125,622 2,553,379
151,006 150,048 148,932 184,204 206,353 208,964
6,561,670 6,124,152 6,429,528 6,575,464 7,161,761 7,833,472
3,259,598 3,118,952 3,834,950 5,089,126 4,779,375 5,988,624
998,545 923,541 876,220 800,644 837,654 936,211
768,089 781,342 802,547 775,165 885,852 822,623
819,729 809,631 754,254 1,026,695 950,753 1,374,101
1,108,755 1,156,888 1,214,832 1,286,099 1,303,108 1,379,012
65,686 74,663 69,570 76,173 75,201 76,202
54,551 57,623 42,317 45,630 45,704 48,919
1,014,560 655,845 617,168 805,120 1,227,022 1,360,862
33,979,422 33,333,365 35,633,083 38,990,204 40,810,098 43,950,979

{2) The information for the graph befow has been combined as follows: Local taxes
include property and hotel / motei taxes; miscellaneous includes charges for

services, investment earnings, rental income, special assessments and miscellaneous.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
FISCAL YEAR 2000 BY FUNCTION
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

ASSESSED VALUE AND CURRENT MARKET VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY
FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

REAL PROPERTY VALUES

TANGIBLE PERSONAL VALUES

TAX COLLECTION : CURRENT CURRENT
YEAR YEAR ASSESSED MARKET PERCENT ASSESSED MARKET

1980 1991 392,399,350 § 1,121,141,000 35 % § 89,008953 § 329,996,122
1991 1982 397,543,840 1,135,839,829 35 92,779,716 356,845,062
1992 1993 447,145,390 1,277,558,257 a5 80,699,668 362,798,672
1993 1994 453,565,390 1,295,801,114 35 87,897,891 351,591,564
1994 1895 456,124,410 1,303,212,600 35 79,962,179 319,848,716
1995 1996 482,865,340 1,379,615,257 35 91,258,452 365,033,808
1996 1997 490,525,260 1,401,500,743 35 94,424,439 377,697,756
1997 1998 498,383,910 1,423,954,029 35 94,202,608 409,576,557
1998 1999 565,185,581 1,614,815,946 35 104,302,364 417,209,456
1999 2000 574,052,137 1,640,148,963 35 111,204,919 444,819,676

Source; Clark County Auditor

RC920105

PERCENTAGE FROM FOOTNOTES: PROPERTY TAX
ASSESSED AMT /PERCENTAGE
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TABLE 4

PUBLIC UTILITY VALUES TOTAL VALUES
CURRENT CURRENT
ASSESSED MARKET PERCENT ASSESSED MARKET
$ 47,189,790 $ 174,777,000 27 % 528,688,093 $ 1,625,914,122
47,081,230 181,081,654 26 537,404,886 1,673,766,544
47,904,200 54,436,591 88 585,749,258 1,694,793,520
49,126,200 55,825,227 88 580,588,481 1,703,317,905
47,956,620 54,496,159 88 584,043,209 1,677,557 475
46,048,850 52,328,239 88 620,172,642 1,796,977,304
43,884,120 49,868,318 88 628,833,819 1,829,066,817
43,241,760 49,138,295 88 635,828,218 1,882,668,881
44,087,570 50,099,511 88 713,575,515 2,082,124,913
41,502,360 47,161,773 88 726,759,416 2,132,130,412
ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY
Millions
600
500
400 B Public Utitity
300 M Tangible Property
B Real P t
200 roperty
100
0 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO TABLE 5

PROPERTY TAX RATES

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE)

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

EFFECTIVE TOTAL RATE (5)
SPRINGFIELD COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL
FISCAL CONSERVANCY TOTAL SCHOOL LIBRARY AND AND

YEAR OPERATING DISTRICT (1} CITY COUNTY DISTRICTS (2) DISTRICT TOTAL INDUSTRIAL AGRICULTURAL

1991  3.80 (3){4) 0.30 3.90 12.80 55.53 040  72.63 57 52
1992  3.60 (3){4) 0.40 400 12.80 54.85 0.40  72.05 55 a7
1993 3.60 (3)(4) 0.40 400 12.80 54.85 020  71.85 55 47
1994  3.60 (3)(4) 0.40 400 13.80 55.00 020  73.00 56 48
1995  3.80 (3)(4) 0.40 400 13.80 55.00 020  73.00 57 48
1998  3.60 (3)(4) 0.30 350 13.85 54.94 024 7293 57 a8
1997  3.60 (3)(4) 0.30 380 13.85 54.94 0.24  72.93 57 48
1998  3.60 (3)(4) 0.40 400 13.75 54.65 024 7284 55 44
1809  3.60 (3)(4) 0.30 3.90 13.00 54,65 024 7179 56 46
2000 3.50 (3)({4) 0.60 410 13.10 60.65 0.24  78.09 53 63

Source: Clark County Auditor
(1) This levy by the City for the Conservancy District was not voted by the electorate of the City, but is exempt from the
ten mill tax limitation.

(2) School districts include the Springfield City school district, territory within the Springfield Local school district,
territory within the Northeastern Local school district, and Springfield-Ciark County Joint Vocational School district.

(3) The property tax rate decreased in 1989 as a resuit of the City's income tax ordinance, which provides for a 1.0 mill
reduction in the property tax rate for operating purposes in seven year intervals. In 1989 the remaining .30 milis is
for the Police and Fire Pension.

(4) Voters approved a limited five year property tax levy for 3.00 mills for the purpose of hiring and maintaing 24

additional Police Officers. )

(5) Under statutory procedures, the amount realized by each taxing subdivision from real property taxation {other than
amounts reaiized from taxes levied at a rate required to produce a specified amount, such as amounts for debt
service charges, emergency school levies), is limited to the amount realized from real property taxes in the
preceding year plus: 1) Any new taxes {other than renewals) approved by the electorate but calculated to produce
an amount equal to what would have been realized if levied in the preceding year and 2) amounts realized from
new and existing taxes on the assessed valuation of real property added to the tax duplicate since the preceding
year. All real property taxes are further reduced by an additional 10%. The "effective total rate” column reflects
the aggregate of the foregoing reductions for the City and the overlapping taxing subdivisions.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BILLINGS AND COLLECTIONS

Source: Clark County Auditor

(1) Includes current and delinquent collections; other coliection data not available
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FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

BEGINNING BEGINNING TOTAL CURRENT

FISCAL OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING AMOUNT

YEAR DUE IN FUTURE ASSESSMENTS BEGINNING DUE

1991 363,343 611,555 974,808 197,459
1992 314,208 664,567 978,775 168,419
1993 270,636 733,713 1,004,349 133,503
1994 237,427 769,508 1,007,025 107,493
1995 290,751 771,726 1,062,477 159,820
1996 278,494 834,318 1,112,812 161,075
1997 303,083 897,818 1,200,901 280,672
1998 341,068 1,093,062 1,434,130 209,973
1999 509,459 1,209,020 1,718,479 365,742
2000 544,309 1,419,462 1,063,771 408,219



TABLE 6

ENDING ENDING
SPECIAL TOTAL OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING
ASSESSMENTS CERTIFIED ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS
COLLECTED (1) DUE IN FUTURE DUE IN FUTURE DELINQUENT
144,447 148,324 314,208 664,567
99,273 124,847 270,636 733,713
87,618 100,294 237,427 769,598
105,365 160,817 290,751 771,726
97,228 147,563 278,494 834,318
87,575 265,664 383,083 897,818
85,428 228,657 341,068 1,093,062
94,015 378,364 509,459 1,209,020
155,300 400,592 544,309 1,419,462
115,294 244,329 : 380,419 1,712,387
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

TABLE 7

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000

ASSESSED VALUE

GROSS INDEBTEDNESS

LESS EXEMPT DEBT:
Special assessment bonds and notes $ 270,946
Capital facilities refunding and

improvement bonds 22,840,000
General obligation notes issued

for communication tower 2,340,000
Golf course irrigation 580,000
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans 1,315,586

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency /

Ohio Water Development Authority Loans
Total exempt debt
Totai non-exempt debt

14,500,131

5-1/2% UNVOTED DEBT LIMITATION (1)
{5-1/2% OF ASSESSED VALUATION)

TOTAL LIMITED TAX NON-EXEMPT BONDS OUTSTANDING
DEBT MARGIN WITHIN 5-1/2% UNVOTED DEBT LIMITATION

10-1/2% VOTED AND UNVOTED DEBT LIMITATION (1}
{10-1/2% OF ASSESSED VALUATION])

TOTAL NON-EXEMPT BONDS OUTSTANDING

DEBT MARGIN WITHIN 10-1/2% DEBT LIMITATION

$ 41,846,663

41,846,663

$

$_726,759,416

$ 39,971,768
$__39,971,768

$ 76,300,730

$__76,309,738

(1) The Ohio Revised Code provides that the net principal amount of both voted and unvoted debt of the City
is not "exempt debt", may not exceed 10-1/2% of the total value of all property in the City as listed and
assessed for taxation, and that the net principal amount of its unvoted non-exempt debt may not exceed
5-1/2% of such value. These two limitations, referred to as the "direct debt limitations", may be amended

from time to time by the General Assembly.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO TABLE 8

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000

NET TAX
ASSESSED NET GENERAL PERCENTAGE SUPPORTED
JURISDICTION _VALUE(1)(2) BONDED DEBT OVERLAPPING OVERALL DEBT

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, QHIO $ 726,759,416 - 10000 % § -
CLARK COUNTY 1,951,272,503 16,985,900 37.25 6,327,248
SPRINGFIELD CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 634,502,727 1,535,000 96.24 1,477,284
SPRINGFIELD LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 264,540,771 235,000 24.64 57,904
NORTHEASTERN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 361,120,120 - 14.08 | -
TOTAL $_7.862,436

Source: Clark County Auditor

(1) Includes reai, tangible personal, and public utility property.

{2) Includes only the portion of school district within the City limits.
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO TABLE 9

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS
RATIO OF
DEBT SERVICE
TOTAL TOTAL TO TOTAL
DEBT GENERAL GENERAL
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST SERVICE EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURE
1991 $ 389,195 $ 289,499 $ 678,694 $ 28,431,795 238 %
1992 778,019 366,295 1,144,314 30,050,765 3.81
1993 622,213 300,903 923,116 30,256,235 3.05
1994 582,693 267,943 850,636 30,027,221 2.83
1995 603,064 226,482 829,546 33,308,792 249
1996 619,217 198,497 817,714 33,144,123 247
1997 641,474 168,339 809,813 35,617,692 2.27
1998 876,529 384,288 1,260,817 38,045,931 3.31
1999 993,742 469,724 1,463,466 39,405,788 3.1
2000 1,278,712 615,494 1,894,206 42,740,555 4.44
Source: Clty of Springfield, Ohio, Finance Department
{1) Includes General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service funds.
DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
Thousands
2000
1500
P i HJ i i fiad bt i i Lk 81
1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO TABLE 10

REVENUE BOND COVERAGE FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

WATER FUND

NET REVENUE
YEAR GROSS AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DEBT SERVICE
ENDED REVENUE EXPENSES (1) DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE
1991 $ 5248,251 $ 3,524,650 $ 1,723,601 $ 145,000 623,568 768,568 224
1992 (2) 4,722,363 3,412,498 1,309,865 145,000 408,960 553,960 2,36
1993 (2) 4,733,911 3,765,063 968,848 195,000 355,665 550,665 1.76
1994 (2) 4,818,356 4,535,045 283,311 200,000 345,427 545,427 0.52
1995(2) 5,168,939 4,082,333 1,086,606 210,000 334,327 544,327 2.00
1996 (2) 5,467,183 4,077,970 1,389,213 225,000 322,147 547,147 2.54
1997 (2) 5,155,358 4,182,114 973,244 240,000 308,647 548,647 1.77
1998 (2) 5,852,691 4,769,678 1,083,013 335,000 376,675 711,675 1.52
1999 (2) 6,844,283 4,461,903 2,382,380 370,000 367,578 737,578 3.23
2000 (2) 6,387,757 5,978,078 409,679 394,000 306,117 700,117 1.70
SEWER FUND

NET REVENUE
YEAR GROSS AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS DEBY SERVICE
ENDED REVENUE  EXPENSES {1) DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE
1991 8,517,012 3,643,251 4,873,761 654,248 1,644,204 2,298,452 2.12
1992 8,037,057 3,478,912 4,558,145 674,350 1,501,592 2,175,942 2.09
1993 8,436,042 3,726,128 4,709,914 960,609 1,293,559 2,254,168 2.09
1994 (2) 8,357,936 4,518,218 3,839,718 1,136,507 1,147,137 2,283,644 1.68
1895(2) 8,410,399 6,550,638 1,859,761 962,533 1,194,015 2,156,548 0.86
1996 {2) 7,918,634 4,485,848 3,432,786 1,063,039 1,193,182 2,256,221 1.52
1997 {2) 7,831,880 4,663,278 3,168,602 1,114,030 1,136,304 2,250,334 1.41
1998 (2) 8,416,067 4,973,336 3,442,131 1,096,989 1,158,990 2,255,979 1.53
1999 (2) 8,984,463 6,952,151 2,032,312 1,177,031 1,110,160 2,287,191 0.89
2000(2) 8,632,429 6,718,436 1,913,993 1,273,272 977,131 2,250,403 1.04

Total revenue = Total operating and Interest Income and Rental Income.
(1) Total expenses exciusive of depreciation and interest and other expensae.

{2) These are general obligation bonds and Ohio Water Development Authority Loans that are
expected fo be repaid by water and sewer oparations. DT010

Source: City of Springfield, Ohio, Finance Dapartment - Combining Statement Revenue Expenses and Charges
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO TABLE 11

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

POPULATION LAND

YEAR COUNT (1) AREA (1)

2000 68,812 2244 SQ. MILES

1990 70,487 19.72 SQ. MILES

1980 72,563 18.14 SQ. MILES

1970 81,924 16.21 SQ. MILES

1960 82,723 14.68 SQ. MILES

1950 78,508 11.82 SQ. MILES

1940 71,344 11.66 SQ. MILES

PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT (2}

SCHOOL YEAR ELEMENTARY HIGH TOTAL
1989-2000 7,522 2,889 10,411
1998-1999 7,647 2,896 10,543
1997-1998 7,657 2,721 10,378
1996-1997 8,343 2,884 11,227
1995-1996 7,922 2,666 10,588
1994-1995 8,189 2,843 11,032
1993-1994 8,086 2,306 10,392
1992-1993 8,215 2,342 10,557
1991-1992 8,448 3,055 11,503
1990-1991 8,328 3,195 11,523

UNEMPLOYMENT STATISTICS (3)

This represants the ratio of astimated total unemployment fo the total labor force
for Clark County. Data specifically for Springfield is not available.

YEAR

2000 4.6%
1999 5.4%
1998 4.2%
1997 4.4%
1996 5.6%
1995 4.6%
1994 5.1%
1993 5.9%
1992 7.4%
1991 6.5%
1990 : 6.0%

(1) Source: U.S. Bureau of the Census - 1940 through 1980
City of Springfield Enginesring Department

(2) Source: Springfield Board of Education

{3) Source: Ohio Bureau of Employment Servicas
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

CONSTRUCTION, BANK DEPOSITS AND PROPERTY VALUES FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

TABLE 12

CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (1) ASSESSED

NEW CONSTRUCTION ALTERATIONS AVERAGE MONTHLY PROPERTY

YEAR NUMBER VALUE NUMBER _ VALUE BANK DEPOSITS VALUE {3)
1991 86 § 14,768,051 428 $ 13,219,671 $ 726,805,393 (2) 528,688,093
1992 100 27,465,894 497 16,007,297 777,205,721 (2) 537,404,386
1993 121 17,349,197 638 13,629,935 773,726,029 (2) 585,749,258
1994 108 32,876,548 658 9,627,361 754,915,782 (2) 590,589,481
1995 59 20,863,714 809 11,833,641 781,355,686 (2} 584,043,209
1996 151 32,421,700 678 10,175,101 777,433,000 (2) 620,172,642
1997 86 21,676,896 1,181 25,149,888 - (2) 628,833,819
1998 128 27,412,934 1,110 19,868,492 - () 635,828,218
1999 85 43,384,228 918 16,959,215 - {2) 713,575,515
2000 73 21,097,885 422 15,249,822 - () 726,759,416

{1) Source: City of Springfield, Chio, Inspection Services Division

{2) Source: Commercial banks operating main and/or branch offices in the City of Springfield.

As of 1997 information for savings and loan associations not available.

(3) Source: Clark County Auditor
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS (PROPERTY TAXES)

DECEMBER 31, 2000

TABLE 13

TAXPAYER

Ohio Edison

Cooper Cameron

Columbia Gas

Ohio Bell Telephone

Gordon Foods

Eby Brown

Robbins & Myers Material Handling
Cascade

Glemcher Properties

Aldi

Total
All Others

TOTAL

Source: Clark County Auditor

TYPE OF BUSINESS

Public Utility

Diesel Equipment Manufacturing
Pubiic Utility

Public Utility

Food Products Distribution
Wholesale Distribution
Manufacturing

Hydraulic Manufacturing

Retail Management

Grocery Distribution

(1) Assessed evaluation is for the entire City.
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PERCENT
OF TOTAL
ASSESSED ASSESSED
VALUATION (1) VALUATION
$ 18,793,420 259 %
11,341,690 1.56
11,338,780 1.56
9,773,760 1.34
8,700,750 1.20
8,421,755 1.16
8,214,930 1.13
5,659,750 0.78
4,910,640 0.68
4,411,950 0.61
91,567,425 12.60 %
635191991 _ 8740
$ 726,759,416 100.00 %




CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, QHIO TABLE 14

RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE
AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS

RATIO OF
NET NET BONDED RATIO OF
GROSS GENERAL DEBT TO NET BONDED
BONDED BONDED ASSESSED ASSESSED DEBT PER
YEAR DEBT DEBT (1} VALUE (2) POPULATION VALUE CAPITA
1981  § 33,059,168 $ 1,044,739 $ 528,688,093 70,487 (5) 0.20 % 14.82
1992 31,579,331 703,961 537,404,886 70,487 (5) 0.13 9.89
1993 29,923,059 597,761 585,749,258 70,421 (6) 0.10 8.49
1994 30,971,016 1,491,715 590,589,481 70,421 (6) 0.25 21.18
1895 32,088,232 1,078,810 584,043,209 70,388 (6) 0.18 15.33
1886 30,242,893 1,628,905 620,172,642 70,100 (6) 0.26 23.24
1987 38,059,321 2,511,000 628,833,819 70,100 (6) 0.40 35.82
1998 36,082,400 1,055,000 635,828,218 70,100 (6) 0.17 15.05
1999 41,802,074 1,055,000 713,575,515 70,500 (6) 0.15 14.96
2000 41,846,663 2,340,000 726,759,416 68,812 (6) 0.32 34.01

{1) These amounts exclude Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds and General
Obligation Bonds to be repaid from Income Taxes.

{2) Source: Clark County Auditor

(3} Source: U.S. Bureau of Census

(4) Source: Clark County Planning Commission
(5) Source: Ohio Data Users Center

{6) Source: Ohio Data Users Center - 1990 Census
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CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OHIO

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000

TABLE 15

FORM OF GOVERNMENT Commission / Manager
MILES OF STREETS 265
MUNICIPAL WATER DEPARTMENT
Number of Consumers 25,253
Average Daily Consumption 13,064,417
Miles of Water Mains 312
Number of Wells 12
MUNICIPAL SEWER DEPARTMENT
Number of Consumers 25,151
Miles of Sanitary Sewers: 165.4
Miles of Combined Sanitary and Storm Sewers 70.8
Miles Storm Sewers 46.2
NUMBER OF STREET LIGHTS 6991
= NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000 702
FIRE PROTECTION
Number of Firefighters 125
Number of Stations 7
Number Fire Trucks 3
Number Fire Engines 6
Number Paramedic Ambulances 5
Number Foam Truck 1
Number Rescue Truck 1
Number Haz-Mat Rescue Unit 1
* Number of Fire Runs 2,043
* Number of Paramedic Runs 11,274
* Number of Hazmat Runs 8
POLICE PROTECTION
Number of Districts Patroled 5
Number of Police Officers 125
* 69,068

DATE OF INCORPORATION

DATE PRESENT CHARTER ADOPTED

Number Police Dispatches
MAJOR HEALTH CARE UNITS

Community Hospital
Mercy Medical Center

1999 Statistics

1850

1913

330 Bed Facility
337 Bed Facility

“* |ncludes Part-Time and Seasonal




88 East Broad Street
STATE OF OHIO P.O. Box 1140
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
Telephone  614-466-4514
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

CLARK COUNTY

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION
Thisis atrue and correct copy of thereport which is required to be filed in the Office
of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and which is filed
in Columbus, Ohio.

desarn Poublitt

CLERK OF THE BUREAU

CERTIFIED
AUGUST 9, 2001
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